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call Case 7409,

eaga\

... Chaves County, New México.

5
MR. RAMEY: We'll call next Case 7390.
MR. PEARCE: Application of Harvey L.

Yates Company for cohpulsory pooling, Chaves County, New
MR, RAMEY: I wonder if we shouldn't

MR. PEARCE: That's application of

Viking Petroleum, Incorporated, for 6ompulsory peooling,

MR. RAMEY: It will, I think, probably
be best to consoiidate thege cases unless counsel have‘ob;

jections to this,
MR. JARAMILLO: ,wejhave no objection.
© MR. STRAND: ‘xgg,'that's_fine. g
| iMR. RAMEY: Okay, we'Ii Qrite tﬁo’ardéﬁs
for them but we wili>cOhsclidéte the‘casééhfor pﬁrposes éf
taking testimony. . | .
~Ask for appearances in these two cases.'|
MR. STRAND: Mr. Examiner, Robert H, |
Strand, attorney from Roswell, appeariny for Harvey E. Yates
Company in:Case‘Number'7390;

MR. RAMEY: How many witnesses do you

have, Mr. Strand?

MR. STRAND: 7%wo witnosses, Mr. Chairma?. |
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MR. JARAMILLO: L Ax. Examiner, Arthur

~Jaramillo, Jones, Galleaos, gnead, and Wertheim, substituting

for J. L. Gallegos, nd represontinq the applicant Viking 7

petroleum Company in case Humber 7409.
and we have one, witness. .

MR, RAMEY: Wou}d all of the witnesses

rige at this tire, please?
(thnesses,aworn.)'

MR. JARAMILLO: . Mr;’Examipér, it appears
as though Lf perhaps we could begin w1th some opening state-
ments, we might be able to narrow thie scopo of the proceedin",

considerably, OF at least I belleve I miqht be abie‘to do

 that, as well, if I may begin.

MR. RAMEY: ALl right.

‘M%. JARAMILLO: . Mr. St:and?

MR, STRAND: Certainly.

'Mn.‘JARAMILLo- over the past three
wooks it's my;underéﬁanding that there has been some discus-
sions between My clinet, Viking Petroleuﬁ,rand the Yates
petroleum Company with respect to tryinq‘tokwork‘qut some
xind of an agreement that would be compatible to both partie

As 1 underatand ¢he wishes of my client
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‘“feﬁﬁ well down through and including the‘ibd formation.

. of the test well in ﬁhe proposed unit will indicate that

there's not suffidien: evidence at the present time to justi-

position then would be that we feel that the west one-half

7

at the precent time, we wish to withdraw our apélication for
unitization of the nérth one~half of Section 18, and we are
willing to accede ﬁo the unitization of the west half of'Sec—
tion 18 with the following restrictions, which I believe are
the crux of the dispute between the Commission today -- befor#
the Commission today.

| Viking Petrolzum Combany is willing to

participate in the dh!tizaxion fully and completely in the

Now, it's our position, andkthe evidéﬁce
that we'll present today will indicate that the prescnt pro~

duction history in -~ with respect to wells in the vicinity

fy a test well deeper than the Abo formatiéﬁ; I believe the

application is thrghgh the Mississippian,

We believe that that presents an unreasofi-

able and unjustifiable risk to the correlative rights of

Viking to drill deeper than the Abo formation, and our first

could andjshbuld be unitized but the test well should be

limited to the Abo formation.

Alternatively, if the Commission does

grant the unitization of the west one-half down through and

Rt CRLEYE JA

b
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including the Mississippian as applied for by Yates, our
position would be that we are ready, willing, and able to

participate fully in the costs As correlative right owﬁer,‘ih

‘all costs down through and including cdmpletioh of the Abo

formation, ‘

““Dur position is that if the unitization
is granted as applied for, that there should he a dual com-»
pletion of the wells, one at the Abo formation and the second
at the Mississippian.

Our position with respect to the cost’
differenﬁial between completion of the Abo and completion of
the Mississippian wouldkbe that thdse‘cosﬁs shoﬁld be borne

by'thé‘applicant, Yates, and they should be entitled to re-

- cover their costs:but the Commission shouid-not allow the

risk factor charge provided for in the statute that the Com~

mission at its disoretionymay impose, first of ail,bbecausg,f

that additional cost, we believe, is not justifiable from
the production history of the wells in %he‘iiéinity; it pre-
sents an unreascnable ecoﬁoﬁic risk to 3 correlative right
owner; and our position, therefor, is that if Viking is inten

on dfilling to these deeper formations, the Mississippian

‘formgtiqn, it-shguld bear the risk of that. It should:indeed

racover its cost for the difference between the Abo -and the

w

Mississippian, but no more than that in light of what we be-
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 the statute whether or not llarvey E. Yatas Company as appli-

& ¥ 8 8

lieve the evidence will show- is unjustifiable risk in that
further exploration.

I think with that, my feeling ig that
the dispute hére ia'simpiy whether‘thare is sufficient evi-
dence to justify unitization below the Abo formation, and I
think that's primarily the matter before this Commission,

MR. RAMEY: Mr. Strand.

| MR. STRAND:‘VMn, Examiner, I would con-
cur with Mr. Jaranillo's statements asftc)tﬁe situatién down
th&ough the Abo aﬂd the agreeﬁbnta to date, and all of‘this
has been oral discussions, éheré have beeh'oh written hg?ee?
ments as such on it; however, I think the fact remains thaﬁ
there is no agreenment as to those depths. below the base of ﬁﬁé
A, | |

T don't think there's any question under

cant would be entitled to an order of compulsory pooling in
such a situation where ag?eément can't be reached as toc those
particular mineral interests below the Abo formation.

In my expoerience bafare the Divislon and
the Coﬁmiasion, I haven't run into a compulsory pooling oxder
entered that's framed in thé manner raquested by Mr, Jaramillb,

that a particulaf in;erest owner be allowed to parkicipate

dowh to a certain depth and thaen the forced pooling order takp
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- through the_Missiséippiaﬁ*for cdmpulbory paoiing of the west

' how, within thirty days toAparéicipéte by advancfhg costs. .

. the other. ‘ 'i .

"I think we're badk tb the start, where we'll hear both cases.

-a case similar to this. Oux position is that the statute is

10
effect below that, There may have bean some but I‘haveh't

seen’them.

point hecause of the fact that we have no written agreements

of any kind with our application as stated from the surface

half of the section.,
As to4whether oxr not Viking wishes to
participate in the well, of course, under the normal compul-~

sory pooling order entérdd, they would have that option any~

bBut I would oppose any order that would
allow them to partidipate‘to a cetﬁain“point and then not

participéte. Either thej participate or they don'ts one or -

 ‘That is our positiéﬁ.h

MR. RAMEY: Okay, thank you, Mr. Strand,
' MR. JARAMILLO: . Al) right, Just to
frame this issue, I ﬁnderstand Mz, Strandfé position that

there_hasn‘t been a case, nor to my knowieﬁge has there Leen

broad enough, though, to allow this Cbmmission to enter sﬁbh

I think we would 1like to proceed zt this|

an order allowing the allocation of costs as I've desoribed

R A Y T NI . EARL IR
SWLE SV B R W I R 1 T R LR R 5 RN PRt e
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% 2 to the Commission, and also, I'll saVe that for closing in

g ,3; referring to the statutes I had reference to,

,; 4 MR, NUTTER: Now, Mr. deﬁamill_.p, let me |
% § get this straight.

g 6 ~ Is your client proposing -- well, first

§ T of &ll, you're proposing to dismiss your case, I presume?

§ 8 "MR. JARAMILLO: ;We're proposing to dis- 1
E; ﬂﬁpb miss our apélicdtion, yés, gir,

% 10 ' o -VMR;<ﬂUfTER:J‘Al} fight. Then you'd léaﬁﬁ i
f fI:. the Yates éase stand but you would wish to participate on a -
2 volunﬁéry basis to the Abo, is that it? A

g}f“ L | MR, JARAMILLO: _ Well, I £hink we have
4 two positions in that raegard. |
: 15 | We will resist the Yates case, first of
%; 16, all, insofar as'itwéeeks to dril; a teaﬁ ﬁeii‘beydnd thé basé
jiji of the Abo formation. To<the'ex£ént the applicatidn gceks
;si' more than that;‘we‘iesist it,- . |
e | "*Alternatively,_if tﬁié'CQmm1891on should
2 decide that it Q111 grant the applicat1§n as applied for, ‘our
& position is that we would participate fﬁlly inqthe costs of -
-2, that test well through'and including the Abo formation.
’?3 MR, NUTTER: okay,zﬁhat'yqu‘d want then
2; 24i ‘would bo an estimate of costs throqgh‘ﬁhe”hbd.
S ’ 35

" MR. JARAMILLO: . That's correct.
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" Abo based on that eriginal estimate.

any\pénalty, being carried froﬁ‘thevbasé,Ofithe Abo to the

- cost to: Yates, and in addition to that ih its disuretion the,

‘we have to present will show that that:?iSk factor is so ex- .

12
MR. NUTTER: And an estimate of costs

:he Penn, or the base of the Miss+

-from the-Aboc

v
[y

[ NP
- tha basc of

(vb

issippiaﬁ, whatever it is,

MR. JARAMILLO:  That is correct.

MR. NUTTER: And theniyou‘WOuld make
your eléction, which all Qf'ﬁhese pooling orders prp@ide.’
They provide an eleéiién that you could pay'YOur costs in éd—-

vance, and you would ‘advance your share of 'the costs to the

MR, JARAMILLO:  That's correct. .

' MR. NUTYPER: Bqﬁ*§6u would resist paying

Mississippian?
'MR. JARAMILLO: That's correct. Our in-
terpretation of the statute 1is that this Commission has the e

authority ‘for allowing the Yecovery of the difference in that

what I would call a’ penalty or addition to that cost up to
200 oercent of ‘that’ difference. | : | |
ijR. NUTTER: Thp»?isk‘faqtor. 
jjAMR, JARAMILLO: ;Tﬁé fisk,factor.

,#;55‘-;'0ur posftidn”is,that‘ﬁhg evidence that

treme at thig pdint that there'should'ﬂbt béfa‘penalty or iiﬂr
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difference in the cost from the Abo to thé Mississippian from

“that it's an unféaSObable‘}iskrto drill that deep on the

information that is available to us td&ay}*7

13

A

factor charge imposed.

e L . - . . )
In othex words, if the well does go

through *he ﬁlssissiﬁpiéﬁrbﬁ the basis of what the Commission|

hears today, then we will pay our share‘of‘the.cost~down
through the Aboj Yates will pay its share of the cost down
through the Abo, as well as the cost from the Abo to the
Mississippian. We hope that to be a dual cémpletion weil,
which I uﬁderstand this Commission heedé to‘authorize.

S From thé:firét prbdﬁcéionvfxom the Miss€

isSippian,fif there is any, Yates woulﬂ'ré6ovef all of the

the firstvproduction. te wiil get none.

When that recovery of the cost is made,
ho&ever, we believe that shouid’ﬁe thé:extgnt of the relief
allowed to Yatés in this procéeding,Fén&fEhénuwe would have
our share dfrfhe pfbdhction paid to u§;frdﬁ the remainder.

vaThere should bq‘né“éﬁa;ge for a risk

factor, and again, on the?eﬁidence that we'll present today, |

" MR, STRAND: Mr. Examiner, if I might
add a couple of cofments. ‘

First of all, wp!bropoée to drill th§

i«

S AU i e

well, the actual locétiOnAqf the well, on a lease that ia{
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- percent risk peﬁélty, and we will preseﬁﬁksohe testimony on

_that as we go along,

;G

‘Mr. Jaramillo, is Case 7409 still alive?

“draw the appiication iqwCase 7409 and have ‘that case dismihééds

' posture ‘at this point.

1 fastor from the base of the Abo to the Mississippian, really.

14
owned by Harvey E; Yates Company and saveral other peopie
that have agreed to the drilling of the well. Ve have the
right to drill that well to any depth we wéﬁt; té any forméti#n;
cleaf to China, if we want; and if there is nc agreement aé tq
the drilling of that well from other interes£ owners, we are
entitled to the compulsory pooling orderkunaer the statute.
That's my inherpretation’of it. |

Likewise, we will requesﬁ;the full 200

'MR. PEARCE: Excusé me, gentiemen, 1f I
may, Mr. Chalrman,

From a proccdural standpoint, particularly
MR. JARAMILLO: , I'm authorized to with- -

MR, PEARCE: Okay, and 8o if that is
done, then you will simply be here as an opponent ta -~

MR, JARAMILLO: . That's our procedural

MR. PEARCE: All rigitl .
| MR, JARAMILLO: . Yes, sir:

-MR. NUTTER: As an oppohenp to a risk-

i1
i)
¢
i
§
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- as we resist the apéiication to the Miésissippiaﬁkin the firs

place. They're related but I think they are two distinctly

‘testified as follows, to-witi

”is your bccupation?”

15

MP. JARAMILLO: _Yes. And I think insof

different issues.

" MR. RAMEY: Okay, we will dismiss, then,

Case 7409 and proceed with Case 7390.

THOMAS J. HALL IIIX

being called as a}iitnaSSv&n&*being auly aworn upon his oath,

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. STRAND:

0 Please state”ydpr'fuil‘na§e £9t‘£hé re-
cord, : | B E e k -

A ‘homas J. Hall ;113'

e ' Mr; Hall, where_do you regside and #hat

A Roswell, New Mexico. I'm an attorney

for Harvey E. Yates Company.
Qo ' Mr. Hall, are you employed by Harvey E.
Yates Company on a fulltime basis? |

A Yes, I am,

Q. In ﬁhat capacity?
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16
B That's correct.,
0 | Would you please state the purpose of
ﬁthe application in Case Number 73907
A The application of Harvey E. Yates Com-

pany is for compulsory pocling in Chaves County, New Mexico.

We seek an order pooling all mineral interests down through

vthé MissiSSippian formation underlying the west half of Sec- -

”fion.ls, Townehip 9 South,"xange 27 East, to be dedicated to

a well drilled at a atandard Location thexeon.‘

Also to be cons}dered will be the GoBt

of drilling and completinq.said-well and the allocation of

the costskthereof; as well as actual operating costs and
Eharges for sﬁpervision, desigﬁationibf applicant as operator
of the weil, and a charge for risk invoived in driiling s;;a_
well, o |

Q o Mr. Hall, I refer you to what we have
marked as Exhibit Number One. Wbuld‘you plesse deseribe_that’

exhibit and its contents?
A Yes, sir. Exhipit Number One is a land
plat of the -~ that contains Section 18 of Township 9 South,;z

Range 27 East, and marked thereon is a -- is a rectangle in-

a dicating the west half of that section.

Q Mr. Hall, the proposed location of the

well is not marked on that plat. Where is it located?
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would be in the southwest of the northwest of that Seciion 18.

L B B N IR S " R Y R

- which is presehtlj'bwnéd by Harvey E.“Yates Eompany,«ahd

record title owner is Celéste:Grynberg,

»correct?

17
A No, sif, it is not. It is 1980 from the

north line and 660 from the west line of Section 18, and that

Q Mr, Hall, w;ll you state for the record
what Lhe ownership of the mineral lnterest under the west hal{

of that section is?
A  Bl1 right, sir. Thexe will be 240 acres

of that west half of Seqtion 18 is under State lease L-6775,

various partners of Harvey E. Yates Company.

The 80 -acres in the east half of the

northwest quarter is State lease L~5907, which the -~ the_

Q Mr. Hall, and the ownership, the mineral

ownership under the 1ands is the State of New Hexico, is that

A That'se correct.,

0 ‘Mr. Hall, woﬁlﬂ_you state somewhat )
briefly théfgegotiations,'pr the tenor of theVnegdtiations,
that Harvey E, Yates Company has had with Celeste Grynberg,
Jack Grynberg, Viking, or whoever is involved in this thiny?

A Waell, sir, they ve been -— we ‘have been

in negotiations with the -- Mr, Grynberg and Viking Petroleus.

Primarily Mr, Grynberg is the -- tells me ﬁg is acting as
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’under the wihole of Section 13, and Mr. Grynberg eventua;ly

18

gggntrfot_V}King Petroleum, so our dealings have been primar- ‘

ily with Mr. Grynberg. |

We originally proposed a west half loca-
tion, a west half proration unitvin éection 18, which Mr.
Grynberg did not agree to. He wanted a nbrth’half. We
couldn't reach any agreei@nt on that, which precipitated a
filing of these two cases, .

Slnte that ttme we have roved te a polnt

where we hasd agreed teo put together a working intereet unit

came around and told us that he would agree-to a west half
drilling, and then in the paat four or five days we got down
to the serious negotiation which Mr Jaramillo hns alluded to
that the Viking»Grynberg intereet is that thay will agree to
go to the Abo formation but they will not go deeper than
that, and we were not able to reach any sort of a compromise -
or an agreement below the Abo formation.

e Mr, Hall, has there been an agreement,

oral or otherwise, as to drilling to the Abo formation?

A There has not been an ag:pement that we

will drill just to the Abo formation. We have not been able

to reach an agreement -
0 8o as Lt stands at this point -~

Aa 5 B Y ¢ 7} that.
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have to have a well started by December 1?

19

Q -~ there is no gqreement as o drilling
this proposed test well to the Abo or to the Mississippian
in any event?

A. No, not any, a concrete agreement, no,
sir,

Q Are .there any lease expiration dates
that become relevant? |

A Yes, sir, there’are. Harvey E. Yates
Company‘sVleese expires Deeembet lst of this Qeaf. I;m not -
exactly certain whegfthelerynberg lease expires. I under-
stand it's sometime in february. -

MR. RAMEY: Excuse me, Mr. Hxll, you

A o That's-correct.,uThat's qortect.

Q Mr, Hall, I refer you to Exhibit Number
Two. Would you please describe that exhibit briefly?

A Yes, sir. This, is an operating agreemenk
covering Section 18 of Township 9 SOuth, Range 27 East. It
is the latest revision of this that -- it covers the whole
section. The first one we put together just covered the west
half, This one covers the whole Section 18 and it would '
propose drilling a west half location to the M1851ssippian

formation. Ox to a depth of 6350.

Q0 Mr, Hall, which of the working interest

1y

¢
“i
3
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owners that you've mentioned before have executed that agree- |
 ment to date?

A Mr. Beymour Smith ard his -- and his
brother have, David Smith, have -- have sent us Back;their
ratifications of this agreement.

e Are tha‘other.ipterest owners under that
agreemént, with the exception of’Viking Petroieum, affiliated’
compéﬁiésfwith'ﬂarveY'E; Yatee Compahj?'

A  Yes, sir,fﬁhéy aré;” Théy're all family
companies.' | o

Q And to your kndﬁledgé*havé;those com~
panies agreed verbally to participate under this form of oper-
‘ating'agreement? !

A »?é%gisir, we're confident that ﬁhey will,
go along with us on £%1a§wkk |

- Mr. Hall, I refer you back to the COPAS
form attached to the agreement, which I believe is Exhibit C.
wOuid yéu pleaSe'staEe foi the record the supervision rate;‘
that are included there, both for drilling purposes and for
' producing purposes? _ |
| A a1l right, sir., The drilling well rate
~is listed as $3550. The producing Qell rate is $355 pef monﬁn,

Q Mr. Hall, I refpryfbuyou'thibits Numper

Three andwﬁumber Four, Will you pleasé just briefly describe
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those for the record?

covering a communitization of the northwest quarter of Sec~

‘tion 18 for an ~- excuse ne, cbvering the Abo formation.

L - L ~3 [, nh & @ » i

"Mr. Grynberg, to Celéste Grynﬁerg, since she 1is the lessee |

21

A ' Yes, sir. Exhipit Number Three is a

communitization agreement on the State of New Mexico form

And Exhibit ‘Number Four is a communiti-
zation agreement on Section 18 for the Miseissippian forma-
tion, and it covers the west half of Section 18, |

1] Mr. Hall, have these particular communi-
tization agreements been submitted toyviklﬁg Peﬁibléﬁm’gog,

theliyr approVal?~

A Yes, sir, they were, They were sent to

of record.

Q. ' Mr, Hall, back to the drilling and pro-
ducing rates you juat testified to previously, in your posi-
tion with Harvey E, Yates Company do you exam4ne a substantiak
number of opérating‘agreements?~ E |

A -Yea, sir, I do..

) ~ And dbkthe:majoxity of those operating
agreements involve wells and prospects to be drilled in

southeastern New Mesxico?

‘A Yea, sir, they do. .

Q Are you then familiar personally with
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| Would you please describe that?
19 |

®

22
drilling rates, p?oducing rates, in southegst New Mexico, as-
reflacted by these operating agreéments?

A .. Yes, sir,.T am,

Q Would you state that these particular

rates you've testified to are comparable to the rates for

like wells?

A ' Yeé, sir, I would say -- I would éay
théY are.
ol ~As ﬁcundvinithqge qﬁardt;ﬁg agreements? | .
A Yes,kéir.w . |
o ~ Mr. Hall, on bepalf‘of”tne'applicané;

Haxvey E. Yates Compény, would you request that these parti-
cular drilling and‘pfoducing rates be made a part of any
order entered in this métter?,

|  & Yes, sir, I would.

o -; I refer you “to Exhibit Number Five.

4

A This is an AFE for the well that we pro-

pose to drill in the -~ 660 from the wast line and 1980 from
the north line of Section 18, and it proposes going to a
depth of 6350 feet, |

Q kr‘Would you stat; for the record the dry
hole costs and the completed costs for that well?

A . The dry hole costs are estimated to

T T
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2 be 3446,200'and the completion -- cpmpleted wellbcosts are

3 | estimated to be $643,175. R |

4 0 Mr. Hall, who prepared that Authority |

H for Expenditure? |

6 A It was prepared by a petroleum engineer

7 in tho employ of Harvey E. Yates Company, Mr., Pat Hardy.

8 | ¢ Mr. qul,;iﬁ the event an order is eptaxéalA'
9| in this matter, Qoul& llarvey E. Yates Cdmb&ﬁy requeét,that i€ -

10 | pe designated as operator? ’ | |

11 A Yes, sir, we would. |
12 Q Were Exhibits Ope through Five prepared j

{ 13 by you or under your supervision? A
14 . A | Yes; sir, they were.
s ) Q - Or do tﬁey reflpét’materials, to your

16 knowledge, that come from Harvey E. Yates Company files?

} 7y A Yes, sir, they do.
18 'MR. STRAND: That's all I have on direct
19; - ' MR. RAMEY: Any questions of Mr. Hall?

20 . MR, JARAMILILO: . Yes, Mr, Chairman. May

21 I have a minute, sir?

22 MR, RAMEY: Sure.
L ; MR, JARAMILLO: , Thank you,
. 24 b

.
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‘original application that was filed with the Division with a

_to rectify that through that letter.

24

3

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR, JARAMILLO:

Q Mr. Hall, I notice in comparing the

letter that was sent to tho Division dated October 8th, 1981,
the differencerthat the initial application sought communi;if
zation of the Mississippian formation.:

’mr , That's correct.,

0 Tha modificatiqp‘leﬁfer that I refer to

has asked for to cover 2ll formations from the surface through

the Mississippian formation, What was the reason for this
modification in the dbplication by Yates?
A " The original application was an oversighf

a mistake on my part in £iling the application. I was going

Q Wéll, what do you sce as the difference
between covering all formatidna as opposed to simply having
unitization of the Mississippianifo;mation?

A If we didn't ~~Awé we found sbmethiﬂykin”
aﬁOther‘fotmation othér than the Mississippian, technically
it wouldn't be communitized.

A All right, and when you filed the modi-

ficatlion letter did Yates'ébmpany have some expectation of

finding commercially producable quantities of hydrocarbons

et

o .
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17‘  resbect to this application discussed the potential and the

' prospective volumes that could be recovered from those forma-

21 B

between the surface and the Mississippian formation?

A Yes, sir, we did.

' Qo Was there any particular zone or forms-
tion where yoﬁ thought there woula be producable quantities
of oil or gas? |

A I wouldn't be abple to testify directly -
bacause I'm notﬁlﬁffﬁddn't have that expertise oxr that know~
ledge, I have beeégéold«that we have a good possibility in
the San Andres, in the Abo, and Missisaipﬁlan.‘ o

A all right,'ahd was tﬁat‘part‘of the

reason, then, for modifying --

A Yeg, sir. |

¢ - the applicaqion?

A , >Yes, sir, it was.. ~

Q Now, has the company in discussions with

tions you've just named?

h I wouldn't be able to testify directly
whether they have or not. I have not been part of any -~

any such discussions, no, sir.

Q All right. Aangd you don't know the posi-

tion of the company with respect to where they anticipdte

commercially producable volumes of hydrocarbons to be 1qcate% o

fod SRR T o g i imdiit RO R L VR




N th a W w

10

11

12
13

14

16
17
18

19

21

YZZ

2oL B

'at some length about that shortly.

- to the Abo‘formation, I think you -- was the crux of what you

sions and negotiations between Yates ahd Viking there is at

‘least no dlspute as to Viking's participntion through the

“completion of the Abo formation in this test well?

in these prospective zones?

A : I don't think it would be my place to
make a supposition on that particular point.

A, All right. Well, my question was simply
whether or not you had aﬁy information of the coméany'skéési—
tion ‘on that.

A ‘ Well, I don't feel that I would be a good
spokesﬁan £or what the company's position would be, because
I'm not directly involved with those matters,

| ‘MR, STRANDE Mn}vﬁxéhiﬁér, or Mr. Chair-

man, we'll have the opportunity tO'Viéit‘with Mr. "Thompson

0 . Now, with respect to the negotiations
ehat have been carried on between Yates Petroleum and Jack
Grynberg as agent for Vlking Petroleum Company, you indicated

that there has been no agreement to drill ‘the test well just

said?
| A " Yes, sir. Yes, sir.
Q "~ All right. You do recognize, though,

that by virtue of the agreements ~-- by virtue of the discus-
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A I would agree with that, yes, sir, there
is no diSpute on that., But there's no agreement to stop at
the Abo or to just limit it to that. That wad the basis of :

ny answer,

0 As well as ﬁhe:¢>ﬂo£ being any agreement
to -~
A ' To go on down. |,
e - particiééte furthexr than the Abo.
A  Ak | : Thaﬁfs Cerecﬁh . i
Q ;dust to clear uphﬁqmething that I was

confused ébout, with respect to Exhibit’Two> the operating
agreenment,

A Yes, sir. |

Q = I believe I heard you say that that
covered all of Section 18, or was I miétékgn:about that?

A ~You were correct. Tcovers all of sec- |

tion 18,
A All right. . Why, does -- why does the

' agreement encompass more than the proposed unit that's being

sought here?
A Well, that was in the -~ the carrying

on of the negotiatidﬂé with Mr. Grynberg, He had indidated'
that he would like to talk about putting together a -~ he

sald communitize the whole section. So we agreed that we
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2 would try to put togetherran operating agreement covering the
3 whole section, and then we would drill -- we want to drill a
4 wellrin the west half; he wanted ﬁo drill one for the north
~5; Ahulf apacing and - he oame around evcgtuéiiy tc"thc wost half -
6 ’but he was interested in having an intéfest in the wﬁole sec-
7 tion, so we did that. This is the latest attémpt at getting
8 our agreement thethet. o |
9 i 0 L " “So that there's no cohfugiob;whdwever,fﬂ
‘10 that agreement wbuldﬁ‘t coﬁpé{t with what is being applied
1 ‘for, what this éommi§sion i3 being asked to grant in yours.
2| case? |
:13 A Nb, sir, A;} siy, it‘woglﬁp’tg
B Ca ' The drilling and prodﬁction rates thet

"‘M

15 you testified about are fairly standard in the industry for

16 tha£‘type of service, isn't that correct?

Y R 2. I yodid éay so, yes, sir.

18 Q‘ v 1In>your &iSéuééﬁons with Mr. Grynberg,
19 those of Yates and Cbmﬁany, h&s there ever been any'discussioL,
20 or has Yatéé:ever brépared or had prepared‘;n AFE form for

21 ~ completion of the ‘well through the Abo formation?

22 ' A No, we haven't. We haven't prepared
NN ohe through the Abo. { |
24 | Q ‘ Had there been gny discussions as to
s what the approximaté cost of completion through tﬁe Abo woulﬁ A

o
oot Rl D e pge
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2 Do you know what ghé approximate cost
was? |
A  }”As I_reéa11>it was 53?1,006.
‘.Qv - ALl righﬁ. pig ~~Afirst of all let ne

looking at the AFE and looking at the éhognoais of the deptﬁs

29

A We -~ we =-~- I had discussions on --
following my conversations with Mr, Giynbery on Saturday, I

talked with our production man and he made an estimate of

what he thought it would cost toc go to the Abo, basmrd on this

ask you if you know whether Yates and Company agreed that
wags a reasonable estimate for these costs?

‘A “I would hate to say that it was ~- that

we would be bound toitifiope right now. I think we'd like to
go back and do some work on it.“ It‘was,§aEu:day morning
and we were trylng to get some figuresvin'case we were able -

to work it out with Jack and he ‘did it;véry hurriedly, just

we were -- we were going to.
’MR. RUTTER: Mr, 11‘a1i’,‘ by referring‘ to -
"Jack"” do you mean Mr. Grynberg?
A, ,A:” Yes, sir, excuse me, Mr. Grynberg.

Q Well, is it your view,*yopx’opinion,

that the cost Between $371,000 and say $400;000 would be in -

R U PRSI SR e L BET Tk AU T Dot D0 g T LT
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the range‘of the probable cost?

A I would say that $371,000 is pretty
close. | |
| o kOkay. 'With”resbééé”bethé”ékﬁiratién
date of this lease, is it that you must start drilling by
December 1lst?.

A Yes, sir.

Q. Or in six days?
A  Yes, well, we will have to be drilling

. on Decembeiblét. The lease ekpires on NOVember the 30th.

Q All right, and your company is prepared

to meet that deadline should an order be ‘granted in one form

"or another by the'COmmission?

A ' Yes, sir, we are.

Q - All fight. Now, the individuals that

“you teStified'that ﬁere.part 5ff£he faﬁiiy:buSiness with

Yates éhétjglﬁhédVtﬁ¢”6peratiﬁg agreemént;.how‘many indivi-
duéis actually signed that? v

& A 'Well} excdse me, I said that‘fhe family
indi&idﬁals have noﬁ signed i¢ yet, beéause this was in such
a state of flux. ‘wé»haven't presentedfit'té the actual
family members. i
I have‘been,the‘oﬁly néﬁ;faﬁily partner

to this is Mr. Séymbur Smith and his brother pavid in Chicago




-ion,

BT R R T N VS o

S SR SN S UV L '
S ¢ ® I & & n L B R B

21

22

S

‘and I have been dealing with Seymour Smith, and he has signed

‘modified one more time for an operating agreement to conform.

‘that while you den't anticipate any dlfficulty in the Yates

31

& =- éigned the operating agreement. Really he,signeagone
that just had the west half and we have sgn% him the replace-
ment pages that includé these changes and he has agreed to

let his signature stand for those, too.

S All right, and 1f only the west half is |

unitized, which is your application, you'd have to have that -

A, Just to conform to the west half, yes,

sir.

0. : A1l right, so what you're telling us is

family members signing your agr;ement;Athexe;ﬁas as yet been

no signature on that,
A  That's correct..
‘MR, JARAMILLO: . I have no furtler ques-
t{qns." |
© MR, RAMEY:V Any other questions ofynr.

Hall? He may be excused.

Lt
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Harvey E. Ya‘aeu Compan)

RODNEY O. TIHOMPSON
“being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. STRAND:

Q ~ State your full name for the record.
A Rodney 9. Thomﬁson;'
0 ) “Mr. Thompson, where 'd¢ you reside and

by whom are you employed?

A ‘ Hldland, Texas, and I'm enployed by

0. And in what capacity are you employed?
A I'ma geologisﬁ,r* xploration: geologiat.
o)  &§. Thdmp§on,vhgve you testified before

the 0il Conservaéidn»bivision‘iﬁ the past and are your quaii-
fications as an expert witness a matter ‘of record?
;A : | Yas, sir, I have, ‘and yes, ‘they -; they
are,
MR;ASTRAND: Mr. Examiner, I'wqpld ﬁen&e%
Mr;.Thompson‘as a‘quAIifiéd expert qeoiogist. ‘
MR. RAMEY: He is so q&alified, Mr.

Strand.

Q Mr. Thompson, are you familiar with the
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Zw application in Case 7390 that Mr., Hall has testified to?
3 A “Yes, I am.
4 0 B ”Aﬁdvin ydgrféaégcityias an explorétion
s 'geologisﬁ for Rarvey“E. Yates Company have you had occasion
6. to study this particuiar area as to its potenti;l for oil and
7 gas production?
8 A | Yes, I have.
9 | 0 by,ﬁAnd as a part of that process have you
10 Qrepare& several‘exﬁibité, geological exhibits, that you wish
ull to present here toda§§ :
12| | B - Yes, I have,
¢ 13' | ‘ 0 R fefef-yoq]taywﬁaﬁ we've designated as i
| “ | Ekhibit4ﬂumber six. wWowld véu please'aéscribe that in some
15| detéiiJa£a its reiévanCe to this appiiéétidn§= 'wu ‘i
16 | A Yes. Exhibit Nymbe:rsix is ;ﬁgéfuctuia”
mapucontoured'on thé'top of the pre—ﬁiésiS$ippian doldmité..
{_ éﬁehcontbu:vihté59ai'is’SO feetbahd this map shows that re-
19 | gional aip inuéhis ;rea is to the east. The'map also shows §
20 & reversal in,régional dip between the‘?ateé Petroleum Smiﬁh
21 "JR" Btate No. 1 in Section 14 of Township 9 Sauth, Range 26 ]
22 | East, and the Fred Poole Bastland State No. 1 in section 13 ]
23 ‘of TOthhip'9,Sdnth, Rénge 26 East, and between the Pl§ins s
24_ Radio Broadcasting Company Callam (éic) No. 1 in Section 7 6f
- 2?_ Township 9 South, Réﬁge 27 East. |
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“as a gag ‘well £rom the pre-Mississiﬁpiéh dolomité‘intetﬁal.

~and these wellfghverége around 160,000‘barrels of oil per

Coil;

34
In other WOrds,_a revofsql in dip at the
pre-Misaissippian dolomite betweén_the well in Section 14 and
the well in Secti6n 13 of 9, 26, and khe one in Section ? of
9, 27. B
Now we believe that structural closure

is evident:at the'pre~Mississippian dolomite horizon under

our proposed location due to the reversal in regional dip, as

well as the fact that the Dastland State No. 1 was completed

We expect to be structurally flat ox
possibly @ven high to the Bastland State No. 1 at the pre-

Mississippian dolomite level.

“Now this prospect occurs in an asgtablighs

oil prdducing £rend where pre—MissisSippi&q'dolomites are
productive over small structures similar to the one that we

have interpreted under our prospect,  Thésé33ne to four well

fields include the HdYstack, the Light Cap, tha Twin Lakes, ?{;415

i g ey

the Racetrack, the Chisum, and the White Ranéh, for example,’
well and some wells have produced over 500,000 barrels of

Enserch has alsp made some recent pre-
Mississippian dolomite completions in the southeast of Elkins

for over 200 barrels of oil per day.
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Number Seven, Would you please describe that and then we can
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words, there was a -~ we interpret’ a structural high to have

w o
35

So we think we'xe in a good trend for
pro-Miséissippian d016miteﬁpfoduction'in that weo have good
reason through subsurface gcolog? to believe we dé‘have closux
at the pre-Mississippian dolomite underyour proposedﬁiocétioﬁ.

0 ‘ Mx. Thompson, I refer you to Exhibit

go back and discuss the two, of them togetﬁer.
- - okay. Exhibit ﬂumher Seven is7a West/ :
east structural crosa séétionfrunning}through théiprOspect
arca. The subséé ddéuﬁ.ﬁéeﬁ w#s a "2066'fe§t. |
The cross section shows thé developmehﬁ
of the pre-Mississippian dolomite, the basalkPenn’sands, an&
the Abo sands in this area. #vidence of a 'structural high
at the pre-Mississippian dolqmite is shown on ého cross sec-»
tion in the Eastland well, where?the aiSSissippian limestqné‘
has been eroded away cﬁmpletely. The Eastland well has basal
Penn sandstone sitting on pre~MissisSippian dolomite,and‘

there is no Mississippian limestone in this well, so in other

been present at the pre-Penn time under the location of the “~
Eastland ‘State Well, as evidenced by the MissiSsippiEn lime
being eroded away and evidence of that wéil producing from

the,pre-Missiasippién dolomite, we anticipate structural

closure as belng some type of trap there.
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The Bastland State No. 1 was éompléted

in the pre-Mississippian dolomite for 631,800 cubic fect of

gas per day with bottom hole pressures of 2364 pounds.

The Campbell No. 1 on the cress section
and the Conkey No., 1 on the cross section here, Phillips

State No. 1, and Kitchens No. 1, all on the cross section,

all had shows of oll and gas in the pre~Migsissippian dolomit%,

The Campbell No. l.~n the crocss sectidn;»

was compleoted in the basal Penn sands for a calculated abso-
lute open flow of 4,187,000 cubic feet of gas per day with

bottom hole pressures of 2365 pounds,

Now, off of the cross section Fred Poola|

recéhtlylcompleted the nyrbn State No. 1 in Section 1 of

fownship 9 South, Range 26 East. You can sce itfﬁ&’ﬁhe li%tlT

legend on the rightAon‘thé cross section, the Weil'in,séction
1. This weli was gompleted from the bésal Penn sandéwfor5a~
calculated absoi%#é 6pen flow of 4/144;@00 ¢ubic feet of gas
per day with gottom hole pressures of 23791pounds.>

‘The Lastland State No. 1 in Section 15
also appears to have commercially productivg basai Penn sands
that have nét been tested and are stil) thiﬁd pipe becausd
they're completed out of the pre~nississippian,ddlomite.

Sovéral wells west of our prospect here

have made completions in the Abo Sands. The Eastland State

-~
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:Sands. One break and show vas in the MﬂConkey sands in the

can see around 4900 feet in the Eastland otate No. 1 Well on

~In thig well casing was set for the purpose of making a com~. -

“noncommercizl in the Campbell Ho. 1 in Section 7, as well as

“along with a drilling byeak while drilling through the San

- drilled at our proposed location will encounter commercial -

- from the Abo gandstones and the San Andres carbonates.,-

37

Ko. 1 had several gas shows while drilling through the Abo

central part of the ~=~ or the middle part of the Abo. You

the cross section is what we intorpret to be the McConkey sanal
Now, the Elk 0il Company Runyan State No,

1 is located in Section 24 of Township 9 South, Range 26 East,

pletion in the Abo Sands but the last I heard this well was
waiting on a completion unit. ‘

The Abo 3ands, however, appear to be

the Byron State No. 1 in Scctién ) of Township 9 South,
Range 26 EBast. Small il shows in the San Andréé"carbonates
have been reported from several wells ihkﬁhe'prospeCt area.

The Eastland Statae No. L reported havihg cil in the pits

Andres.

So in summary, then, we feel that a welll o

raserves from bdth”éhe pre-Mississippian dolomite and the

hasal Penn® zands.

Gidmgpd e i




R I, R A T R SR T 5 e (g

b

8 8= 8

14

T
17

8

2

. from Mr. Jaramillo?

- T TR TR Y Y SN WY SO €Y

production in the area and I think éhe‘pre~Mississlppian'

‘in this area drilling these basal Pennsylvanian sands, and

38
FON "Mr. Thompson, could you discuss in a
little bit more dctail the poténtial for production from the

various zones that Mr. lall had testified to under questieniﬁq

A - Yes. ’ ) .

0 'Particularly the San Andres and also
gome éiscussiqn of production from'thé Mississippian zone?

A Uh-huh. Okay, well, . Strand, I be-
lieve that our main ébjéctive zones will ke ~- chere‘é'a big
debate as to what the Zolomite is. I'caii it pre-Miséisaippi#n
dolomite. ‘%?fﬁfbeen labeled in the produétion-bﬁﬁks és‘ n
Fusselmnan and Montoya in different areas, and just exactly
what fornation it is is a controversial mattex. So I'Ge
labeled l: as preuﬁissiSSippian dolomite here. |

Now, the Mississippian formation itself

I feel is not an objective zone. 1It's -~ it has not had

dolomite is our major objective here.

- And the Pehnsylyanian sandstones are
another m@jor objective and they are developed very well in»
the ~~ in recent wells that have been drilled, in the East~-
land State, the Campbell No, 1, and the Byron State No. 1,

and we feeol that with our -- we've had lote of expefience
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-arcund the Tatum area vhere some other companies have bean

unsuccessful in making completions, but with the proper tech-

% 9 &

- clal wells.
used with low wﬁtar‘iuSS”tyPe of drilling~muds, uéing a

éol?h}droxaluﬁinum in the drilling mud to prevent clay migra-

kdrilling muds and completion techniques.

‘formation and keeps a high hydrbstatic head of cement off

39

as far as completion techniques‘aﬁd'types of drilling fluids
to use while drilling through these sands, They are very
susceptible to formation damage and they have to be “reated

with great care. We've had analogous sands developed over

niques used, we've been fairly successful at making commer-

I'm'talking about typé‘oﬁ drilling £luids

ticn in yodr kaolinite clays, which are very common in these’

Lagal Penn sands .and are very easy to ~- to be damaged by"

In addition we'&e'used'recently what's
ca;led DV tools and this isolates the Penn Sands,wahd wé'?é
alco used it tﬂ &issiaqippian cﬁrbonates with ‘good success.:
And what it does is;qhannels the cement, which also is a
low water loss cement of what the standard that's been used
in the industry lately.

This DV tool chghneIS“cemcnt around the

these sandstones.

We've found that drill stem tests have -
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well, and we think that formation damage in the mud system
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cial praduction from the both the basal Penn sands as well as

duction., Many of these wells that have been drilled in the

40

shown good pressures and have tapered out after cementing the

complation fluids and cement have all codbined to -~ to be
a-major factor in damaging these formations.
(1} Mr. Thompson, 18 it your opinion that

therae's at least reascnable expectation of obtaining commér-

cial production from each ofAthesa’zonés which you've diséussTd?

A Yes, with what we've interpreted, commeri

the.pre»Mlssissippian dolomites,

Q | Now, as to those two particular zZones,
aléo the San Andres,'also the Abo, would you please state
for the reqord‘What you would anticipate, natural gas pro-
duction or primarily oil production from each of those zones?
A I would anticipate nﬁturél’gas produétiéi
from each of these zones -- or excuse me, the San Andres --

I'll start from the top.' we'll go from younger down.

San Andres I would anticipate oil pro-

area, particularly to the west, have had oil shows through
the San Andres, and the operators that I've talked to have
felt that with the pressures in the area, the permeability

in the carbonaes in this area, that these are -- we're

-,

talking about 3 to 5 barrel a day San Andres oil wells,
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this shale effect can be just radicactive materiél in the

and they have good gas crossover in the neutron logs.

_be a lower risk location than a norEhkhhif, due to its better

- cial.
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The Abo Sands are a little of a higher‘

fisk in the pafticuiar -~ in the localizad area we're at.

The sands th#ﬁ are present that bave‘ﬁﬁé‘shows,'éven in the

Eastland Well, have looked to he rither shaley. Now*somatime4

sands, making them look shaley, but if you look at éhe good
sands in the main Abo trend and all the way in Township 4
South, Range 25 and 26 East, down to Township 7 South, Range’

25 and 26 East, these sands look real clean in the gamma rays

So I feel that at the Aboylocatidn’due
to the develoﬁmént of the Abo Sands in the well in Section 1
of Township 9, 26, Range 26, and the Campbell Well in Section
7 of Township'9 South, Range 27 East, that a west half loca~

tion for pfimarily the Abo, speaking‘oniy of the Abo, would

devéIOpmenﬁ"éf the Abo Sands in the Eastman Well in Section |
13, and in the Elk 0il Company well in Section 24, Township

9 South, Range 26 East.

Now I expect gas production from these

Abo Séhds but the risk is higher that these would be commer-

I expect gas production from the basal

Pennsylvanian Sands, and a8 far as the type of spacing in
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~dolomite, which was a gas completion. So I would have to go -

pre-Missisaippian dolomite is oil pruductive in the -~ in the

42
Section 18 for those, I woculdn't -- elther one would be about
the same risk, I would think.

And that would hold true for the pre-

Minaiasippian dolomita also.
Now, that was -- Fred Poole completed hi#

wall in the LBastland State No. 1 from the pre~MlsSIBBippian
along with a gas completion in that weli) too, although this

araea and they didn't ~- they didn't run any drill stem teats;
thay just completed it.- They haven't had any. oil yet that--
I've heard that maybe we're just looking at a gascap. ’

Q | | Mrx., Thompson, with regard to the risk
of drilling these types of wells, have you ‘been involvéd in
the drilling of a number of wells in southeastern New Mexico
during your tenture as a geologist?

A Yes, I have.,

Q And are you somewhat familiar anyhow
with the -= with the risk involved in drilling these types

of well as to the possibilities of losing holes and so on and-*

so forth?
A Yes, I am, and IX thiﬁkfthe largest risk

in this area is to whether your formation is gointho be

there or not, Both the Lower Silurian and the Ordivician
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'gon, is it‘riéky'to drill a well to 6000 feet, roughly, as

in the Penn blow out into the wellbore and the -~ if you re

g e Wemy

‘risk of losing the well?

in compulsory pcoling which allows recovery of costs from

"~ the nonparticipating interest owner plus 200 percent?

43
units are, as well as the Mississippian, are truncating out
over low relief structures”in this area, and I thinkﬁthere/
is some risk attached to -- to our proposed location.

Q Could you comment-at all on mechanical i
risk involved in drillingbﬁhe ﬁeli? |
A Well -~

0 I guess what I'm getting at, Mr. Thomp-

you discussed?
A Yes, I think it is, as far as cOmpletion
problems, whlch is twisting off pipe or =- or getting stuck

on drill stem tests is a big problem, because these shales
runnihg drill stem tests that’srone thing ‘that's easily a

and raise the cost.
Q In your experience, My. Thompson, the
deeper, as you drill deeper dc you normally experience more
S Yes.
Q Are you familiar, Mv, Thompson, with the

statﬁtory penalty in the State of New Mexico that's iﬁvolyed
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A ‘Yus.

Q Are you also familiar with operatingv
agreements and relating to other wells driiied in southeasterr
Neﬁ Mexico and what'the‘penaltiesArahge:Oh operating agree?
ments? i |

A 'Yes,

Q - Could ybu'pléase state basically what
the penalties range?

| MR. JARAMILLO: L If I might ~-
1 Weil -2
MR. JARAMILLO: ., If I might interpose an
objection to this particular question.

 First of aii) the statutory penalties

has been referred to. I find no reference to penalt: in that

particular statute and I believe each case is one to be de-

faeling is that any generalization over unspecified contracts

is irrelevant and not material here.

MR. STRAND: Mr. Examiner, I may have to|

rephrase the question but I think it is re¢levant as to what
people entéring into vdlﬁntary-operating agreements relating:
to wells, for noncohaent operations‘under’those operating

agiéeménts,.feel thé‘risk penalty should be.

LR T )

MR, RAMEY: Why don't you rephrase the
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centages in operating agreemenfs in southeastern New Mexico

5"
question, Mx, Strahd, and see if we ~-

MR. STRAND: See if we can get it
straight?

o Mx. Thompsgon, are y?gjfamigiar'with the
étahéard“ffgﬁ opérating agreement that'sﬁﬁsed almost exclu--
sively in southeastern New Mexico?

A, I have read the -- read it over before,

0 Are you aﬁare apd~afe'you -~ of the fact

that there is a provision in aii of these operating adreement#
that provides for a ﬁon-operafor work1n§ interest owner not_‘
to consent in the drilling of addifiohal Wells or the reworking
of walls?

A‘ fes; uh--huh.

0 ~And are you also familiar with the pex-

that are quite often utiiized in these operating agreements?k
A Yes; I .am, -
0 Would you please state f?cm your knpwledTe
in general terms what those penalties range from? |
A .. I would -~ o
| 'MR. JARAMILLO: . Mr. Examiner, again, I
would have to impose an objection. Mr, Strand himself at the

outset of this proceeding said there's‘nbt ever been a pro-

ceeding before this Commission that he was aware of where the|
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that question and ask anotlier one,

‘agreement that's designated, I believe it's Exhibit Number

Tvo.
A, | Uh~huh, |
0  I am referfin;;xo’pagelﬁive of that
‘agreement.vk
o A Yes.>r ; .
0. “Which in this parfiqular agreement was

46

facts in this particular‘case arose, which is not a pehalty
for not going along with the entire project buat one'wheré
we're willing to go aiong with a cértain percentdge.

},,TO simply generalize ﬁhat ﬁhe'range of
standard penalties are in a caéé not bef§fe the‘CoﬁﬁissiOn
simply has no relevancy or materiality to the decision the
Commission must make onk£hié.case;» | |

MR. STRAND: Mr. Examiner, I'll withdraw

MR. RAMEY: All right.

o Mr. Thompson, I have here an operating

to cover all of Section 18, as Mr, Hall testified'to.

| On page five under Subsection B, Subse-
quent Overations, under paiagraph (b) there's a perqentage
stated. Will you ﬁléasé stété ﬁhét pérqentage? |

MR. JARAMILLO: Same objection.,

" MR. RAMEY: This i3, I assume, Exhibit

ket
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Two that you're talking about?

MR; STRAND:‘”Yeg.

MR, RAMEY: ‘I think we can have the wit=-
ness say what is in Exhibit Two,

A That would be Bpo‘peroont. Do you want
. me to read the ~:‘ | |
| 0 _ I don't kﬁow thgt'iﬁ's'necessary to vead|

“the risk involved in drilling this particular well, would it

the paragraph in, I just want to get someéhing.in as to what|
a£ least some other parties that have executed this ééreément
have'ogreed to.~' ’ )
| - With that, I need say no more, Nothing

further on the matter,

Mr. Thompson, in connection, agg;n,‘wiﬁh

be your opinion’th;tythe(mgximum statutory ﬁisk pénalty»
allowablé of 200 percent would be appropriate?
| | A : Yes, it would. |

Q and you would request on behalf of the
applicant, Harvey E. Yates Company, that oucnvp‘e»n;xlty‘maﬂﬁi?e'E
made a part of any order entered in this matter?

A ‘ . Yes, I would. | |

;Q> Would you also requeSt'that thatlpenalty'

be .made a part of any order whether that order relates to

compulsory pooling from the surface through the Nississippia

R AL e L e e
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‘prepared by you or under your supervision?

“ direet.

" BY MR.. JARAMILLO:

structural map which you presented, I believe.

43

or from the base of the Abo to the lower depth?
A : " Yes.

0 Mr. Thompson, were Exhibits Six and Sever

A. Yes, they were.

MR. STRAND: I hééE'néthihg fﬁrtnef“dn ‘

MR. RAMEY: Any questith‘ of Mr. Thomp-
son?

‘Let's take about a fiftggh'mxnute recess,

(Thereupon a racess was

taken.) ,

MR."RAMﬁ&:‘ i'had asked if there were
any questiohs of Mr.”Thoﬁpson aﬁd Mr, Jafamillb indicated
that he was ready to aék some quéStioné.

| MR, JARAMILLO: I haVa a few and, hope~-.

fully, brief questions, Mr. Examiner.
CROSS EXAMINATION

Q. Mf. Thompson, leét me begin with the

b
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Q ‘What's the exhibit number of that?

A That's the Exhibit Number Six.

0 Ckay. Yas the basis of this map Séismid ‘
or is it subsurface?

A. Subsurface.

Q . It's a subsurface map?
A - Right.
Q v All right., Now, on any kind of & struc-

tural map ilke this isn't it always better in terms of ob-
taining harder and moré élear informationito'verifyTit by
seismic? o

| A Yes. In ~;'depending dh cdntrol; it's -4
tﬁé mpfe‘information'qne has'in a;céréﬁin area, of course,
the better it is, but one has to look at aconomics, too, i
evaluating an area, and if a person feels coﬁfident}with the -
amount of control he has in an area withdut shooting seismic,
then it sometimes is déeméd unnecessary. -

| Q All right. Now this proposition that

you've just‘been talking about, I aﬂsumefthis applies in»
terms of lessening risk of‘an‘oilfand gas 6peration, that the
more informatibﬁ you‘haVe“availabié to yoﬁ in order to esti-

mate the potential for commercial productivity, the better

off you‘afe. Would you agree with that?

3

f
!
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A, YeB.

| ﬁ All right, and that shou1d>hot only per;
tain to verifying atrﬁétafal maps by seismic but also héving_
producéibn history from wells in’adjacént or adjoining sec-~
tions. 1Is that also true? ? | :

2 Yes, that's true developmentwise speakini,
but when we're talkiné about the exploration well it's a aif--
ferent ballgame and very seldom dc you have even as much ﬁéii;
control as we have in this prospect in lots -~ in o£her areas,

Q | Even in exploration, however, is there
not a standard that each‘éperator would apply before entering
éiventure where in §rotection of his own interests and those
of‘other workingvinteréuts are perhaps going to be impacted .
by that, is there not a standgrd, some standafd, where an
operator will say I either do-have or I don'tkhave enough
data avail&ble to me ih order to start out éh this venture?

A Well, of course, we'd have to -- I'd |
have t6 answer that for our ekbloration-mAﬁiéer himself, but
the wiy I feel that he would answer that is that we do have
our §tandards, but as far as a set standard,'i wouldn't -- I
woulé séy we‘have no set standard. We'evaluate‘an area éﬁg :
best Qay we feel possible and we run economics on the‘aréa

with what information we have, from trends in the area, or

what information we fecl that_we interpreted having, and we °

iy SR e S SR T
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~ basgic data will come to different conclusions as faf as .

A - Yes,

Q : Now, vwhat ig an obiective zone; T beli;vd :
‘you referred to that in yoqr>testimonyvdﬁ“di:ecﬁ? :

A | "That would béiope~*>zohes.that we féei'5
have c°mmercia1'productionv |

T Q And whét, would you défine what commer—

cial production i3 aé;you've‘teStified?, |

A . Phat would w-‘that,wbuld be production

go from there,

Q And it's not unusual in the oil and gas

industry that working intefest~oﬁner3‘looking at the same

measuring the xisk that they're willing to accept in certain

ventures.  Wou1d'you agree with that?

that is economical to our company to ~= to drill a wéll for
the reason of drilling a well and penetrating.
QO Would that Sé rgdéVéry°of costs éius a

fair rate of return?

A, It would involve both of those, yes. .
\Q; ‘HnAs well asl-é

A Ag ~--
0 ~ Excuse me, go ahead.

A As well as other factors, such as we

have several differont forms that we go by. ‘One is what we
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52
call a risk profile, and of coursg-that involves your forma-
tion being present, the type of rescrves that you expect in
that formation, the amount of risk of the actuél reservoir
rock beinthhere, and the TD »f that wgil as to AEE‘cb§£$~ahd’”ﬁ
costs of operating the well, and when all these are put to-
gether and anaiyzed we determine how much of an interest we
would take}in a prospect to -~ to be -~ to have a profitable
gain for the company .

0 S A1 ridhtiyﬁﬁell, the ultimate goal of ”_r'
these factors that’Y6u'rebta1king about, though,‘hbwéver;’is ‘E
for you and joint‘interest owners in\the'properééﬁis recover
the cost expended, of course you want to do that --

A, ~ Yes.,

Q -~ a8 well as make a falr rate of return
on your investment, correct?

A Yes,kand the line'bé£ween —~— weii; rate
of return would be -- would be more standard than amount of
profit., Some companies, you know, wouldfhavé a differént ling
for the reﬁurn on their profité. In other words, their’éfo-_

fits in other companies, I would -~ I would imééine.

Q Okay. Now do you consider thesa factors

zonaesg?

A, Yes,
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G All right. You've indicated in your
testimony today that the Mississippian 1is not itself an ob-
Jective zone of Harvey E. Yatés and Compahy’ in making thiz ™
application for unitization.
A That's correct,,

1} You've indicated as well that there's

been no production xeported from the Mississippian fofmatidn.-

A, That's -- that's cornect, in this imme-
diate area. | |

0 " All right, so why are‘éli

. A, That under this prospect there wénid not
be Mississippian production.

Q Why then have you applied to this’ Com—

m1581on for unitization up to and including the Mississippian

formation?

A Well, that needgvtd be revised to indi~
cate to penetrate the pre-Mississippian dolomite. We had ad-
ditional information that we received since thatntime td war-
rent us to rephrage that to pre-Missiasippian dolomite.

It doesn't maka any difference as far as
the cost or AFE on the well beoause TD ‘would be the same,

Q Would you explain what TD 1is?

A Weall, our proposed ‘total depth of the

well; what your AFE costs are based on part of what they re

=
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based on, would be the depth of the well."

0. . In any event, some information has re-

-~

centlyAcome“tO’yOur attention to lead you to conclude that

there would be no production in the Mississippién formation af

the location where this proposed well is --
A. That's correct.,

0 -~ to be'drilled?

Now, with respect to the increasing risk

factor that you also testified about, that as you drill

deeper you increase your risk, is it not ‘trxue from your ex-

perience and knowledge 58 a pet;oleum geologist or a géolo—
gical engineer, that there is aiéo a balance that has to be
struck in terms of risk versus the antiéipated production
that one can reasoﬁable expect to obtain iﬁ‘enﬁering into
a venture such as this one? .

A Well, that's co;rebt, and it's a -~

,quite a range of difference. You may have very low ~~ and

it's mainly involved Qith numbey of rééerves versus I guess |
" {t would be risk, and of course, é high reserve type well
vefsus a high risk will sometimes comarout economi.cal where .
“5(lowiféser0e well versus a high risk would not, or a low

_ reserve versus a low risk would, you know, and those ranges

are varlable and set up different between companies,

Q Is it your opinion as a geoloyical en-

4
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the sake of making better completions, we WOuld -~= I would

: pre~ﬂissiésippiéh dolomite first, p:Qduce it, and then come

55

gincer that there are commercially producable reserves of

oil and gas in the Abo formation at the site where this jpro-

A I would say that the chance of depending
only on an Abo well on this location would not be economical

when the risk in involved, under including both risk and re-

gerve,
o Let me ask you this in two stages, then.
A Uh--huh, |
0. ‘First, are the£é reserves of 0il 4nd gas

in the Abo formatlon at this location?

‘N - There -~ I have reservas estimated but

the -~ under the economival line as to being a commercial

Abo well., ' ‘ _5f§}, 

0. What is the proposal fox thig particular
well in terms of more than one completion in a diffarent form

ation, do you know?
A ‘ “No, we would -~ we génerally would, for

alméSt_guarantee that we would make a completion out of the

on wp to the basal Penn Sands rather than running two strings

of tubing in the hole and having all kinds of mechanical prob

lems that might develop from taat.
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- 0il and gas at this location from the Abo'foimation than for

‘the north half of Sebtion 187 Was that not your tesﬁimony?v
production from the Abo formation in this well?

half, accordind’to“how this sand develoﬁment ig -~ thé sand -

56
So, you know, T can't\really say for sur+
how that would be done, but that's how we've been doing it

recently.

o  Is there not set proposal, then, that --

A ‘  ‘There would be -- there would -~ I'm not
sure. We'd have tditalkAwith.the managetdén that,

0 All right, you're fiot prepared to testi-

£y here today about that?

A Not really, not as to what we actually
vould do, if we'd mgke a dual completion:or a single comple—‘
tion and then plﬁq hack and come up to the next hiéhest

horizon, next lowest horizon..

Q A1l right. .. Did you rot testify that

there is a lower risk in obtaining a commerclally producable

A Yes.

0 , All right, so you do anticipate some

A, ) I would say if there is vroduction from

the Abo a western half location would be better than northar%'

in the aAbo is developed in the offsetting wells.

G All right, Y -~
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A 'There's.no sand up to the north in the

~PFerad Panle wall.

0 I detect some --

A No commercial sand, I should say.
0. I detect some hesitancy on your part to

cénélude 6n a reasonable basis, let's say, that there are
commercially producable volumes within the Abo formation
undex this proposed well.

A I would say that with the risk involved
economically produétive Abo gas would be ~- or production.‘
from the Abo Sands would -- would, according to our énalysis
at Harvey E. Yates Company, come'on uncconomical.

Q All right. Now, does not your risk in-

. crease the deeper,thht you drill for oil and gas reserves? f

Was that not your testimony?

A ‘ The risk as far as mechanical problems
plus, well, in this area, lower Ordivician rocké, because

they're right in an area where they're being truncated and

they coma and go a lot quicker than, for example, an ABo reef

trend, which is, you know, more of a continuous carbonate
trend which you can follow for, 1atarally,}for several miles.

There are problems with that, too, but, you know, that's a

“lot less of a risk type venture than -~ than these others.

But of course, right where these lower
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reasonable probability of there being commercially producable

‘know, 'chat. would be true for anything, and any deeper you 4o

' two\yeérs?
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Ordovician rocks are pincﬁinq out are where good iraps a;e
developed, tob, so that helps your reserve cstimate, to that
balances thg risk out, ‘

Q  Let me have you assume that before this

hearing i¢ over there will be gome testimony that there is a

volumes within the Abo formatioh under the proposed well site
héte. Is it not true, if -F let me have you assume that as
affact;,that one of the risks that you have in drilling below
the Abc formation would be visk of losing the Abo well alto-
gethexr?

A " Well, of course, there would be -~ azvary

foot you go'éﬁter a ﬁbrizon that your potential after, you

in a well there's more of a chance of having something go
wrong wich it,

o ~$11 right, Are you fam@liax, Mr. Thomp~-
son, of that kind of problem occurring within the vicinity |

of the wellsite here in Chaves County within the last year or

A - Well, I knov from our experience in the +-
over to the east,OE this area, southeast, I should say, in

the northern Lea County, whtére these Pennsylvahiau Sands are

developqd{;thére is gome commercial risk drilling through
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these, as well as ;he-PermianvShele in the wélfcamp formation
main;y, where you had trouble running logs because the shales
haé washed out in-yéur nole, and you have trouble running dri]
stem tests because of the shaie problem, And you have _lost
ciculation zones in the Pennsylvanian carbonates that were -~
that sometimes pipe will get stuck in and raisé your mechan-
icél risk problems,

3&'Now aé far as thG Abd goes,’i'm‘not as

faﬁiliar with'the -- with the risﬁibf mechaﬁiéal riskes in the

Abo.,
0 Okay.
A As I am with the lower horizons.
Q. In terms of tr?ing to décide”hbw deep

and gas would be, is it not true that onefwou}d put more
emphaéis on a well which is located in an adjoining area of.
the test well than one that would be locatea farﬁher away?\j
As a general principle is that true?

L I don't under -- didh't,understand that

question.‘

0 Well, let me ~- let me kind of set it

‘in other wells in the same area in making a ‘decision what

to drill and how far to drill it.
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under your proposed location than it was in the offset wells,

tention to the well that I believe vou testified to in Sectiof

6o
A That's ¢orrect,.
Q All right, yoh‘loqk at the production
from those wells, is that correct, the production hiSﬁory?

A | That's correct, in the local area és,wel]
as the regional trend. |

e All right. Now, the proximity of the
wells that you use for compariéon, that’ﬁas sone relationship
to what you can reasonably expect to find in the test well,
as obﬁdsed to using a well that nay bebfa:ther away, is tha£
true as a general broposition?‘ |

A a Generaily, unless you have reason to

believe that what you're looking éé, such as a saﬁd or av

chaﬁnel, is more apt to be developed in the ~~'in the area
Q. Okay. Let me refer you to -- your at-

13, which is to the east, T believe, of the proposed unit.
A 7o fhg Qést of the unit.
0 - 'To the west of‘the proposed unit, That'%
the Eastland State No. 1?
‘A Théé'é cogrect;
0 Tt's your testimony that in looking at

the productioﬁ histoxy, ox it was reported to you that that

well was completed for 632-million cubic feet per day. Do
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~ absolute open flow? -

' ‘that. I can't answer that for suré”bﬁﬁkITihink it was. TLet’

“me look at my notes that I have ‘in here,

61

you recall that tectimony?

A, That's 632,000,

a 632,000 -~
‘A' Yes.

0 - -~ cubickfeet per day.

A Right.

Q A All right, now issthat*Calcuﬁated at

A | 1 believe == I don't know- for sure on

I don't belicve that was a COAF reading.

I thi?k it was initial production flowed, so it's an IPf.‘

0 ‘Okay,'so'~»k | |

a ‘S0 T would imagihe that a COAF would be
higher than that.

o Well --

A A reguiarbé—point'but - but I'm not
sure on it.

0 All right, you're not certain about
whethex itfwas cal@ulated absolute open flow or not? |

A ; Wéll, I just, you know, initial producti

flow,

pn

) all right, let me then just have you
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assume that that is calculated absolute'opeh'flow.
A. I would guéss that it isn't. I would
guesskﬁhat it would be just a flow, ah IPF. “
Q ' All right,
A ' Not COAF.
Q ' Let'mezjust have you assume . to the con-
trary for purposes of my question, then, --
R J Un;huh.
a 7‘('-”-;'and we‘ii léh?éiéhat estabi!éﬁﬁént: ‘

for scme fu:ther evxdence.'

The aotuél tgas which dellvered WQuld be
1eés‘than‘632,000 cubic feet per day if it was calculatedﬁat
absolﬂté spen flow, is that ¢or¥rect?

Lo The gas per day. would beiless»ﬁhan»the
600, yes, that would be correct. :

0. ALl right, whehvit's attached to akpipee
kline you're going td §et'less than absdiutefopén £low of this
gas. | ‘

A, ?es.

) All right and is it your opinion that

if it is 632,000 cubic feet per day produced at that wull

©in \ectlon 13, that once it's put into the pipeline that

will be commercially producnble?

“

A T hink it will if combined with the
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~hooked up to the pivaline vet. .

_ this one has =- has -~ is stabilized at around 300 to 400,000

63

techniques that we use to complete our wells as operators,
as well as the pressure data that we have, which is very

limited up to this point. Two of these wells aren't, even

0 . Have you computed what this would amount

to on a per Mcf basis?

A Per day?}

Q‘ 'Perkday.

A | I haven't peétrsonally myself. J

-Q Do yot have an ppinién‘és tcrthé‘éépro;

ximate amount per Mcf that that would be?

oy "I would say probably -~ I believe that

a day now, and that would be from information gathered from,
let's see, what Mr. -- Mr. Kelly with ?réd Poole.
0 "Thét‘s where you obtained this informa~
tion? .
A , ’Yes, well, ba;g - bart of'the pressure

information, yes, John Klee, I'm sorry, K<~L~E-E.

0 7. Okay. )
A " John Klee.
B! You did not verifyythé‘GBZ"ih any re-

cords of the Oil Conservation Commission?

A ‘No. That's the -~ I don't know if they
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have recgived tﬁbse yat, That's what they had on theit -
on their form, completion form, that's labeled -~ let ne get
Ciai, Whe rorm C-122, and that‘s’to the New Mexico OiiNCdn-
servation Commission, so they probably have that. o

0 Okay. 1In yoﬁr opinion if this were
632,000 cubic feet per day calculated at absolute open flow,
and let me have ydﬁ'assume that the costs being projected'fdf'
this particular well were computed as against this amount of
productivity, woﬁld it be your opinion that if that per Mcf
améunt cost Qéréuélproductidh“ﬁéré‘inftﬁe rénge of $5560 per

Mcf, that that would be a commercially producable gas?>

A Yes. .
0. At éS.OO‘éer Mcf?
IR | Yes, | |
o Okay; ; |
’_A. : Especialiy at 6100 feet, 6200 feet, I

!%Quéss,there these sands would be at, and really the Fussel-

man would: be at around 6 ~~ let me look at the cross sectiorn
here -- we're looking at a depth of 6100 feet., So at those
depths and at those gas prices, yes, it -~ I'm -sure it would

be economical.

) All right, you're saying that at $7.00
or so an Mcf-a producer could sell his gas to a pipeline and

recover his costs and a fair profit?
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A I would say tdrmy knowledge, yes.
You're talking‘about, for example, a tight reservoir?

0 . I'm talking;abont what the estimation is

in your opinion of what would be produced at the test well

~here, -

. I'm not sure if this well is classified
as -~ or this formation is-classified in this area as $5.00
gae,'gre you?

0. | No. I'm asking_if tﬁereisna‘fair com~
parison, though,‘théf>qan be made. - You've relied on the
data from the well at Section 13 --

A, Yes.

: Q S e RO support ycﬁf vpinion that there
ére Droducable cuantities of gas at the Droposed site in Sec-
tion 18. o

A Uh-huh, that's correct.

o :Iimtagkinq you whether or qqt{there is
a valid comparison to be made there,

A “i,thinkiﬁﬁere are commefciaL3Quaﬁtiﬁies
of gas to be made in the well in Section 13 ffbmktﬁelére- Y
Mississippidn dolomite.
Q " And from that‘you're basing your opinion

on the proposed well in Sectjon 18.

A, In Section 13, you me&n? The well that
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on the matter?

of Viking Pectroleun to'participateAVOluhtarily in the drilling

"below the Abo formation?

‘to substantiate its positidﬂ that it was reasonable to do so?

wag drilled?

) ’ Ho, I‘m talking alout ¢he prbpoqed‘well -+
A Right.A

Qo -~ here.

A "Okay,ﬁiﬁat{s ~£ that's what I'm talking

about, is that proposed location.

0 Have you been involved at all in the
ncgotiatidns,bétween Yates Petroleum or the Yates Company and
WngPMmmemﬁ

‘ A No; sir,

0. In this matter? Have you been consulted :

A I, yes, I've consulted on portions of
the matter._that(dealt with me.

0. ' All right, were you -— -

A And ny work.
o ' Were you made aware of the reluctance .

A Yes,

Q. ' pid you provide any information éovﬁates

A ' Yes,

0. Do you kﬁOw,‘was that in any kind of
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in the course of_youf working for him, that théré?is no, in

QUESTIONS BY MR. NUTTER:

67
written form?
A It is in a risk analysis form and in
variables that we have estimatas of for -~ it's called a risk
profile, is what we call it, and'it‘inVolves'econqmics -= it

involves production as well as risk.

And this was presented to George Yates
and with this infdrmation‘he Analyzes it and decides on the -

Ls the well being commerciallyn-— commercial for us to drill

or not to this depth;

o All right.
b . To test this formation.
0 . You also advised him, = aséame; somewher+

your opinion, producable volumas of gas wifhin the Mississlp-

pian formation,
A Right.

MR. JARAMILLO: . T believe that's all I

have, Mr. Hearing officer.

MR, RAMEY: Any other questions? Mr,

Nutter?

0 Mr. Thompson;‘did I hear you make a

reference to Abo ovroduction in Sectionk7?v.




1 63
2 A : No, éir, that well, with the infq:matipp
3 I ﬁave from the logs and the mud 1égé and the geologist who
b 4 worked on that well, Iibelieve that the Abo Sands would be
5 » noncornercial in that well, the Campbell No. 1.
.8 90 o There is‘gomn‘sliéh; development of theu
7 Abc Sands compared to the well to the left on yéur cross sec-—|
_8' tion, howevef, isn't there?
9 A ’ Yes, there are compared to the -~ at
10 first the well in Sectionkl, now, ;et's‘sée, the Byxon, yeah.,
Bl ‘g . I'm comparing the Plains well to the
2| prea Poolé well. \fhe Abo appears to be slightly more déveioé#d
13 .in the Plains well"g | |
e A - Blighily betterx develope&uinithe Plains
18 than the well in Se;tion 1, corfect.
16 - 0. éo neithér one of those wells »-,you *
17 nean the well in Section 12. ?
1t - oA B No, I think the Abo Sands in Section 13
19 are -~ are better déveloped and Lave a béttef chance’bf’béihg,
20 commercial than those in the -~ the Abo Sands‘in Section 7.
21 Q I see. Okay, now, apparently the Pl#iné
2 ”ﬁell is completed in the basal PenngylVanian, is that it?
s A Phat's correct, basal Penn Send.
U 0, . and vou do have Mississippian section
s pregent in that well,
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present in the Plains, ves,

¢

well in Section 14 -~

L

)

Migssiggippian secgidn there.

A

o

sissippian pinching out.

A
Q
A

0,

}h ‘

it
location you

interpret to

Q.

~to the Mississippian, Ve're not even talking about pooling

the formations that you're projecting tihe well to, then, are

rotsl
vz

" There's a small Mississippian section
How, in the -~ Ain the Yates Petroleun

Uh~huh,

~-~ you also have about 60 tc¢ 75 feet of.

~ That's Corrqct.

But on your crogs szction you show Mis-

That's corract, in the Eastland:welli

In thekastland well.

Yes, sir. o o |

" And also at the prdpdsed location.

Coxrrect,

‘Now on yourrstick'diagram‘éf‘the propOééd«
show this proposed well going down to whaﬁ‘I
be the Ordovician or the Ellenburger.

That's correct,,

In bhetween the dotted 1inés there.

Uh~huh.

put the application is for pooling down
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to amend the application, Mr, Strand?

- been an advertfisemant ofving us jurisdiction over what we're

‘doing. Is this going tc heold you up as far as the deadlins

" A No, we're talking about going through
the ~- at least into the Ordovician, correct.
0 S0 what are we going *to have to have,

another hearing to amend, or another advertisement, at least;

MR. STRAND: Mr, Examiner, as Mr. Thomp--

son testified to ecarlier, some of this information came to
his attentionvaftcr the application was filed, and really jusy

within the last few days, which now indicates that the previoy

total depth that we had indicated on the APE is really in the |

Ogdoviaian as oprosed to thevnissisaippian}'and it was my
intention to go ahead and pnt on the avidence that ve have

reiating to the Ordovician and then request a readvertiscment

MR. NUTTER: %Well, normally in,the‘course-

of these proceedings we can't enter an order until there has

oﬁ December lst for Starting this well?

MR, STRAND: Mr, Nutter, we have no
choice, really, anyhow but to put a cable tool rig on the
location and qé ahead and hold the lease for that'period of

time. In fact, it's my understanding that a cable tOOL‘rig

8

is being moved out there right now and we, of course, will
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" Mississippian lime in that well.

71
gct that squared away with the State Land office and their
‘pequifemenﬁs, but we're doing that right now, . .
ME, NUPYER: 1 szee, sc the December lst
deadiine is not aé critical as it wmight appear to be, then.

MR. STRAND: Mot really, no, not really.

'nr. Thompson, on this Eastland well -~

0.
Y Uh~huh,
0 -- down there in that'perforated inter-

val --

A Yes.

0 v <~ there's no -~ you don't sce any lime
there at all, It's ~-
A No, that's dolomite.

Q : There's just a complete absence of the

A ‘-That's correct. The mud log on the --
on the J. R. Smith aﬁ 6020 to 6065 is a lime and that's
verificed on the mud log as well as personal communication .
with geologists at Yates”PoEroleum.

How, aftef,ébtaining information on the
Eastland state No. 1, usually on a neutron -~ well, with
Schlumbergey it's forration density ~-- when you do -- when

you drill into a dolomite your neutyon curve gndfycur den~

. ) )
gty curve will show some -- some pretty good sgeparation, as




L S/ N S

‘h

10
11

12

14
15
16

17

~
o

[
\o>

¥

- gist 1n‘ROSWeii, that was true. They had hasal Penn Sands

dence for a structure being there due to that absence of the

‘Mississippian where it vas shaved off hut was structurally
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tion, if 1 may., - Mr. Hearlny Exzaminerx.

before with respect to the Plains Radio well in section 7 ==

72

it does in the Eastland well,

And after verifying with the geologist .

that worked on this well, Mr., Allen, who's a consultant geolo-

sitting on pre-Misgsissippian dolomite, and there is also evi-

high at Hissiséippian time.
[T see,
MR. NUTTER: I belleve that's all.!
MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of Mr.
Thompson? |

MR. JARAMILLO: I have onc further ques~
MR. RAMEY: Okay.

RECROSS #XAMINATION
BY MR. JARAMILLO:

"g Mr. Thompson, I overlooked asking you

A, . Yes,

Q. -- o you know how much gas that well

hds'proauccd? Since its complation in Méy, I believe?

A No, I'd bhetter not answér that to bo su#}
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That question shoula be'directed to someone else or to me at
a different time when I:can find that out. |
— A I believe that’s the only one that's
hooked up to the pipeline right now, tholgh.
MR. JARAMILLOs . That's all I have.
Thank you. |
MR. RAMEY: Any other queﬁtféﬁs?
MR, STRAND: Mr. Examiher,”x would move
the admission Of'ﬁxhibits One through Seven for Hérvey E.
Yates Coﬁpany.
MR. RAMEY: Exhibits One throqu Seven
*iii be admitted. - |
Does that conclude your =--
MR. STRAND: Yes.
MR. RAQEY: I haven't excused the witneai.
<Hekmay bg‘excused. o
Do you want to put your witness on, Mr.
Jaramillo?
| MR. JARAMILLO: Yes, Mr, Examiner. On
behalf of the intervenor in opposition to ;his application,
we wOuld:call'A“witness, Morris Ettinger. .

Thase are our. proposed exhibits,

e
et dike ot fiching SRR

B T L Sy S T
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being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his‘oath,x

testified as follows, to-wit:

BY MR. JARAMILLO:

Q

A

o

‘dress? . .

A

84265.
a
M

and Associates.
("'»‘\: . ,h“{ E

1
employed?
A,

Q.

"of your duties in that capacity?

A
and gas.

Q.

" and Associatos is, please?

- Would you state your héme, please?

~ Mr. Ettinger, whatfis’youf”buéiness ad-

kAnd would you describe what Grynberg

74

MORRIS I. ETTINGER

DIRECT EXAMINATION

Moxris Ettinger, E-T-T-I-N-G-E-R. r

~

It's 1050 —'17£h Street, Denver, Coloradq

What is your business or occupation?

I am the exploration manager for Grynberd-

.

All flghé;:how long have you been so

For about three years.

And what is thevgeﬁeraljnatﬂre and scope

It's exploration and production of oil
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A Grynberg and Associates is a private --
7 privately ﬁold Eompany,’énd engaged in oil'and gas exploratior
‘and production. |

It has véntures_throughout the Rocky
Mountains, southeést'New'Mexico, Mississippd, ahd other élace%

0 All right, and would you explain for the
Commission what the relationship is between ‘Grynberg and As-
sociates and Viking Petroleum? '

A . We have a number of jéintivehtures in a
number of states, and this is another case of joint‘vénture. 

a A1l right, and what is your relationéhiﬁ
to Viking Potroleun?

-5 Iy émﬁagent and'gonéultént of Viking.

Q ~ All right. Mr. Ettinger, have you ap-
‘peared and testified before tbe Oil Canﬂerv3+ioz Ccméissicn
ol pr10r7000a310n5-~~ |

A Yes,

Q o -~ with respect to matters of geoibgy in
‘connection with properties in SbutheastnNew Mexice? -
A Yes,

0 A1l right,
MR, JARAMILLO: Mr. Exéminer, we tender

the testimony of Mr. Ettiiger as an expert witness.

MR. RAMEY: Ile is so qualified,
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0. ¥r. Ettinger, so that I can focus‘your
tesﬁimony'on wiiat I believe arec the true issues in this parti+
cular case, have I stated the position in openiiig statement

here of Viking Petroleum accurately, that number one, we would

accede to the choice of Yates Petroleum in unitizing, with

some exceptions I'1l1l talk about, the west half of Section 18?

Is Viking in accord with that being the -- at least on the

' surface, the unit that should be unitized in this case?

A ve'll, ves, Viking will agree to that.

[} All right. Now, as I understand the

disagreement, it is only with respect to how far the test well

that's beirg proposed on the unit should be drilled, is that

correct?

A Correct.

o ’ All rigﬁt, and Viking is taking a.positifn- 

that the drilling of the well should not exceed the base of

the Abo formation, is that correct?

A, ' ' Yes, only I'1l add at this time.

0 ALl right, ahd what is,the;basis for tﬁ;
partiéular position?;

A Information, in our opinion, this area

is very sketchy. I think the previous testimony ghowed that.|

There is a confusion as to khe formations, what is what form-

L

ation, and the data'is not readily avallable, and we feel
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_the well should be drilled., We think that San Andres and Abo

care good objectives, aud as far as the deeper objectives, we

‘hibit A bhefore you, and I'11 ask if you can identify that?

1
/s

that at this time to ¢o anead and spend tihis extra money with

What we prefer to do is drill to the Abo,

We recognize the fact that the leases are about'to expire and

should study, wait for more productioﬁ history, and if we
find it, I don't Kknow, in six months from now, justified,
we'll drill,

Q ~ "All right, Mr. Ettingér, let me go thro;ﬂ
this data that vic're talking about on a step by step basié,

if I may, and let me refer you to what's been marked as Ex-

A -Yés. Exhibit A is basically showing the
area in questién,_showing Section 18, the lease ownership,
the proposed location, and the other wells drilled invthe
general area. ‘
| 0. | ALl right. In terms of the data that
you'rce talking about that you feel is indomplete atvthis
time, Whaﬁ“réiéﬂionship déés Exhibit A bear to that data that
you've referréd to7 what is“theWSignifidance of ‘this docu-

ment?y

'h

E:-;-

_Hell, we see here that recently, I would
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say in probably the last year or less, four wells have been

drilled.

Could you refer to those?

n
34

A Going from north -tc south, there is one
well that was, as I understand, just ccmpleted iii Section 1

of Township 9 Scuth; 206 East; another well is in Section 7

of Township 9 South, 27 Fast: another well is in Section 13,

~e

Township ¢ South, 26 East;rand another well is in Section 241
of Township 9 South, 26 East. |

0. 211l right, are these all wells that have
been completed of recent times?

n Yes,

Q All right. Now, let me refer you to

what's been marked as Plaintiff's Dxhibit B, and ask you if

you can identify that, please?

A Yes, This is a copy of the producing
gection in the deéper formation in the Przd Poole Eastland

State No. 1 in Section 13. -

0. All right, that's the well that appears

2 on Bxhibit A with a checkimark?

k. 4 That's correct.
G All right, vhere was EXhibit B, the in-
formation contained on this document obtained?

A. Thig is the ~-- we were able to receive
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6072 to 6082 shows porosity development and this is the zone
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a copy of the log from the operator.

Q All rigit, explein what this log is,
first of all, Mr, Ettinger.

A ‘The log is the compensated neutron den-
sity log on the righthand side and on the 1éfthaﬁd 3ide it
shows thé’gamma ray_angicaliper log; | |

| 0. All riéht, and if you could, exglain the
siénificgncé of this document with respect £o the well in
Section 13 which you have reference to.

A Well, it shows that the interval from

that was perforated in this well.
| Our information, which was obtained frdm
the ~- and I must say by telephone =-- from the 0il and Gas
Conservation Commigsion of Hew ﬁexico, indicates that this
zone was completed for 632 MMcf per day of calculated‘absolﬁtﬁ
open flow.‘ | B D |
éi‘ All right, that's indicated over on the
righﬁiind-side about the middlebéf Exhibit B?
‘A. That's right. | |
0 ‘ALl right, is ﬁhat the same figure that
Mr, Thompson aad réferencé to from the samerwellw¥- -

M Yes, the same number with different

classification, so, simply I think that the exact figure is
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not knowin to us.

Q.

Commnission staff that this was calculated at absolute open

£flow?

o

3

the telephone.

‘5.\

focus on the well

k.
location.

Q

A
avay.

Q0

632 Mcf per day that‘s depicted on Exhibit B, what is the sig-

A

flow, T would estimate that the deliverability of t 'is zone
won't be more than 100 to 150,000 cubic feet pexr day, and

the real question is how long will it stay at this level.

Q

opinion? *

in

" Because it's so close to the proposed

- nificance of that to you in terms of commercial productivity

‘of thig well in Section 132

Okay. Now, you've put some particulax -

1320 fect, All right, Mr. Ettinger, the

All right, it's your informaticn from thej
This is the information we received over
Section 13. thy is that?

All right, in the adjolning section.

Yes, but it's only about 1300, 1320 feet

If this is thé calculated absolute open |-

wal

All right, what is the basis for your

It ‘is experience in the general area.
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zone, how commercial it is is very questionable at this time,

i)

8l

gl } hll right, in other words, the absolute
préductﬁvity this ~~ this absolute wpen flow is diminished
considerably by the time you attach it to a pipeline and its
gasy@s qctudlly‘delivergd tq the pipeline?

he Weii; £hé reééénhis very simﬁle. When
e meaéure calculated absolute open flow, wve rcally ﬁave no
back pressure; it's'épen to the atmosphere.

Wher we have a piyéliné you do have a’
cerﬁain pressure in the pipeline,. whicit could be 1006, 1506, or
even moxe, and‘thprefor the‘deliverabiiity would be less. |

Q (‘ All right, in your opinion is the amount
of gas produced zs depicted con Exhibit B in this well in Sec-
tion 13 of comﬁercial Qicductivity? |

A I would say, at this stage, I would say
no, unless we have some production history to see that the
decline is not there or what is ghe decline.

@ ’ And what inference or conclusion, if any

Py v

can you draw with respect to the propossd woll

n Seotion

’J-

18 from the information you've gathered from the Section 13

well?

A We have the -~ this zone, this deeper

and thercfor we don't think it justified to risk additional

somelthing in the order of'$250L000, plus the possibility of
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losing the entire hole, at this time.

Qo . All right, was this position méde known
to Yates and Company in ﬁhe nagotiations which have‘transpiyeé
bééween those twobcompqnieé? |

A ' I myself did not %talk to a representativ4 of
Yates but it's my understanding that Mr, Grynberg discussed
this with them. |

4 0. All‘right, ybp expreésed your opinidn on
this matter to Mr., Grynberg? | o

A . Yes.

0 Now, let me refer you, if i might, to
Exhibit C and ask if you éan identify that, please?

A Yes. Exhibit C is simply to show our
concern; and as I mentioned hefore, there is quite a lot of

confusion as to the various position formétions, but this is

which is located something like 15 miles to fhe north and
west of tﬁia.propéséd location, andAthis ig an example of a
reservoir with similar thickness ahd this is thé‘Penn section
in which it shows on thé log, even, a much better develbpmenﬁ

than we sce in this adjoining well here in Sectibn 13, the

Eastland well,
0. All right, is this also’a Penn section?

A Well, this is, again, I cannot say a yés
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“on Exaibit dféomyaring it to the well in Section 13 as de-

“data we are very councerned that the depletion would be so

83
or no at this point, but roughly spéakingkthis is a deeper.
horizon and it's somewhere there.

0. All right,

L and what we see here, that tnis well was

0 You're refer:%ngiyp page three of this
exhibit? S ’

A Yes., Absolute(,Calcﬂlaééé‘ébsblutekqpen
fibw, and here we have the production hisfory.{ | |

n-Mavch of 1981 it produced 552 Mcf per

ronth,  In hpril, 546; in May, 218; in Sune;, 61; in July, 163

notning iv Augusi:, whlch shows a very rapid decline, :nd this

is our coacern.

Q '~ What in your copinicn is the basis for

the decline in the well depicted in Txhibii C?

A, Wlell, it's probably a limited reservoir.

0 | And what relatfpnship and conclusion, if]

any, can you draw,NHQ. Ettinger, between the well as depicte#

plcected on Exhibit B2
A We see the some thickness. It could or

it could not be the same formation, but until we have more

fast that we won't bLe able even to recover -- this well won'f{
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recover cven $10,006vfr6m this formation.

0 Therwellrin -

M I might add that this is based on $5.00
for tight sand and there is aﬁquestion whether this objective
nr reservolir of the proposed location will be'classificd undex
tight gas, and therefor the price will be ohly $3.00 per'MCf;_
ndt'$$.00.

0 oA riglt. Aside fi:o’m 'viha‘*i,'f's'vde‘;_sié‘éed
in Exhibits A, B, and C, do you have anf~other“infgrmat10n»
that you have referred to in féadﬁiﬁg an épiﬁéén asAfd the
advisaability of drilling deeper théﬁ the Abo formation at
the proposed site? )

oo Yes, Qe~have additionéi conéern, and
this is based cn the drilling and the risk wé’fc taking in
drilling deeper. We had a copy of thgjlog from the Elk 0il
Cﬁﬁpaﬁy well in Section 24 and>based on this log we see that -
this well was drilled to 62007feet bat they»did have mechan-
ical trouble Ehaﬁ we know from the operator. They were |
fighting for about a week until they were abié'to log the
well only to 5120: They couldn't even go below 5120, which
is roughly the base of the Abo, indicating_that mecﬁanically‘
we take a risk of losing the entire well‘f;r~a very question=~-

able objective,

As I undevstand right now, they did set
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pipe. They were able to overcome and they did set pipe to

6200 but they don't know what thay hdve from 1og and  that

CKind of thing.,  A7verly unpleasant sithation in my opinion.

0 'ﬁow,~with respect to the'botential risgk
of losing the well from what yout've observed of the Blk 0il
well in Section 24, whatAconclusion do you draw‘with raspect
Eé'fhe'proposed wall in Section 18?2

Ao Well, considering everything that we
Aiscussad, one, we don't know the productivity of this form~
ation, we even don't knﬁw exactly whét is this fofmation. We
do take a mcchanical risk. ;ﬂe even don't know what wiil be
the price for the gas. We ~- this is the firét time Iﬁsaw
today this structure map, which indicates a very interesting
structure, which'in ny opinion should be verified'fu:ther by
maybe seismic because we have no control to the east, we
don't know now larqge, réaliy, this strucﬁuré is, and theré—:;

For haw aconemitonl 16 miahk by
For how aco aaval b omight Do,

PRSP S -N

I think at this time to drill to 6350,
I think is the proposed depth,'it simoly, "1t doesn't justify
it to take the risk, this additional risk below the Abo.

0 In your opinion would that additional
risk be unreasonable to prudent joint interest owner ang

operator of a well?

A Yea.,
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- we would have some production information. We'd probably be

" not been sufficient{ in your own view and that of Viking Pet-

‘any féason 1f we find in this well that the two zongs can be

‘produced, the Abo and the deeper horizon, why it cannot, the

86

Al

Q All right. Now; Viking Petroleum is not
taking a-position here, are they, Mr. éttinger, that ulti-
mately it may be adviseable ~~ it may well be adVIjeable to
drill a deeper well. |

A Well, what we sg#d that we don't want
to drill it now because of lack of infgiﬁahion. As*informam

tion, those various wells would be connected to a pipeline,

able to bétter_define the various reservoirs, correlate the
various wells here. At that time we might be very willing to
participate.

0 At present; however, the information has

roleum, to justify the additional expense.

A , ‘Yes.

o ‘ All right, with respect to dual comple-
tion of this well in the event that an order is éntgred al-
iowing drilting to the deeper formation, whﬁi is your opinion
as to how that should -- that procedure should pe accomplished?

A I know ih‘some other wells in the area
dual completion practice was approved by‘the Cdmmiésion, of

which the Penn and Abo was dually completed, and I don't see
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2 same §raé£ice cannot be utilized,

3 Q . All right;V For, purposes of the racord,

4 ‘WOuld’you explain’what‘dual completion is and how it wgrks

S and how the production of the -- how the pioducﬁion‘is measﬁr+d

6 | in terms of the ownership. | ‘

1 A . Well, thig can be sépdrdted in'tﬁo’hori-v

8 zons: and- one can ge'produced grom“the Eubihq and the other

9 one thrdugh the anﬁ@lus, so that we can measure each zone,

10’ the production from each zone so there woﬁ’t be any queaﬁionf
;. ?11  ' és to who gets what and Wheégér'it's royalty owner or working
i ‘interest owner or whatever it is, |

13 1) | All rith; there's no commingling of the

14 gaskfrom these two formations.

15 A That's correct.,

16 Q All right, and that would provide vir-

17 tually a mathematical way of computing the various costs and

18 production allooations should there be dﬁal'complatibn.

19 A | As far as production, ves.

20 - x Q | ’ﬁ“Do you hava an opinion, Mr. Ettinger,fd#

‘21; kto whether or notkthbre is the potential of commarcialiy ‘

;224 proéucable oil or gas from the Abo formation? At the pro-

23; posed wellsite in Section 187 | |

LB A A | I think there is.

25 Q All right, sufficlent that you've tecoh-
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same practice cannot be utzlized.

0 "All right. For purposes of the record,!
would you explain what dual completion is and how it works
an@ how the production of the -~ hew the production iz measured
in terms of the ownership. |

A Well, this can be éépgrated in two hori-
zons and one can be produced from the tubing and the other
one through the annulus, so that we c¢an meégure each zone,
the production from each zone so there won't be any question
as to who gets what and whather it's royalty ovner or working
interest owner or whatever it is,

Q Al) right, there's no commingling of the
gas from these two formations. -

A That's correct.

Q All right, and that would §r0v1d¢ vir-
£ua11y a mﬁfhematicalrwgy of cbﬁ@utihé'the variouna aogts and
production allocations should there be dual completion,

A As far as produption, yes,

Q Do you have an opinion, Mz, Ettinger, as|
to whather or not there is the potential of commercially |
proﬂﬁcablg oil or gas from the Abp formation? At the pro-
posed wellsite in Section 18?

A T think there is.,

Q. All right, sufficient that you've recom-

g el
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during your testimony?

it makes my concern even further that we're going into some-

88

mended participation in this venture to that extent?

e The owneréhip iﬁterest of Vikin§ in the
proposed unit is 25 percenﬁ measuréd by the surface acréage,
is that :ight?

A Yeah. If We talk about the west half of
Section 18 it would be about 25 percent,

Q Was there anything presented in the test-

imony of Mr. Thompson that has convinced you that the risk

is any more reasonable than your opinion that's been given

A " I would say‘yea, because I was concerned
all the time that we don’'t have sufficient datg.’ MNow I am
é&nvinced that Harvey Yates ;- is that YOﬁr 0il company?

MR. STRAND: Yes. |

A -~ Doesn't also have sufficient data, so

thing we don't know what we can expact.

So it even strengthened my feeling that
at this point we shouldn't take this additipnal risk for
drilling deeper. | »

| | Q Ali right, sir. My quépﬁidh, so it will

be clear, what's been presented here today has not been any-

thing’fhat has changed your opinion that there is not yet suf
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Examiner.
MR, RAMEY: Any questions of Mr. Ettinges
MR. STRAND: I have just a few, Mr.
- Bxaminer, |
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STRAND:
o Mr. Ettinger, I'll ask you tke same quest

| 89
ficient information to justify the additional érilliné below
the Abo formation?

A Yes.

MR. JARAMILLO: . That's all I have, ir,

tion that Mr. Jaramillo asked Mr. Thompson. Is it your opin=
ion that competeht, reasonable‘geolodiéts*can diffet in
opinions as to risk, the existance of sfructﬁre, and so forth

and 80 on?

A TP e e
() NI e

o ~ You talked some about & dual completion
in the well, Mr. Ettinger. Does not a dual bompletion also

involve mechanical risk?

A ~ Well, anything you do involves mechani-
cal risk but I think it's justified when you consider the

altefnative and this means to drill another well.

F?

2 " Will it not be less risky to drill the
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to the Ordovidién and produce that zone, if there is cémmer-
cial production there, and then plug back up and produce the
Abo, as opposed to the dual completion? , |
B Let me answer you in thisgﬁay. If I was
convinced that the Mississippian, or whichever it is, ig a

pretty good potential capable of producing, let's say, a

"million cubic feet per day, with the Abo producing maybe

200,000 cubic feet per day, I would say it's reasonable, be-

cause what we are doing is delaying 411 ‘the income from the

“Abo into I don't know how many years to the future, whereas

as I see it here, it could very well be that the Abo has bet-
ter potential than the Mississippian, of course assuming that
the Mississippian or the lower had the potential.

So what are we doinyg is we are doing

‘ very low ihcome, we'fe.getting very low income and postponing

the real income into some timé in the future losing our money
because of disgount factor and present interest rate, It's

a losing proposition.

Q Mr, Ettinger, asauming for the purposes

of this question that there are commercial reserves in the

lower zones, whatever they may be, I'm going to ask the ques~

- tion agaiun. tlouldn't normal operator or a prudent operator

consider it less risky to plug back to the upper zone than

to dual conmplete the well?
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: betwéeﬁ?ﬁhé potential of the two zones and then yoﬁ>décidey‘

“in many other wells in the area.

~ therebin the area?

51
A Would you repeat again for me?
Q Assuming, economics not being considered,

assuming that t,h,ere is commercial production, commercial re-.
serves in the 1oweg zones that‘we're‘talking about, would
not a'prudent operator normally plug back up to the next
zones as opposad to dﬁél completing the well?
| Not necsssarily.
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Strand, do you mean to
produce the lewer zohe first = | v
 MR. STRAND: Yes.
MR. NUTTER: -~ and then plug back?
MR. STRAND: Yaes,

A ... I would say first of all is comparison

&

what is the best method and*most‘économicé1 méthcd of pro~--
ducing. I think what we are doing:here is talking about soma$:
ﬁhing wé don’t have the information. |

| ‘All that we'§reqxequé;ting is that
should:there be a,gdmmercial zbﬁe'in the/déeper éones and
should thefe be a1§6 a commerciél zohe‘in the Abo, simply to

allow, the Commission to allow to produce the two zones, like

0 How many other dual completions are
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 'icipatg in the drilling of that well from top to bottom.

92

A _ Well, this example I gave is dually con-
pleted. The one that I have in Exhibit C is dually completed
in the Penn and 1n the Abo.

Q How many others?

A ‘The problem is very often that the Penn
wag completed, or dually‘compiéﬁéd, and then it‘weﬁt tn
nothing and then we weré léft only with the Abo.

| So there are, I would say guite ~- I can-
net tell you how many, but I know there are = this is a very
accepted practice in oil industry. |

Q- ‘Mr;‘Ettinge?, at this time is it your
position that Viking and the Grynbergs, whatever the connecti
are not willing to participate in the drilling of a well from |
the surface to the total depth listed on the AFE?

A If the AFE is as it was presented, no.

o At this time you are not willing to part-

A | ~ That is correch.

Q " And you're basinq that primarily on the s
fact that you feel that there is too much risk involved in
that.

A Correct.

MR, STRAND: I don't have anything

further right now.
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in this well?

Strand justfasked~you as to whether you agree or do not agree

93

MR. RAMEY: ’Any other-questioné of Mr,
MR. JARAMILLO: I have only a few.

REDIREC? EXAMINATION
BY MR. JARAMILLO:

o Just to clarify one matter‘ Me, Ettinoer,
on Exhiblt C, the- woll that you haa comparison on, where you ‘
sliow on the front cover berween March of '81 and August of
181, the production going from 550 to zero, that is’ productlor
from the Penn formation only, {s that correct?

A, That is correct.

Q- ~ And you said that this is a dual comple-

tion well. 1Is there still production from the Abo formation

A Yes, my informatioﬁ,‘yes.
Q All right, and is that production still
commercially producable?

A : Yed.,

0 Now, with respect to the question Mr,-

to participate in the well from the surface to the, well, ﬁhé

proposed right now before this Commission is the Mtssissippia

e

Thero is no question, though, that Yates Petroleum is willing

]
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to participate fdlly in all of the prorated production costs
from the surface down through ap@}ihcluding the base of the
Abo formation. a
\ A That's what we had today, that they .see
a'pptential in Sén Andres; tney-:$ee. poteéntial in the Abo.
They also:aee_“potential‘in'the-Missiséippian whéfé”wé‘déh‘tQ
o | . So the onlf‘areﬁ of disagreement ié Qho ~

will pay or whether ‘indeed there should be any drilling below

A That's coriecth
2 Thanh you.
MR, STRAND: A couple more.
 MR. RAMEY: Mr. Strand.
S e ‘
RECROSS FEXAMINATION
BY MR. STRAND:
@ - Just -~ on Exhibit C, the Fred Poole
Grynberg Federal No. 1 Well, that says'Township'G South,
Range'24 Eaét, Section 13. Now how far away is thaﬁ?A
a, > We said abouﬁ 15 miles or so.
o okay. .
MR, STRAND: That's all.

MR. RAMEY: Any other questions of Mr.

Ettinger? lle may be excused.
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Do you have closing statements?
MR. JARAMILLO: . Yes, I do.

MR. STRAND: Go right ahead, I'll follow.

That's‘fipe.
MR. JARAMILLO: . I think I can be brief

with thiéa Mr. Hearing Officer and members Gf the Commission. |

We have basically two propositions that -

Wé'ré'praﬁotingfby cur appearénce7in‘6§bd§itidn and then some

not in oppousition -to this prOPOSKL.

First of all. we think that what's be-
fore the Commission wirile it;s controverted, I think there 8
evidenée on both sides. The Commission is experienced in .
matters of this nature aﬁd‘understénd-iisk factors as.well as
anyone can, and I'm sure far bettor than mESt people not
totally famiiiar Wiéh the oil and gas indnstry. ‘

- What I would say is ﬁﬁis: The evidence
indicates that tbere could be producable volumes of gas --
well, we know not at the Mississippian but perhaps in the
gtrata above that, and the question that has to be d§c1ded is
do you balance the $272,000 that‘Y;teS'is'asking for partiéi#
pation in by my client as against the estimate of recovering

commercial yolumes of gas, One's got~ to make that decision.

rThat decision is now being placed before this Commission be-

cause the partics thémselves could not agree on that.
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Our position is that the evidencé has

established there just simply isn't sufficient data for a |

reasonable operator to make that decision now and bind some-

body else to go aloné'and to drill to that depth.

how, because of our second position here

jAthat doasn't prohibit this Comm*ssion flbu saying that it

finds sufficient evidence that it could or could not be
reasonable to go ahead to dO'it,_Yéteé FPetroleum, but this

is your risk. You're promoting the vanture, you sfﬁdld~9tand

that portion of the risk below the Abo because there is alss. |

evidence produced by Vikin§ thaE thut is unreasonable.

Now what I'm proposing is‘this: I be~
iieve that the statﬁtory aUthority‘df this Commission is - ‘
broad enough, I think the statutes are clear, and I'll go
through that in a minute, number one, to say that the evidenc
supports the’positioh that there should be no drilling below .
the Abo, That should be the order of the Commission.

‘Number two, if the COmmiséion finds suf-
fiolent evidence to justify that deeper vénﬁure, then our

client, Viking, is willlng to participate all the way tbhrough

and including the completion of the ‘Abo formation, The gread

majority then of the costs that are set forth in this>appli-

cation, FEA, will be participated in by my client.

From théJAbo formation down, though, "I

|
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: Mississippian formation:
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the geologists that have testified here today, you increase
rour risk clearly, and here we think you lincrease your risk
substantialiy and unreasonably, until you ﬁavevsufficieﬁﬁudéta
to justify the belief that there is cémmercially broducabler
gas $n the deeper formations, |

Now 1f Yates is willing to drill inat,
as Mr. Strand said in his opening statement, they COuld'drill
all the way to China if they want to, and I agreé'ﬁithithét.‘
There's ﬁo Qay to stop them from drilling as deep as they want

to drill.

But we do have relief from the Commissior

R

that ifvdgéper drilling is unreasonable, then the cost’betweé.
the Abokand the deeper formations shaul& be‘bcrne by the

party who wants'to aécept fhét risk, and the Commission can -
do that uﬂder the statute by simély saying that if there is

production from the desper pool, from the deeper formation,

the first production out of those formations would go to reim

burse Ya;és for their cost incurred between the Abo and the

The production, if it's a dual completi
will be casy, won't be commingled, you'll be able to tell ho

much should be allocated to them. They will recover their

$272,000, if indeed there is production, and their risk will
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‘ If the risk is a bad 6ne and there is
no producable gas in the deeper regions, then I think Yates
ahould have to 5ear2that risk and not nur client who has
looked at the matter, has looked at the evidence and has de-
cided on the basis of it as a reasonable joint interest opar-
ator that there's insufficient data for me to say I'm wiliing
to take thgéyrisk. |

Now, what is‘éhelstatutory authority .
for the Commission to be abla tn make a decision, one, we
érill only to the Abo, that's what the order of unitization
will provide: or B, Yates you drill to the Missiusippian but
Viking, you will participate only to the Abo.

I believe that that’authorlty can be
fdﬁﬁd;f?ﬁgéctions 70-2~17, which ie the statute p;pviding for
equitable allocation of production, deliné; and spacing, in

this Commission.

At Subsection C of ﬁhat;gtatute it is..
provided that the pooling order. of tﬁe Division shall make
definite provision 28 to any owner, or owners, who elect not
to pay his proportionate sharg in*advéﬁce for the prorated
reimburpements solely out of production to t?e.partiea adu‘

vancing the costs of developmont and operation. Let me stop

there.
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“fine, you don't have to, but the operator is going to recover

.posa, not in excess of what are reasonable, Now therae's dis-

statute does not say you shall allow it, and that means to

39

' In the ordinary case it's someone who's

not willing to go along at all. The Commigsion can saythat‘{

his césts from the production.

The statute goes on to say, which shall

be limized to the acﬁual expenditures’required\for such pur-

cretion veésted then in the Commission to decide is this a
reasonable expense or not. But which shall include a reagon-
able charge for supervision, and we have no dispute with the
$3500 and the $300‘per month for supervision anﬁ operation of
the well, and may, and note the word may, include a chardge
for the risk involved in drilling of such well, which charge
for risk shall not exceed 200 percent of the nonconsentiny
working interest owner's pro rata share of the cost of

drilling and completing the well.

This Commisgsion may allow that, The

any attorney'that this Comaission has the discretion tq decid%
under the factg presented here, should they allow such a cost
or not. If the Commission decides to allow this drilling .

to the base of the Mississippian as applied for here, or .willl

be modified to be applied for, there is discretion within

the statute to say that we will go along, we being Viking, td
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‘being the case, there is not a reasonable expense at thisytim+
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the cost of the production and completion to the Abo, and
Yates will pay the difference ihkth;t cost, .

| They wili be entitled to recover every
penny of the difference in that cost from the first productior
under this statute, the Commission can order that, and théy

Commission can also say under this statute that on the evidénﬁea

time on the evidence that's before the geologists., ?%hat

before the correlative right owner, viking, to accept those

costs,,

Therefor I think this Commission can orxr-
der that on thaf basis Yatee can drill the well, they cait -
recover from thekfirst production tﬁeir:dosts,'being the
difference between the Abo and the completion, an&gho addi~
tional charge for risk should be imposed here becaqse we sub-
mit on the evidence that ris¥ is unreasonable. And if it's

unreasonable, the statute certainly allows this'Commission X

discretion to’disallow that.

Now, if I can refer the Commigsion to

tthéhatutory unitization Act, Section 70-7-1 and following.

At Section 6 there are six findings that

thigs Commigsion must make from the evidence before it can

enter an order of unitization, and two.and possibly thrae of
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those findinys are guite importa@t.

The first one is this Commission must
find from the evideﬂqe that the estimated additional cost, if
any, of conducting sucih operations, being unitized operations,
vill not exceed the estimated value of the additional oil and

gas so recovered, plus a reasonable profit.

I don't. think there's sufficient evidehc+

here before this Commission for you to make that finding.
MR. RAMEY: Let me interrupt. Are you

talking -- is this the compulsory unitization for secondary
MR. JARAMILLO: . It's the Statutory

MR. RAMEY: Yeah, I don't think that.
wbﬁld be apropo to this particu1ar hearing., This is compul—
gory pooling to form a standard drilling unit.

MR, JARAMILLO: . Wall, as I read the

gtatute -~

MR. RAMEY: You can go ahead and put it | -

in the recoxd.

- MR, JARAMILLO: . All right. As I read
the statute, Mr. Hearing Examiner, in Seotion 70-70-8, which

provides for ratification and approval} in the event there

is no ratification by the interest owners, as there's not he%e.
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icompulsory unitization, and that's what 1 had understood Eheﬁ:'

A - ® N L7 ] & w

purpose for the application by Yates to be in this pfoceeding}

| ;02 -
Subsection D giovides that when a person owning the required
percentage of interest in the unit area have approvéd the
plan for operations, and‘here that's beén only ghe people
affiliated with Yates, the interest of all persoAS in a unit

are unitized whether or not those persons have approved the

plan of unitization in writing. And to me that sounds like

But in any event, let me say this, that
whether these elements must be found in this proceeding does
not change the fact that there isn't any evidence here that

i

the interests of the joint interest owners, fhe éorrelative
right oWnersihere, are being adequately p;otected with rédpect
to drilling below the Abo formation, and that's essenﬁially
the point I want to make. |

| Whether that's an evideﬂtiary requitement
here or simply a maﬁter for the Commission to cecnszider in
entering its order.

: Vefy briefly, let me just say that anj

order that's issueq by this Commission by mandate of statute
must be one upon‘whiCh‘the terms are fair, reagonable, and

equitable. I'm sure the Commission is familiar with all the

gtatutes that empower it to have that requirement and that

is the power upon which we're invoking in our opposition to
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this procécding here. |
Briefly, and in conclusion, 1e£ me just
say that an order which would compulgorily require ?iking
to participate in unreasonable costs on the basis of the
evidence presented would not be fair and equitable or just
in this case. One that would require participation only to

the extent of the Abonyrmation would be because that's un-

G

- contested, I believe, at this point as being a reasonable

venture £0r these operators *to undertake. The question then
is d¢ we allow the deeper formation? If so, what is the raté
of return to the operator. It'é the operatbr;s(}isk clearly;
they're promoting it; they should bear the brunt of it.
The?'bhouid recover their costs from the first production,
but I don‘t believe there's sufficient justification‘té
carry Vikinﬁ Peéroleum albng with those risks when one,itt's‘
not. voluntarily acceding to those and two, it's not for a
good reason., There's insufficient data to justify that and
therefor our position is the deeper drilling should not be

allowed, or if it is, they should silinply be akle to recover

those additional costs until they are recovered without a

penalty or a charge for the risk factor involved.
4Thank you.

MR. STRAND: Very quickly. Mr. Examiner

1'd like to go back and sgtart at the beginning on this.

4
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Harvey E. Yates Company vroposed a well

to tlie various interest owners under the west half of Sec-

tion 18, to drill a well to what we thought at that time was

the Mississippian. It turns out it's the Ordovician.

There has been no formal agrecment with

the Vigiﬁg»Grynherg group that they will participate in the

drilling of this well, either to the Abo or all the way.

There i$ no formal agreement at this point,

We filed under the compul sory pooling
statutéﬁapAapplicatioﬁ for pooling through the Mississiéﬁian
of the west half of that particulax section for a gas well
to be dedicated -~ or at a standavd location.

Up’until the time of this hearing there
has still been nd agreement.  The time is running out. We
are havingrto puﬁ a spudder on the lease to hold it. We

need to go out and drill the well.

There's been testimony herxre today that

the Viking-Grynberg is not willing to take the risk and pay'

their share of drilling a woil to the total depth in the
Ordbvician, period. That's wvhat he said/kMx. Eittinger said
in his testimony, we're not willing to do that. "We're not
willing to take that risk. |

| ~"'Jt‘his, is just exactly the purpose that

the compulsory unitization -~ or compulsory pooling statute

E RS

L g s RS
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was passed for in the first place. It's a policy of the

State of New Mexico that they want development of oil and gas
reserves in the State of Naw Mexico.‘ Thgustatute simply says
if two interest owners can't agree, then the Commission has
the authority, not only theyauthbrity but the obligation to

enter an order poolinyg those mineral interests, so that that

particular -well can be drilled that the application was made

for.,
It is our position today that an order
should be entered in this matter pooling the interests ol

the Crynberg-Viking group fyrom the surface to the Ordovician,

‘base of the ordovician, which we will ask that a readvertise-

ment be done so that that is taken care of from a procedural
standpciht.

| I don't think‘tpere's any controversy
oh the part of HEYCO and Vikinglihat there may be a different
fotﬂatidn'involved,bbut we're still’talking about drilling

a well to 6350 feet.

We would like an order pooling their

interest from the surface to the base of the Ordovician, At

that~point, if’ the order is entered in the usual form, it

will provide that they will have 30 days within which to
pay their estimated well costs in advance. We nay well

settle the thing before that 30 days iS'up~Qnd make sone
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' that risk is talking about, not mechanical risk. The statute

“and nonparticipating parties,

' We have'requested, and I think we have had testimony that
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arrangements relating to different participation below the

base of the Abo, but that's a contractual mattexr hetween the

But I thié&_thé‘COmmission not only has
the authority but:has thg obligatioh to eénter a compulsory
pooling order from'thg surface to tthbasé of the Ordovician.

as to the penaihy, thé“beﬁalty was put
in there fox the sahé purpose that, again, that the statutory
poolingrstatute"was passed. The Legislatufe said, well,
oKy, if somebody doesn't want to participate in drilling thif
wall that the pooling applicaﬁion is applied for, fine; how-
ever,'thén the other party:that are agreeable to do it are

going to take all the risk, monetary risk, and that's what .

refers to finaﬁéial rigk.

WBﬂaré going to take all of the risk
of Grilling thal well, losing it, ér wha
¢clal standpoint; therefor the statute gives tiie Commission
tﬁe authority to~provide for a penalty'to‘partially compen-

sate the operator and the interest owners who are drilling

the well for taking that risk on behalf of the nonconaenting

That's fhe purpose of the risk provision.
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justifies the full 20@ percent risk penalty, aﬁd I would ask
thgg that be included in the order.

| . And I -~ 1 personally, in reviewing the
statute, do not think the Commission has the apghQ?iﬁy'to
provide for allowing someonc to -- or an interest owner to
participate to the base <f the Abo formation and thén not
participate below. I don't think the statute was intended
that way. I don't think there's language in there that cau
be construed that way, and I would féquest, as I stat-d be-
fore, just a compulisory pooiing order frpm top to bottom, as |
requested in the appiication. |

MR. RAMEY: Thapk you, HMr. Strand.

Does anyone else have anything to add

“to Case 739907

If not, we’ii take thé casge undér ad-
visement, and we'll have to readvertise the case. We®ll con-
tinue and resdvertise the case.,

Mﬁ. STRAND: Let's ijust square away
where we're going to readvertise it'ﬁo,'is that -

MR, THOMPSON: Let's seé, can -we just
keep it to 6350 or do you need a formation name?

MR. RAMEY: I think we'll need a forma-

tion nare,

MR, STRAND: I think so.
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I would do so at this time.

108

MR. THOMPSON: Okay, let's say Ordovi-

"MR. STRAND: To the base?

MR, NUTTER: From the surface to the
Ordovician. |

MR. RAMEY: Okay,‘cB‘it will be déhélﬁuéﬁ
and‘feadvértiéédrto pool all migeral intefésts'dOWn_thrnugh
tbe Oorgdouvician., | | |

uOkay.

MR. JARAMILLO: On a prOceaural point,

Mr. Examiner, I did not move the admissicn of the exhibits.
MR. RAMEY: Exhibits A through C will
be admitted; |

And the heariﬁg,is adjourned.

(Hearing concluded.)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
~* ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

w4

- Cil. CONSERVATIUN DiViSION -

POST OFFCE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 37301
Necember 28, 1981 Mo pErae
, o Re: CASE NO. 7409
Mr., Arthur Jaramillo "ORDER NO. R-68733
Jones; Gallegos, Snead o
& YHertheinm :
Attorneys at Law Applicant:
P, 0. Box 2228
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 . ‘

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

'Qours very ?xﬁ;
TN Y70

"JOE D. RAMEY
/Director

JOR/£4d

Copy of ‘order also sent to:

Hobbs oCC Ly
Artesia 0CC <
Aztec 0OCC

Other

vl“ '



STATE OF NEW MEXICO .
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
"~ 0IL CONSERVATION DIVISION

"IN THE MATTER OF 7THE HEARING
CCALLED 8Y THE OIL CONSFRVATION

- COMMISSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
_CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7409
Order No. R-6839

APPLICATION OF VIKING PETROLEUM,
INC. FOR COMPYLSORY POOLING,
i;anvz= COUNTY, NEW. MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE. COHM'SSIDN ‘

AY THE COMMISSION:

N This cause came on for hearing #t 9 a.m. on Novembar 24,
1981, at Santa Fa, New Mexico, before the 0il Conssrvation
Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the

: “Commiasiona

‘ NOW, on this 22nd day of Deéomber, 1981, the Commission,
& quorum being present, having considered the record, and being
fully adviaad in the premiaea,

FINDS'

That the applicant's request for diamiaaal should be
- granted. : ,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That Case No. 7409 is hereby dismissed.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
~Bsbove designated. ‘

STATE OF NEW MEX!CO '
oIL CUNSERVATI N COMMPASION

EMERY G/ ARNQLD, Chairman

ALEX J. ABMIJ emb r '
B0E D. RAMEZ, Memb ok & Secratary
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FORM 610 - MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT = 1977

OPERATING AGREEMENT
HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY“
. . Chereinafter
Cand e signatory parly op parties ofher th.m ()|u| alor, sometinwe:s horeinafler
Non-Opreator SNon-Operators”,

THIS AGIREEMENT, entered into by and hetwern

m-uyn.iwn and

It‘fl'll(“l to a5 l)ptl llm
roforred o individuatly herein as N Cand i calleetively s

WITNESSETH:
WHEREAS, the parties 10 this wmieemonl are’ awnees ol Giand §495 Teases andZor ofl and izas in-
and the partics hereto have resched an igocement o explore
the produetion of oil and gis o’ the extent and

feresis m the hind identificd in Exhibit =A™,
and develop these feases and o oil and gas interests for
as hereinafter provided:

NOW, THEREFORE, it is apreed as follows:

AvIPTes Y

DEFINITIONS

As tsd in this nercenent, e following words id terms shall have (hu‘m(-:mings‘ here aseribed
to (hem: B '

AL Phie term oil and gas™ shall 'mcan oil, gt
or guseaus hedrociebons: and other mirkotable subsianees
Iimil‘ the inchisiveiiess of this term is speeifically. stafed,
CThe derms roil and gis lease”, aived leascehiold”
Uring racts of o I\'Im- Within 6 Conteact Afesr whicls sreé awnisl by the piirtiest to {his u;,:(-('ntcllt

¢ ol and s interests" xhall ean unleased fee el mlncml interests in tiiets of
Lind  lyiug {vhhin thee Contrnet CAren which ire owned by patties to Hm agreement,

1. The {ferm “Contrziet Avea® shall maitn all of the ).m(ls 0it an(. s leaschold interests and oil -
and. pas interests interdaéd b doveloped and opdiatad For” oil wid iis purposes under this agreemsant.
Such Linds, 0id aind s leiasehold interests and oil and gas interests sire deseribed in Exhibit “A”,

E. The terni “dridling {init™ shall mean the area fised for the drilling of one wall by order-or rule.
of any federal body having oo detlling unit is not’ fxed by any such rale or vider;
it drilling ‘unil shall be the deilling mnl ' ontract Area
or as Tised by eXPress apieement of Ihc- Dn!hn;,' Partics,

£ Phe term cdriflgite” shall mean (he ot awd gus lease or intorest o whieli o praposed W('” isto
be Iuv‘mw!.

CCPhe termsaDrilling Pavty” and cConsentinng Party ™ shall: mcm a p‘nlv ‘who .u,:cm to )oin in
.uul pay iy share of the cost of any aperation canducted undér the provisions of this agrecient,
H. Phe terms *Nons l)nlhu;, l’nl) and “Non-Consenting Party™ shall mean g party  who' elcets

not to p.nh(umlu in a pmpmml operafion,

gas condensalé, and all ofher liquid
therewith, unloss® inteiit 1o

casinghivad s,

produced G

shafl mean the oil and gas Imws cov-

“lease”

CThe tevm

atithority,
H l'\l-ll)ll\'l(ll hy the pattern of ditiling in tie £

stite op

Unless the cantext otficswise elearly indieites, wards uséd in the sitigular inclitde the plural, the

phoisl inchutes the singabiay, and  the neater gender inclodes the masculine and the feminine.

ANTICLE 11,

l~2.\'l|ll”il‘S
Phes following exhibits, ax indicntod below and “@0EEHGd heretd, wee incorporated “in :‘mrl made 2
piart hereaf; ) i
following informiition’

A K \hlhn "A". shiadl nwlm!u the
: (l) Tdentification of Tands subjoct to aprestent,

{2) Restrietions, if any, as to depths or formations,

(3) l’our'(-nl'."ww o fraviional intérests =of parties Lo this apreemend,

(1) 70 and gas 1eises andsor “oil and pas intorests subjeel to ‘this .u,lounwnt

(5) Addresses of purties for motice purposes,
(] B, Bxhibit *B”, Form of Lease, ' ‘ 1-.;'
[ C. Exhibit “(,‘", Accoutiling Procedure, : ‘ ‘ ¥
(X D. Exhibit D", Insuranee. s .
X E. Exhibit “1", Gos Balaneing Agrecment. ks

Non-Diserimination and Certifieation “of Non- Seprogided Facilitios,
Escrow Agraement

F. Exhibit “1e,

G.Exhibit "G"

If way provision of ‘m\' exhibit, exeept Bxhibit ©B" s
in the body of ‘this m'u(munl the provisions it the body of s hgrecment shall pn-\'lil

numm\{( nt with any provision bontmnod
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ARTICLE 111,
INTERESTS OF PARTIES

A, Oit und Gas Tiberests:

Moany party owns an’ unleased oil and gas intevest in the Contract Area, that intevest shall be
treated for the purpose of this agreement and during the term hereof as if it were u leased interest
under the form of oit ind gas lease aftached us FBxhibit “B". As lo such intevest, the owner sh all re-
ceive royvalty on production as preseribed in the form of oil and Has lease attached hclclo us Exhibit
“B". Such party shall, however, be subjeet to all of the provisions of this dg:c(-ment \ehhm, to loessces,
to the extént that it owns the Jessee interest,

B. Interest of Partics in Costs and Prodiiction:
Exhibit A" lists a!l of the p(ulxcs and. their whpeuwe Boleoninan ny frictiohia iiitorosts under [hlb

PRV ther pl'()\’hlons all ecosts and Habilities incurréd in opcérations  under

lV.-'.\n—-

ABTeAMenL
this apreement shal} he borne and paid, and all cquipment mnd material .uquncd in opcmtions on- ‘the
Contraet Area shall he ownoed by the parlies as their infeiests are shown in Exhibit “A™. Al produc-
tion of oil and gas from the Contract Arca, Fubjecet to the - piyment of lessor's mynllre\ M—-wm—be
Borrre—ton—t e renntte, shall also be owned by the parties in the same minicr during the telm
hereof: provided: howover, this shall not be deemed an assigimeit or erose-pssignment of Lterasts cov-

cred “hitieby.

ARTICLE TV.
TITLES

A, Title Examination:

Title oxaminution shall be made on_the deillsite of any. plopmul well pnm o commencement of
drilling opeiations or, if the l)ulhng Yartics 'so requoest, title examination shalt be made on ‘the -leases
and or oil and gas interests included, or planned fo be uwludc(L in the drilling Ghit sround Such well,
The opinion will inchude the ownership of the ‘working intevest, minerals, royaity, overriding - royally
and ploduclmn payments under the f-nymlw.ublo cuses. - AU The time a well is proposed, cach party con-
tuibuting leases and or oil and gas intercsts to the deillsite, or 1o he included in such drilling unit, ‘shall
furnish ‘to Operdator all abstricts (including Federitl Lease {Slutuk'R(p‘nr!s') title opinions. title papers
and curative material in its: possession free of chavge. Al stich infarmation not in the: ‘posscssion “of -or
made aviilable to Operator by the parvties, but necessary’ for the examination of title, shall be abtained

by Opoerdtor. Operator shall eause litle to be exumined by attorneys on its staff or by ou(sx(lc atiorneys.

Copies of all title: opinions shall be furnished to each  prrty hereto. The cos( incurréd By Operitor in
this title program shall be borne as follows: )

part of lhu t(hnlnhll.lll\'(' overheisl as m(wl(lvd in'kK \m i ) dircet ch.n;,(-. wh(-thu'

£ b eimrrigamal): $ U Ly b N } PRTIE P ST T PIURUNTI
POt P O R et P Pt P R i g et * n

[ % .Q!V.’.Q‘."i‘.._y.‘.‘:,“’zi Costs ineurred i)y Opertor in provating abstraets and fm-».i'p'lid'Oillﬁ(lc ull'()l‘noys‘
for title cxmmination (including prolimingry, suppk'm‘(-nl‘inl shut-in gis royalty opinions and’ division
oider title opinions) shall be barne by the Drilling Parties in the proportion” that the intercst of cach )
Dritting 2ty bears (o (he total intevest of all Drilling Parties as sueh inferests appoadsin I.tlufnt A
Operator shall muke no chiarge for services rendered by its staff attorneys or other personnel in the
perforniince of the above fuietions, ‘

Bach party shall he responsible for scearing cuvative matter and [mnllm‘,".’umm(!m’inlx‘ or sréoments
tequm-d in cannection with leases or oil @nd-gas interdsts contributed by such party. The ()pcl ator shall be”
respongible for the prepuact ation aind recording of l‘nolnw Desigmations or “Peelindations ds well as the
mnd(w of ‘hearings belore Governmenial Agencies for the sceuring of ‘spacing or pooling urdvr This
shall’ not prevent: any pavty from appearing on its ‘own behall at any such feaviag. ’ !

I wnit

No well shall be drilled o the Contraet Aved unlll .|I‘l(~r (1) the title to the drillsite or dvil
has been examined: as ihove |)m\-ulml. snd (2) the {itle has been .mpmvwl by the examining uumnw or
title has been ageepted by ull of the parties who are to parlicipate in the drilling of the well,

B.  Loss of ‘Pitle:

I Failure of ‘fitle; Showdd any ol md pas inlerest or Jeusey or interest therein, bc lmt lhmm,h
futhare of title, which™ loss results in a reduction of interest from that shown on kxhibit "A" {his amcc

ment, nevertheless, shall continue in force as o0 all Femainiog oif and gas leases aned intéroy
(&) 'Phe phrty whose oil and gas leasd inferest s affectid by e Title r.nlmv shall béar. alone
the eitive loss and it shdl not be entitled o recover from Operator av the other parties any developient
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or operaling costs which it mny have theretofore paid, bul there shall be no monetary llubmly on its
'i)—'!!"!".o‘“",he atlior partios Worete for drilling, devilopaioni, opéiating or other similar costs by reason of
such titte faiture; and

(b) Theve shoall Le no retroactive ndjustment of expenses ineurred or revenues received from the
operation of the interest which ‘has” béen lost, but the interests of the pavlies shall be vevised on an acre-
e basis, os of 1he time i is detenviined finally that tUe Liilure has occurred, so that the interest of
the party swhose lease or interest is affecled by the title failire will thereafter be reduced in the Contracet
Avey by the amaunt of the inferest losty and :

(¢) 10 the praportiomite - inldrest of the olher partios hevelo in‘any pm(lu(m;, well theidtofore dullcd
an the Contaet Area s inercased by reason of the title failure, the party whose- title has failed: shall
receive the proceeds atfribaiable o the increase in such intérests (less cosls and burdens attributable
'J_\(-\'NM until it has bheen peimbursed o unrecovered rosts paid by it ih conncetion with such well;
and : ; '

(d) Should any person not a party 1o this agreement, who is determincd to be the owner of any in-
tervest i the title which " hax failed, pay in any manner any part of the cost of operation, development,
or equipment, such amount-shinil he paid o the party or partios ' wheé bore the cosis which are so refund-

od; and )
S{e) Any liability (o Account o d thivd parly for prior praduction of ail und gas which arises by

reason of title failure shall be horne by the: party or pintiesin the same pr n,)m(mm in which’ they shared

in sll(h priv e(ion: and o

(£} No chiarge shall be maude to the jeint account for Yegal ospenses, - fees or sakiries, in conhé‘éti&ii‘“"
with the ‘defense of {he inierest clainicd by any-party hereto; it being Uie intérition of the parties
horeto that cach shall defend title to its interest aid bear all expenses in comlcction therewith.

2. Loss by Non Pm-mum or Erroncous P 'mc-nl ol Amounl: Due: 1, ihrough mistake or ovcrsxght
any vental, shut -inwell ;mymcnl ‘minimum noy.|l(v or royalty p.umom is not pald oris f.nom.ously
paic, and as’a ré&ult a lease o intérest thereln tmnmmlvs. there shall be no mm-clms llalnlily agdmsl
the party who failed fomake such payment., Unless the dlly who failed to- make the required  paymerit
secures a new  lease dovering the same ‘interest within ninely (00) d.nyx from (he discovery of the fail-
ure to make nroper paymoent, which ae qumlum will not he subjeet o Al'wlo VITLB., the interests ‘of
the partics’ shall be tevised on an aer cage basls offective as of the dite of termination of the lease in-
voivest, and-the party whé failed to make pl ‘oper pnvmont will no ‘longer be eredited with an interest in
the Codtract Avea o secount of owner ship ofthe leuse of mlcwsl which has terminated. In ‘the event
the pwrty who failed to ke the requtred pavment shali’ oot h.wo bu-n fully 1cnnbmscd, at’ the time of
the loss, from th~ procecds of the sale of 0l anel gas St tahis ln the lost ‘interest, calcalated on an
.1(-15‘&;,(5 basis, for the developmént idnd npbrx(mg Coils thior olorm‘(‘ piid on account”of stich interest; it
shall be vei; ibuiséd " for unrecovered actual costs theretofore paid” by it (but nal for its shard of the i
cost of any diy hole previously drilled or wells previously ll).m(hmld) “Trom su miich of the Tollowing
as is necessary (o ¢ffeet veimbursement: .

(a) Proceeds of oil and gas, less operaling expenses, thcnclol‘uw acerved {o the credit of the lost
interest, on an uereage basis, up o he amount of wrccovered ¢osts:

(b) !?lOLLlC(!.\, less” aperating cxpenses, theréaffer acerued attributable to the lost interest on an
acreige basis,-of that portion of oil and gas thereafter produced  and marketed (mcludmg, pmdudlon
from*any wells thereafter drilled) which, in the abseiice of such lease ter mmdugn, would ‘be attributable

to the lost interest on-anciercage busis, up to the amount of unrecovered (,Ohl.\, the procceds of - said

portion of the ail and gas - to be contributed by the other partics in projortion to their respeetive in-

tovests; and

(¢) Any monies, up to the atmount of unrccovered costs, that may be paid by any party who is, or
bgcbnu-s. the owner of the interest lost, (or the privilege of participaling in lh(- Contract Area or be-
coming a party (o this agrécment,

3. Other Losses:  All losses mcurlul other than™ those  set {mlh in Articles IV.B.1. an(l‘lV'BZ
above, ‘:h.l" not be considred” r.nmnc of title but skall be Jomt lossc and shall be borne by all parties

ce hn plO])Ol‘llUn to their interests. There shall e no wui)uslnwnt of InlL‘ICb('s in the remaining porllon of

the Conbract Arvea.

ARTICLE V.
OPERATOR

A, DESIGNATION AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF (H'l-:ln\'l"()“:

wmmvmz _E._YATES..COMPANY. . . e e e e e e e _M.shegl 'be the
Operator of the Conlract "Aven, mul shall mn(hw .md dm-v t and h.uvc full cmmul of all opo(mlun\ on

the Contract Aven as permitted and reqitived by “and within the limils of, this agreement,” (¢ \h&\ll con-
duct atl such operations“in a good dand workminlike munner, But it shall have no lmbllil} as Operator
to the other parties for losses sustained or liabilities incurred, exeopl such as may esudt l‘lom Hross

negligence or witlful misconduet, S
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B, Resigmation or Removid” of Operater unid Selection of Suceessor:

1. m.\,h" o or Removal of Operator: - Operator sy resige ot any tme by giving wrille 0 notice
thereof to Non-=Opeeri: \uh if ()pm.\\m terminates Hs Jepad existence, no fonger owns anintevest in the
Countraet Avea, oc is no limpger capable of serving ws Operator, ioshall conse to he Operator without any

avtion by Non-Opevatar, mwpl the seleclion of i suecessor, ()um.um nmay be remaoved §if it fails or

vefuses 1o carre ont s dutios Kerdinder, or bevomes jnsalvent, benmketpt o s placed in recoivorship,
by the alfnsdive vote of fwao (2) or more Noi-Operators owaing o majority interest baset on ownee-
ship e show an Bavhibet cA7 aad nat on the number of e ties venaining aftee excluding the voling
pterest of (qieeator. Sueh resignation -ov removal shadl not Bevomie ¢ffective until 7:00 o'clock ALM.,
o the fiest iy of the cadendar aionth followine the expirotien of ainety (983 days afler the giving of
nolice of vesihiation Hy Oporator o0 aetion By the Non-Operators to remove Operator, enless i suceessor
Opevitor has been selected and ssumes the datios of Operidar gt an eavlier dater Opecatos, after effeet-
ive divte of resignation or removal, shall be botird by THG termy Hevenf as Nnu-()p(n'alu'l'.. A change of
aovorporate name of strectiiee of Operator or ransfer of Operalor's interest to any single subsidiary,
parent or suecessor corporition shall nat be the basis Tor reineval of Operator,

2. Neleetion_of Sngeessor Operator: Upon the resigoation or removal of Ope :'dlm,‘}f' suecessay Op-
vrador il beoseivated by the Pacties The stecessor O tor sheall B se ke Al fromi thie g tics vwning

an inlu:"ia<l.~£§;’* the tuul-.n( Aven b (Iu- vime such soveessor Operiitar s soleetéd; 18 the Operator -that
is removed fils 169 \'mp o vetes only o stteceed x!\(H the wumsm Opevatme thll be seleete by the
affiroitive voto of twa <) or more piriosiowming o BT vjority fiterist buied on ownership as shown
on ExhiBit AT ind nat on e number of purtios remaining after oxelutling the voling interest of th(-

Operitor thiat ‘was veiovord,

COTRmplovees:

The numiber of ciiploydées used by Operator in- condueting operations hereunder, thelr seleclion,

Cand the haurs of labor and e compennation for serviees pevfermed, shall be determined by Opci*ulor.

aid wl such employecs shadl be the employdes of Operator,
D, Dedling Contiracts:

Al wells deilled ‘on the Contract: Avea shdi oo drilled on o compelitive contracl busis atl the usual
rates prevafing ins the wreas 100U s desives, Operator may employ its own tools and cqumcnt in the
drilfling of wells, but its charges therefor shall not exceed the prevadling rates in ‘the diea and vhe rate
of such L‘y\l\l'),,\‘\'. shadl be dptreed upon by the phitiod in swriting  hefore driting  opérations are’ com-
nienced. .md stivh wml. shall Le pmiumwd Ty Operator under the same terms and couditions as are
vus(omnv .md usual in the aiva i contracts of indepémdont conteactors who are doing work of -« sim-
ilar duiture. v

ARTICLE VI
DRILEING AND DEVELODPMMENT

AL Tnitiat Welk

On or before the_31st day of . _December ., 19.81 Operator shall commence the drill-
ing of 0w ll )fm ‘oil and Has ad lln- rullmvnm locplion: i
7/ WIS,
~ 3ection 18, Townsliip 9 South, Rangc 27 East.
Chaves County, New Mexico

wnd shall theicafter contihue the dnlhng, ol the well with due (]lllL,L‘l\C(‘ to a depth adequate to
test the Mississippian formation or to a depth of 6,350, whichever is shallower,

unless pranite oy Gl practivally itpenetvable auIM.mw “or mmlnum in e hole, whiceh: veddes
further drilling impractical, i cncountorod at o lesser rluplh oy (llﬂ('s\ Wl parties apiree to mmph,lc or
abandan the woell at @ lesser depth.  Operators ouly liability for failure to commence
said test well shall be the ipsofacto tevimination of this agreement,

Operator shall make vensonabte bts ot ol tormations eheanntered duvimg dending wiich give in-
divation ol eontidning oil and aag in agntitios sl fieient o test, undess this arrcement shall be limited
in its appiedtion oo speeihe’ Toriiidion ar formations, i whicl svent Operatar shall “be vequired to
tost only the Toriinition o forntions to which This SrreeIiing Sy J‘D]l]l"\'.

H, in Operstor's )mlum.m “the well will Hot ‘praduce ol o i i payig mmnhln'\, and 1( wishis

to plug and abandon e wirdl e o des hole, ol st it secnre the consent of adl parties and shall

p}ilu and nbindon siee as provided o Artiele VR hereal,
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B.  Subsequent Operalions:

1. ',_"f?,’!??-‘;'.‘f‘_".,.OPS’,'E‘.‘_?‘_’}_’:‘;E Should any pinty heveto desice tadeill any well-on the Contract Area
other ah the well provided for in Article VLAL, or to rework, deepen or plug back a dry hole drilled
at the joint expense of all parties or a well jointly owned by all the partics and not then producing
in_paying quanfities, the party desiving to drill. rework, decpen or plug back such a well shall give the
other parties  written nnhce of the proposed operation, speeifying the work to be performed, the loci-
tion,  proposced depth, ‘objeetive  for mation and “the estimated ¢ost of lhr- opcration. The parties receiv-
ing such a notice shall. have thivly (30) ’(Y!.n's affor reeeipt of Lhe notice within which to notify the

~parties wishing (o do’ lh(- work whether they eleet to participate in the cost of the proposcd operation.

If o drilling vig is on lacation, notice of proposal (o rework, plug back or “dril) deeper may be given
by telephone and the response pmiod shall be limited to forly=cight (48) homv. exclusive of Saturday,
Sunday o1 legal holidiiys. Failure of a party receiviig such nolice to reply wulh Sthe period above fixed
shall constitute an clection by that pmtv not to participate in the cost of the' pz.)posod npor alion. Any
nnlivo ur rosponse given by telephione shall be promplly confirmed in wriling. -

2, Op(‘l ations b\- Less than Al Parties: "1 any pinrty receiving such notice as provided in Article
VIBI1. o CVLEL oleets not to participate inthe proposed operation, then, in order to be entitled to
the bon(\ﬁls of this article. the party or parties giving the notice and such other parties as shall elect
o participate in the operation shall. within sixty (60) days after the expivition of the notice period of
thirty (30) davs (or us promplly as possible ’ift('(' lhf‘ expivation of the forty -vight  (48)" hour period
where the dnlhng‘ rig' i on location, a8 the case may I)t?’) cactuhtle commcence work on the proposcd
operation and (omplclo i with due diligenca, - Operator c.hu!i perform all work for’ the lt(ounl of the
Consenting Partios: providod, however, S drillviig vig or “sther cuipmEnt is o localion, @nd it Op-
erator is'a. Non- Cnn"i‘fiming Party. the Consentinig Parties shall cither: (a) dequest Operator {o perform
the work u‘quuc(l by such proposed operation for the account of the Consenting Parties, or (b) desig-
nafe one (i) of the (_'onsvmm;. Parties~as Opo rator to pc:fo.m su(-h work. Conscentirg Parties, whén
(onductmg operations an the Céniract ‘Avea pursuant to this' Article VIB.2., shall éomply with all terris

and-conditions of this aéfiycemoent.

If less than all partics dpprove; 'mv‘pmpoxed operation, the moposm;, party, lmmodmtcly after the
expiration of- the .:npphc'ublc notice period, shall advise the Conscntmg Parties of (a) the total intevest
of the partics approving: such operation, and (b} its recommendition as to whethei the Consenting Par-
ties should procecd with - the opm"llmn ax mopmc(l Each .Consenting Party, within forty-cight (48)
hours  (exclusive “of Sattrday, Sunday or legdd holidays) alter receipt ‘of such pofice; shall advise the
proposing party “of s desire to (a) linnt p.uhmp.llmn Lo such party's interest as shown on KExhibit “A";
or (b) carry its proportionate part of Non-Consenting Partios” interesl.  The proposing  parly, atits
clection, may withdiaw such proposal’if there is instiffivient participation, and shall’ promplly  notify
all parties of such -decision. ’ ‘ : "

Thes eotive vost Tisk of conditeting such operations shall ' be borne 'hy the Consénling Parties in
the proportions they hivve elected to bear same under the terms of the preceding paiagraph. Consenting
Partics’ shall kedép the  leaschold Csl.nleh involved in such opcrations free and clear of all liens and
encumbrinees of overy kind creited by or arising I‘lom the operations of the Consenting Parties. If Such
an operation results in o dry hole, the Conxenling Parties shall plug and abandon the well at their sole
cost, riskTand espense. 10 any owell drilled, “reworked, decpencd or plugged back underthe provisions
of this Arficle results in « prodacer of oil and “or gas in paviiy quantitics, the (‘ons(-nhng Parties shall
complete and équip the well: o produce w1 their sole cost and risk, and - the well shall then be turned
‘over o Opm ator-and shall beoperated by it at the expense and for the aecount of the Conscnhﬁ;, Parties.
Updn” mmnu-mvmcnt of “operations for the drilling, réeworking deepening or plugging back of any such
well by Consce nlmg, Partios it wecordance with the pr ovisions of this Article, cach Noi:Consenting Party
shall be deemed o have: relinguished {o Consenting Partits, d the ¢ onsenting Puitios shal ownr and
be entitled o receive, in proportion to their respeetive interests, all of sueh Non-Consenting  Party’s
interestin the well and share of produdtion therefrom: unlil the proeceds of ‘the sale of - such shave,

‘catculuted: uy the, welli of m.nk(‘l vilue thereol if sach shave™is. not sold (after doduvlnu, |>1mluchun

n
tuxes, frovally, nvvrgu?mg m\“* lﬂ\' and other intérests oxistingron the effective date horeof, pay: ||)Io out of
or meusured by the pr o(iuulon ‘firom “such waoll dedraing with’ vespoet to sueh inderest until it® r'('\'mls)
shall cgual the totud of the following:

(a) T00°% of ¢acle such Nan=Consenting - Party’s share ol the cost of any newly ucquirii({ surface
eiifipment heyoild “the welthoud conneetions (inelnding, but not  limited fo, stock tanks, SePUritors,
treaters, pumping cquipment and plpn g), plus l(JO'fu of cach sueh Non-Consenling Parly's share of the
cost of operation of llu- well mmmunvmg with first’ pnoduclmn and mnhnmnp nntil “each \mh Non-
Canzenting Party's |u|||\(||||-lu-d nterest shiall revert o it ander othoer |mw|~|nns of Thix AI”(‘I(‘ !l being
agreed that-cach Non-Congenting Party’s share of such costs and equipment will be that interest which
would have beea chargeable to cach Nons Cunwntnu: oty Drad it |:.nlu'm<m-<l in the well from the be-
ginhinge of the operation; dind

(1).300.% of that portion of the costs and cxpenses of drilling reworking, deepening, or plugging
back, testing and cémpleting, after dedaeting any cash contribuitions réccived undeir Article VIILC,, and
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1 3_99“% of that portion of the cost of nuwl\' :wqunod uupmonl in the well (to ared mdu(lm;,' the well-
2 head conneetions). which wauld have been chargeable e sach Non- Consenting Parly if it hnd” purllcir
3 pated thevein. ’ :

4 - -

5 Gas production atbvibutable to any Non - Consenting Pavle's relinguishesd interest upon such Party’s
6 election. shall be sold te its. puréhaser, if available, under the terms of its ovivting gas’ sales con-
T traet. Such Noap - Consenting Party  shall direet its purchaser {o remit the' proceeds i(.'C‘l}IV-Ib}(.' from
$  such sale direel to the Consenting. Partics until the amounts provided for in this Arficle vve iecov-

9 ered from the Non - Cangenting Party’s relinguished interest, 11 such ' Non - Consenting Party has not
10 contracted for ssle of its gas at-the (ine saeh- gas ds available for delivery, or has not made the plbcc-
1 tion as provided above. the Consenting Parties shall own and be emtitled to receive and sell such Non-
12 Consenting Parly's share” of gas as hereinabove provided daring the reedupment period.

13 A o ) .

14 " During the period of time Consénting Parties are eniitled to receive Non-Consenting Parly's share

15 of production, or the proveeds mmcﬁo:g {monln};, Parties shall be responsible for the payment of
16 @l production, severance, L.lthﬂn);,/.\n( t?wx ANCS, .md .»h’mv.ﬂiv overviding royalty and other

17 burdens applicible Lo ‘Non-Cotisenting Party’s share of praduction.

19 In the case of any veworking, plugging back o deeper drilling aperation, the Consénting Parties shall
20 be permitted 1o tise, free of eost, all casing, tubing and other equipment in the: well, but thé ownership of
21 a'l such equipment shall remin unclmm,cd. and’ upuu abandonment of a well after such reworking,
22 o plugging bick or deeper drilling, the Consenling nlu‘\ shall “dicéonnt for all such’ cquipment 1o the
74 owners thereof, with cach party receiving its ‘pmpomonmlc part in- kind or in wvalue, less cost of

24 - salvage

26 lelnn sixty (bO) d.: S .I“(‘l ‘the completions uf any ‘opcration under this Alllclc “the parly ¢on-
27 ducting the opet valions” for ’lhv (nmcn(mg Parties shall furnish cach - Nont Cnnsonlmg Party with an-in-
28 ventory of-the equipment- in and donnce "d "i the well, and an itemized statement of ‘the cost of drilling,
29 dccpcnum. plm,ymu Lack, testing eomp llmg,. and c';m))pnu, the well Tor pmdu'lmn or, ut its option,
30 !he operatizg party,.in lieu of ‘an itemized statement of such costs of operalion, may suhmlt a detailed
31 b!ﬂlt‘ln(‘l!l cf monthl Dillinips, hag'h_i nionth the eafter, (hn,m;,, the time: thie (,onscnun;, Parties afe boing
32 retmbursed’as provided above, the Party conduéting the opérations for the Consenting Parties shall farn-
33 ish the Notni-Consenting Dartics with- an”itemized statement of all costs and liabilitics incurred in”the
34 operation of the well, together with-a statement of the quun(ily of o’ and gas produced from it and the
35 amount of proceeds realized from the sale of the well's working inferest production during the preeeding
36 month. In deférmining lh(-‘qumx_!'ily of oil and gas produced during any month, Consenting Parties
37  shall usc industry accepted ‘methinds such as, butl not limiléd to, metering or periogdic well tests.  Any
38 wnount vealived fromithe sale or other” disposition of vqmpmou( newly acquived in connection wilh any
3% such operation which would “have been owned by o Non- (‘nnwnlmu ity hild i p(n‘llcm.:(( «d ‘therein
0 shall be credited gainst the total unvetarnied  costs of e wirk done and of - the dquipment pirehased,
41 in o defermining whin the inter o8 of such Nnn»Con..unluu, Party -shall yevert o it as above provided:
42 and if there is o erédil bakiee, it shall be paid to such Non-Consenting  arty.

43 On the first day of the mcnth followmg that mohnth in whiéh

44 Heprrtd—wboss the Cousentling Pmtics recover from n Non- Consenting Parly's’ wlnrlqulsh(d interest
45  the amounts pm\mh'd for above, the n('lmqulshod interests of such Non-Consentihg Pavty shall ‘auto-
46 malically revert oot dod. from and af!c such l(-vm sion, such " Non-Consenling . Party shall own the same
47 interest incstch well, the aiaderisd aned Nmunm-nt in or’pertaining théreto, and the production there-
48 from as such Non- Consenting  Party wollld ‘hive been entifled {o had it purtie |palcd in: the drilling, -
49 reworking, deepening oF plugging back of said wcll Thereafler, such Non-Consunting. l’zuty shall be
50 charged wilh and shall” pay its proportionate ;unl of the further costs of the operation of ‘said well in
51 - accordance with the teyms of this agreenient and the Accounting Procedure, atlached hereto,

52 o :

53 . Notwithstanding the provisions of this Avticle VLB.2, it is agreed thal without the mutual consent
54 of all parties, no wells shall be u)mplclod in or produced from a source of supply from which a well
55 located clsewhere ot the Contraet AVen is producing, unless such well conforms (o the then-vx xisting
56  well spacing paltern for Sieli source of supply.
58 . "l he plovi\io’n\ of this Article shill have no“application” whalsoever to. thc drilling of the initial
59 v '}ll desceribed in Article VLA, except -~ (%) when: Option 2, Arvticle VILILL, “has ‘been seleoted, or (b)
60 io the reworking, deopening and plu;‘g‘in;, buck of such initial” well, if such well is or lllunz‘on;flc_r shall
61 prove to be a dry hole or pon=commerciol well; aftér havime been dvilléd o the dopth specificd in Article

Al

62 VLA, 3 -
63 (AR

64 C. Right (o Tike Production in Kind:

G5

66 saeh’ pally .slmll have the right Lo take in"kind or separately (Immw ol s pmmnnm\.uf shave of

G7 .\I! oil and pas prodiiced frint The Contriel Avea, vsehisive of plmlm!hm which- may he used in dee-
68 vc!opmunt and prodicing “operations and in. preparing and - trealing ofl for markeling purposes and
69 produclion unavoidibly “loil. Any oxtra “expenditure incutved in the taiking in Kind o separale dispo-
70 sition by any parly of ity proportionite share of the production shidl be horne by sueh purty.  Any

- -
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pariyt

purchaser,

aking its shave of production in kind shall be veguived to pay for only its proportionate -hare
of such part of Operatay's surface facilitios which' it uses,

Each party ~h.|H sxeetife such division m(l(-ls and contracts as may he necessary for the saje of its
interest in production i ‘om the Contraet Area, und, exeept as provided in Article Vl] B.. shall be entitied
to receive paymont diréct” fiam the nurehaser therea! foi it shave of 0l p.mluc(mn

I the event any p;ir?v shall fail to-make t‘ho arvangements nevessary to take in kind or separately
dispose of Hs proportiodate shure of the oil and gas produced from e Contract Areq, Operator shadl have
the right, subjest Lo the revocation at will by the party mwning i, but not the obligation, to purchase such
oil and gas or sell it to others at any Gme aned from fime To time, for the aecount of the don-taking
party at the best price obtainable in the avea for such produaction. Any such puretase or sale by Op-
erator shall be-subject always to the Fight of e owner of the production to exercise al any time its
right to take in kind.'(n- separately dispose of,its \h.uc of all ail and gas not pr vvmu..ly délivered 1o a
Any purchase or sale by Opecrator of any other pariy's shave of il und gas shall be only for
such reasonable periods of time as arce congistent with' the minimuim needs ‘of the mduqllv iinder the
partivilar dircamstiinces, but i o event for a period in excess of one (l) veur.  Notwithstanding the
ioregoing. Operator shall not make a sale, including, one’ into interstate commeree, of ‘any ‘other party’s

‘share of ‘pas prodaction without fivst giving such other pirty (hirly (20Y (I.wx notice of such intended

sale.

In the ¢vent one or ore parties’ separate disposition of its shareé of the gas causes split-stream de-
Yiverios o separate” pipelines and - ar delivivies which oo dayv-lo-day” busis for any le.w)n are nol
daqual o a PUvIy's vespective proportionate shire of total gas sales to be allocated to it, the .

exactly
respective accounts of the parties shall be in accordance Witk

balancing  or accounting  belween the
auy Gus Balcing Axreement boetwveen the parfies hereto,  whether such - Agreement is allached as
Exhihit:“E¥. or is a scéparate Agréement.

s

1. Aecess (o Contraet “Avea and Inforiation:

or its representatlve
Each parly Ahall have access to the Contract mcu at all muqomble tlmos. at its sole risk to inspeet

or observe operations, and shall have access al reaSonable’ times Lo information perlaining (o the de-
velopmient or operation® théreof, inéluading Operator's books and records relaling (hévelo, Operalor, upon
request,” shall furnish ¢ach of the other parlies with copivs of ull forms or veports filed with govern-
mental agencics. daily drilling veports, well togs, tank tables, daily gauge and run tickels and reports
of stock on hand at the first of each month, and shall make available samples of ‘any corves or cultings
taken from any ‘well diilled on the Conttacl Area. The cost of gathering and furnishing information to
Non-Operator, other -than (hal specilicd above, shall' bé ehiitied o the Non-Operator thal requests the

information.
E. Abandonment of Woells:

ok Exeept for any well drilled pursuant 167 Article’ VB2, ‘any well
which has been drilled awider The terms of this agreement and is proposed 1o be compléted as 8 dry hole
shall not be plugged and abandoned without the consent of all parties. Shoutd Oper “ator. after ditigeit
effort, be unable Lo contact any pr cly, o should any purly fail Lo reply within forly-eight (48) hours
(exclosive of Saturday, Sondday or logal hoh(layx) afler receipt of notice of the propesal to plug and
abandon such-well, such party shall be (Iocmud to have consented to the proposced abandonment. Al
such wells shall be phigged and abandoned in aceordance ‘wi'lhf‘:zpblic’ublc regulations and ul the cost,
risk and expense of the parties who participated in the cost of drilling of such well. Any parly who ob-'
jeets to the phigging’ and éibzmdoning such well shall have the vight (0 take over ‘the ‘well “and- conduct

~further operations in seurch of oil and ov gas subjeel to the provisions of Afticle VI.B,

2. Ab.mdomm nt of Wells that haye Produced: Excepl for any well which has been drilled or |e-
(wmkc(l pursiant 1o Articte VLB.2. hercof for which the Cunwnlmg Parties have’ not - been [fitlly - reim-
bursed i therein provided, any well ‘\'hl(‘h has béen completed as a pr oducer shall nol be plug;,ed and

’_ub(‘mdoned without the consent of Al “parties.  If all partics consent to such .lbdndomncnl (hc \‘chl shall
be plugied and abasidoned in .1ccm‘ddnu- with .mphcuhle regulitions and at the cost, risk and’ o\pcn.se

of all the ‘purties hereto, 17, -within llmlv (30) days ater ree cipt of notice of the proposcd nbundoufncnl
of such well, afl p‘uhe.x do not agree Lo the \l).mdonmum of dny well, those wishing to u)ntlnuo its op-
cration shull tender to eiich of the ‘other ]).llllC‘\ its proporlionale shure of the value of the well’s <a|\' able
material and equipmoent; detérmined in accor danée with lhv provisions of  Exhibit “C", less the csllmule(l
cost of salvaging and the estimated cost of plugging and abancloning.  Kach abundoning s l\' shall
assign: fo the Won-abandoning parties, withoul wiarranty, CRINCSS OF lmphcd. as to lnlv or a8 to qliunmy‘
quuhly, or fitness for tse of the vqurpm(‘nt and miterialcall of its interest in the woll and rvl.m*d equip-
moent, together wilth its mlou-\l i e Tensehold estigeas to, it only as Lo, the interval or inteevals of the

*formatian or formations then -open o production, I the intérest of the .lh.mdtmmg' phrly i oy ineludes

an oil and gas interast, such party shall execute and doliver to the nnn-.nl).mutmmu purty “or purlics an
oil and jas lease, limited (o the interval or intérvals of the forniation or formations thean open to produc-
tion, for a term of one year and solong theyeafter as oil and o pas is produecd from the inferval ar inter-

-7 -
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vils of the formation or formations covered thereby, such Jease 1o be on the form attiched s Exhinit

i

2 BT The assignments oF joases 50 hmuud shall” ciicompnss the “dvilling unit” upon which the wetl is
3 located. The payvments by, and the wssignments or leases (o, the assignees shell be in a ratio based upon
1 the relidionship of thely respective peveentages of partivipation i the Contract Area to the agprepate of
5 the percentages of participation in the -Coptrnet Avea of afl assignees. There shall be no rbﬂdj“éliﬂﬁnl

6 of interest in the raneising portion of the Contract Arca.

8 Phereafter, abmdoning prirties shall h«wv ne fuyther l('\;)(m\lblhh dinbilily. or interest i the op-
9 cration:of or production from the well in the interval or inter vald touen apen olhe: than "the royalties -
1 wetnined inoany tease made Wnder the ferms of this Article,  Upon rvequest, Operator shall continue Lo
diied well for the account of the non-abandoning partics at the rates and charges con-
plus any additional cost and charges which may arise as the vesult of

11 operate the
12 templated by this agreement,
13 the separate ownership of the assigned well.

15 ARTICLE VIL
16 . EXPENDITURES AND LIABILITY OF PPARTIES

18 AL Liabifity of Parviies:
19
20 The tiabty of the parhies =hall be several, not joint or colleetive, ach potly .\'f)u“ be responsible
2] only for its obligations, imd shall be fiable only for its propoctionate share of the costs of developing
22 - and operiting the Contraet Avea. Accordingly, the lens granted among the parties in Articte VILB. are
23 given to sectre ondy the debts of each severaly 108 ol the intention of the parties to create, nor shall
24 this wrcement he cosstiaad o 1'&‘0;:131\}5. aoannine or other partnecship or assoeiation, or to reader the

25 . parties table us padtnoers.

20

27  B. Liens and Payvment Defaults:

‘28 ‘

29 Each Non-Operator grimts o Opérutor a flen upon its oif and gas rights in the Contract Area, and a

30 security interest in its share of il and or gus when extracted and its interest in all equipment. to sceure

31 - pavment of its share of Cxpense, together with interest thereon at the rate provided in the Accounting
32 Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit “C”. To the ¢itent that Operator has a bcumty interest under the
33 Uniform Commereial Code of the State, Operator shall by entitled to.exerdise the n;,hls and remedies
34 of a sccured party under the Caode. The bnng,mg of a suit and the obtaining of wm,mcnt by Operater

35 for the sceured indeblodness shall not be deemed an election of remedies or otherwise affect the lien
36 rights or security interest as sceurity for the payment thereof. In addition, upon default by‘any Non-
37 Operator in the payment of its share of expense, Operator shall have the rvight, without ’nréju‘dice to
38 other rights or remedics, to evilee! from the purchaser the proceeds fv om the sale of such Non-Operator's

30 share of ol and or gas tinti) the amount owed-by such Non- On(-r'ntox ,» to include ipterest on the
g0 Jeficienly and, i{ stit is brought to collect any deficiency, reasodable attornay 5
A {ees, has been paid. Each puvchaser shall be entitled io rely upon Operator's

12 : :"rllll(c.ﬂ’stillmnont c:uncormng the amcuot of any default. Operator arants a 14 ke lien
43 1"01\:(;‘ gllzd}\fc.}::%oé;;gn:g the Non-Operators to sccure payment of Operator's propor-
44 I any porty fails o is vnable 1o pay its share of oxpense within sixt;{' um) (in_vs after- rendition of
45 u statement therefor by Operator, the non-defauiing parties, chuding Operator, shath, upon request by

46 Operator, puy the {inpnid amount in the pm]im‘lion that the interest of cach such party bears Lo the in-

7 tevest of ol such parties. Each party so paying its share of the wmipaid amount shall, o obtain reimburse-

48 ment thereof, be suabrogated to the sccurity rights deseribed i the foregoing ])amu aphy,

44 i
50 C. Payments and Accounling:

51 ' .

R UORReept @8 herdine otherwise specificatly provided, Operator shall prompily pay and discharge expunses

54 incurred in the development aud operation of the Contruct Arca pursuant to this agreement and shitl
54 chinge cach of U puartios hereto with their respective proportionate shares upon the expense basis pro-
55 vided in the Accounting Procedure attached hereto as Extibit *C™. Oporator shall keep an accurate
56  vecord of the joint account heveunder,“showing expoenres incurred and charges and eredits made and
57 received. ) 5

58
59 Operator, at its clection, shall have the vight from hm(- to thne to demand and reccive (wm the

60 other parties payment in advance of their respective shaves of the estimated amount of the u\'pen*;c to
[i}] be incurred in operations hereunder during the hext succeeding mnn(h. which right may be o\ou-iscd only
62 by submission o cach such parly of an itemized statement of such estimated expense, !upoluuz with
83 an invoice for its share thercof, Euch such statement and invoice for the payment in .\(lv‘mcg, of esti-
64 mated expense shall“be submitied on or before the 20th day of the next preceding mrmtﬁ. P:u,h purty
65  shall pay 1o Operator s proportiondte shive of sech estimale” within thlrty(BO)d-n's gfltl \uch s -
66 timate and invoice is received. I any party fuils to- pay its shave of said estimate within said mw the
W7 amount due shall bhear interest ag provided in Exhibit “C” anfil puid.  Proper tldjll\l nen qhull hv
88 made monthly between advances and actunl expense o the end that vach party m.m hmv and

. 68 mnpm(mn.llc share of uclual expenses incwrred, and no move,
20
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. Limitation of Expendilures:

1 Deil or Deepen:  Without the consent of all parties, no well shall"he drilled “or deepened, ex-
cept any well drilled or deepened purstiiant to the provisions of Avticle VLB.2, of (his Agreement, it being
understood that the consent to the drilling or deepening shall include:

When

the drilling or decpening and testing of the well.
such well has reached its authorived depth, and all tests have: been completed, Opex ator shall give im-
mediate notice to the Non-Operators whi !nve the nght o participate in the Lomplollon costs. The partics
receiving .\uch nolic¢é shajl have for ty cipht (48) hours (cxclusive of Saturday, Sund'ly ana Icg,'ﬂ holl-

(Xl Option No. 2: Al necessary expenditures for

Llax

PRI
uu\.n vn.t.uuu,

will, including necessiny - Laiikoge s oF surface facilitics. Failure of any party réceiving such nolice
to" veply within the period above fixed ;‘-mn constitute an eleetion by that parly not to participale in
the cost of the completion attempt. 'If one’or mm(- but less than (I“ of, the parties, elect to set pipe and
to attempt a completion, the pm\'mous of Article VILB.2, hereof (the ‘phrase “'uwoxkn‘g ‘deepening or
plugging back™ ax contained in Article VEB:2, shall boe deemed to include “(nmpleum;”) shall apply to

the opcmtmu\ thereuftor conduecied ‘by less thian ail parties.

2. Rework or Plug Back: Without the consent of all ‘parties, no well shalt be reworked or plugged
back exeept a wel reworked or pluggcr! biack pursueimit to the provisions of Arvticle VI.B.2. of this agree-
meal. it being understood That the consent to the reworking o phigging back of a ‘well shall include
consent to all neeessiey expenditures “in conducting such - operations and completinig ‘and equip‘bing of
said well, including  necessary lankage und or suwrface facititios. ' -

3. Olhua 1 Qperations: Operitor shall not un(lol .xkc any single - projoci re: monably ostlma ed to ncqu-re
an <*\|wnd:luw inexeess of Twenty Five Thousand . . . . _ _Dolais ($25,000,00 )
excepl’in cdnneetion with a wvll 1he drt nn.g,. rewoirking, dovpt\mng compleling. recompleting, or plug-.
ging bick of which "has been previotisly authorized by or pmsu.ml to this agrcement; provided, how-
ever, tlmt in case of v\p!mmn fire. flood or other sudden «-mmgcncv whether of the same or different
nature, Operitor may take such steps and incur such expenses ..\ in its opinion are 1cqmaed to ‘deal with
the emergency to safepuard life and property but Operatod, as pr omptiv as poxslbio, shall lepmt the cimer-
to the other’ parties. If Operator prepares CAuthority  for h\'p(-mhlutc' " for its own use,
upon request, shall furnish copies’sf its “Auilhority o Expenditures” for any single piroject
o Dollars ($.15,000.00_.____).

geney
Operator,
cosling in excess of __Fifteen Thousand .

E.  Royi:lties, ()\’(\rrillinﬁ libj'allics and Other Puyﬁ]enfﬁ:

or cause to be paid. or delivered, all royalfies fo the extent of
. One-Eig'ith (1[8) o __duc on its share of production fand shall hold the othier parties free

from any liability ther ofor. If the. interest of any purty in any-oil' and gas lease covered by this agree-

ment s subject to any royalty, overriding royaity, pmduchon payment, or plher clmge over and above

such party shall assume and alone bear all such obligations and shall account

such interest to the ownérs thercof,

sach p.nly shall pay or dohvel

the aforesaid royalty,
for-or cause to be accounted for,

than the price |cce|ved by such parly,

No party shall cver’be-responsible, on .my price I).ms Im,ho
s lessory ot |oyalty owndr should

to any other purly’s fessot or voyally owner: and if any such athet pmly

Cdemand andreceive seltloments on’ ahigher price basis, the pirly c¢ontiibafing such lease shall bear the
royalty “burden insofir us such higher price is concerned.

F. Rentals, Shut=in Well l"u.\'moyn(s and Mi | ; i Rayalties:

Reotals, shut-in woll paynvenits smd minititm voyaltics whiich may be Fequired under the terms of
ng lease shall be paid by the party ar parties who suhjected such lease to this® ngnccmenl al 1t$m' their
expense.  In the event lwo or more ;mlllus dwn ed inleiesis in the same lem,o 16 this
ugueomunl sueh f;.n(k\s Moy desigmate one of such parlies to make said payments for and oh:bekhe of all
such parties. Any parly may réquest, and shall be entitled lo veceive, proper evidence “of all quh pay-
ments, In the event? of failure (o ‘make proper payment ufunv rental, shul-in well paymeiit o] nmnum
royally Uirough mistake ov ()vm.sn,hi where such’ p.\ymnnl is required to continue the’ l(-a\o l( force,
any loss which results from such non-payment shiall be borne in‘accordance with'the pmwsimw‘n! Ameh-'

IvV.B.2.

aned hnve eontribat

Opervutor shall notify Non-Operator of the anticipated completion of o shul-in gas? w«-ll m"\lw shut.
ting in ait return to plmlnctmn of a pu)ducnu, gas well, at least five (5) davy h-w-!ndi-m Sa"-l "'!“_Fm..
day and hnh(m\’b), ‘or at the srliest opportinily permitfed by circumstinees, prior i akmg slkh aclion.
bul assumes no Hability for failure to do so. In the event of faflure by Oper |(0T to so notify Non-;
Operdtor; The loss of any lease contribuied hereto by Nan-Operator for failure to make: timely payments:

-N-
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of aay shul-ia well |).|\'m(-n! shall be barne jointly hv the parlios hereto undm tho pruvmons of Article
1V B3,

. Taxes:

Beginning with the first catendoy yeay after the effeetive tlnl'r-:h(-:'mf. Opcrator shall render for ad
volimem taxation all propeyty subjeel {o this agrecment which by law showld be rendered for such
axes, and i shall pay ul} such taxes assessed thereon beforve they become delinquent. Prior (o the ren-
dition date, each Non-Operator shall Turnish’ Operator information ax 1o burdens (1o inelude, tut rot be
Imited to, rovalties, overciding rovalties smd proaduction payvinents) on leases and il andd pus inlerests con-
tributed by such Non-Operatar, It the assessed valuation of any feaschold estate is veduced by lea:son of its
Bosine slll)l( o1 to oulstanditg excess royadtios, overriding royadtics or production pavments, thel udl(m in
such Jenschold

ad yalorem taxes u-xn!hng: therefrom shall inwe to the benefit of the owner or owners of
estate, and Operator shall adjust the charge to suelh owner or owners so as (o reflect the benefit of such

veduction, Operiitor shall bill othier parties for theéir proportionate share of all tax poayments in the man-

“per provided “in Exhibit ~C

protest within

'1-:4cssriloul unproper, Operator may, al s discretion,
“unless all

I Operator considers any tax
and prosecute the proiest to g finad deteroiingtion;

the time and manncer puwnh(d by l.lw
paattios: agredé to abag: don’ the protest prioF to fmal determination. PDuring the pendency of admiaistra? tive
Opeator may clecU to pay, under protest, alt such tixes and any interest and

ot Judicial procecdings,
Operatoy shall pay

pemadiy. When any sueh” protédted  assesstient sialf hive been finally delermined,
the tax for the juint aceornt, together with any intdérest and penatly acerued, and the totlal cost shall thea
be assessod against the parties, and be paid by themn, as provided in Exhibit ©“C",

Each party shall pav or cause to be paid afl production; severance, gathering and_other '{axes ‘im-
posed upon or with respect to the production or handling of such party's share of oil and/or gas pro-
duced under the ferms of this agrcement. -

I Insurvance:
Opevator shall comply with' the Workmen’s

At oli timtes while operations are conduected hevennder,
however; that Qp-

Compensation Law of the State where the operidions are being conducted:
criator may be o self-msurer foy h.llnl!l\' under said compensation laws in which event the only ch.ngc
that shall be madé 1o the joint aceount shall be an wmonnt cquivalent Lo the pr emium which would have
Opviator shall alsd carry or pmv;dc insurance “for the
Sxhibit “D”, attuched to and madec. piii't heicof.
for the meh;'lct, Area to comply with the
condireled and’ to ‘maintiin

provided,

been paid hid sueh tisuranice heen oblained.
benefit of the joint Gecotunt of the parties as vutlined in
Operatar shall u'quuo all contractors engaged in waork on or
Worknion's (‘um;n Fsatinh Law ol the State whore the operafiony are. bheing
sueh otieys may reqisire,

insutice s Operidor

In the event Automobite Publi¢ Liability Insurance is specified in said Exhibit <D™, or stubsequently
reccives the approval of the partios, no direcl:tharge shall he made by Optérator for premiums paid for

such tnsurance for Operator's fully owned automolive equipment.

| 3 ARTICLE VINL.
ACQUISTTION, MAINTENANCE OR FRANSFER OF INTEREST

A, Surreider of Loases:

The leases covered by this agreement, insofar as they cembrace atrveagge in the Cont 'zu:tAArcu,‘shall
not be surrendered in whl)h' or in part unless uH parties cimsent theréto.

Ho\\‘f'vor. shotld any parly dosnc to sinvender ils inlevest in’ any lcase or in any portion thereof, and
othr partics do not agree or consentiihoreto, the party desiring 1o surrender shiall assign, without express
or implicd warranty of title, all of s intévest in sueli'tease, or portion theveof, and any well, mater ial and
equipment which may - be located thereon and any vights in produclion tiereatter secured, to (he pattios
pol desiring (o survéender il I the inferest of the assigiing picty includes an o) and gas interest; the as-
signing party shall exceute and deliver (o the pavt¥ or parlies not desiving to suarrénder an oif“*énd gas .
d * and S0 long thoreifled as oil .md/m gas

lease covering such oil and gas interest for o leym of one yem
is ;Sf‘mluvz-d from the fand covored (hereby, sueh lease to boon The Torn attaéhud hereto as l<‘~chlb|1 “Br.
Upon such wssigniaent, the assigning party shall be relieved from gl ul)lu,rumm thieveadter qecruing,
hut no! 'llwwlurm'u acerued, with respeel to the acroage assigned and (he ()pm.m(m of any wch thclcnn.
and the assining Party shall have no furthey interestin the lease assigned and’its umnpmom ;md Pro- -
duction nﬂ‘mr thun Lhe voyaltios yetained in any lease made uhder (he tevins of this Alliclo The pitties
assignee shall puy to the party assignor the reasorable salvoge value of the 1adter's inferest in iy wells
and vquip’mont on the The value of all miderial shall be delermined in hecordinee
with the provisiens of Exhibil »C”, less the estimated cost of s abvaging and the estimatid cost of plug-
Ir the assignment is in favor of more han one parly, the assigneid interest shall’

wsigned aereapoe,

ging and abandoning,

10—
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1 be shred by the partios assigiee in the propactions that the interest of ‘each bears 1o the inlerest of all
2 parties assigaec,

3

4 Any .csau‘nnwnl or surrender made under this provisien shall not reduce or ('h.mu(' the assignor's or
5 swereendering partics” intorest, as it was imtnediately before the assignment, in the balance of the Cunnact
6 Areca; and the acreage assigned or surrendered, and subsequent operations thereon, 'shall not thereafter
7 be subject 10 the terms and “provisions of this mgreement. :

o

9 B Rencwal or Extension of Leases:
10 ‘
i1 IFans partv Necros o venowst of any ol and gas loaie subject o ibis Agreement, all ol'}‘)(}il" purties

12 shall be notified promptly, o shall have the vight for a period of thivrty (30) days following receipt
13 “of such nolice in which to cleet to participate in the owneiship of the rvenewal lease, insofar as such
14 lease affeetzs dands within the Contract Area, by paying to the purty who acquired it their several proper
15 proportionate shares of the aequisition cost allocated to that part of such Jease within the Contract: Avea,
16 whieh shull be in praporvtion to the interests held at that time by the parties in the Contract -Areu.

17

18 If some. but less than @l of the parties cleet to- participate in the purchase of @ renewal lease, it
1€ shall Be awned by the partics who elect ta prrdcipate thescin, in a ratio based upon the velationship of
20 their respective pereentage of p‘u'ti(ip:ztion in the Contract Arvea S the aggrvegate of the percentages
21 aof participation in the Contrnet Arvea of all p.utw\ pdllu‘lpallnu in the plnch.nsc of stch renewal lease.
42 Anyirenewal lease in which less than all parties cleet to participate ‘shall abt be subject to this agreement.

23 ;
2] . Baeh party who pardcipates in the purchase of i renewal lease shall be given an ussngnmunl, wi th—
25 oult warranty of title, of its proportionate interest therein by acqu1r1ng party.

26
2% The provisions of this Articie shall ‘appiv to renewal leases whether they e for the entive interest

28 covered by the expiving lease or cover only a portien of its-arca or-anvinterest therein, Any tenewal lease
289 taken before the expiration of its predecessor fease, ov taken or conitracted for within «ix"(6) months sfter
30 the expirvation of the existing fease shall be subjict to” this provision: but any’ lease taken or contracted
31 for more than six” (8) months after-the uxpirulimiu’(if an. oxisting lease shall not be “deémed u renewal
32 lease and shall not be subjeet o the provisions of this agscement. :

33 -
14  The provisions in this Article shall apply ilse and in like manner ta exlensions of oil and gas
36 leases. ’ '
36 R A , v ’
37 €. Acreage or Cash Conlributions:
48"’ . . ;
39 Whilethis qreement is in for ce.if any party contracts for « contribution of cash toward the drilling

10 of a well or any otficr operation on the Contraet Arca, such contribution shall be paid ta the purty who
4] (-i)n'(luvl‘ifd‘:thu deilling ar other operation and shall be applied by it hgainst the cost of such drilling or
42 other eporation.  1f thu’c()":\l‘:'il)’lilﬁii be'in the fovm of aerenge, the parly 1o whom the “egtiltibution® is
11 made shall promptly 1eider an assignment of “the acicage, ‘withou!  warran(y of “title, 1o "the l)ril’liné’
44 Purties in the propovions siid Drilling thc.x shared 'the cost of dnlhn;, the well -1 adi parti’c% hereto
45  Care Drilling Parties and aceept such tendor, such acreage shall become a part of the C onha(-! Arca and
46 be governed by the provisibns of this .mrvum(-nl Tf less thaw al) parties hereto ave Drilling _z‘\:tu[ s and
47 accept suchttender, such uc redge shall fiof h(-comv it part of the ('(mhd(‘l Arcd. Each parly shall "pfdi‘npl—
48 Iy notify all other p‘nlu'.\ of albacreape or mon:-y mnlul)uhnn:s i may obtain in support of ‘any well or

40 any other operation on the Contract Arca.

50 v
51 COIf any prety contracts for any consideration volating to -dispositio
52 produced heveunder, such consideration shall net-be “deemed a contriblition as contemplited in this
63 Article VHLC. i

: Sk
of such pirty’s share of substances

54 .

55 D, Subsequendly Creuted Inteiest:

5“ L . i .

a7 Notwithstanding the provigions of “Avticle VITLE wnd VITLG. i any parly hoveto shiill, subseqiont

nl to excetition of this agreement, ¢reale an uvun(lm;: vayally, pmduclum payment, or net procecds Hiter-
=59 est. which sueh interests are he FEinafer rofeired o HE “stibseqgue n\l\' creded interest™, sueh \nhwquunllv
G0 created interest shatl be specifically made subjeet (o Wl of (he tevms and provisions of this agreement, as

i follows:

G2 _

63 1. I non-consent operations e conducted pusuant o any provision of this agreenient; “and the
1 party conducting such ’mn-r:nﬁmw becomes oplilhed (o vecvive The production. atiiibutable to e interest
G5  oul of whith the nnhwuunnll\' created interest is derived, such party shall reecive s:nnc"ﬁ'vc and elear
6 of such -subsequently eregted interest. The p.nl\' ercating same shall bear and pay a1l such subscguently
67 crauted interosts and shall indemnify and hold the othier paities herete free anil harmiless. from any and

a8 ol linhility resnfting theretvom,
(3@
)
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1 2 1f the mwnor of the mterest Fram which the subsequentdy craited imterest is derfved (13 fails to
IR p:i\‘. when dae, its stare of experses chavpeable hoeremnders o {2) n-lf-rl.\ to abandon aowell under pra-
4 isions of Article VIF bereof, o (3) oleets to surrender o0 e andey pravisions of CArticke VHLAL
i hevest, the subsequently croed anterest <hidl be cluneeabble with the pro gvata pantion of all expenses
5 herennder in the sone maenes s such onterest were o werking mterest. Foropurposes of collecting
S such ebargeadde expenses. the puirly or pattres who reeopve assignments as a resulUof (2) ar (3) above
7T shall Bove the right 1o cntoree a1l pravisian: of Avtiete VTLE  hoveot apainst such subsequently eveated

4 Interest.

9

10° B, Maintenance of Unifova Interest:

11 ’

12 For the purpose ol imontaining aiiformily of ownciship v the oil and  gas emschold” interests-

13 covered by this apreement.aml notwithstanding any other provisions to the contrary. no party shall
11 sell, envamber, tainster or make ather disposition of its interest in the leases ermhr: feed withi
19 teael Arvea and in wells, equipment and produetion untess suceh rhsp(ml on covers cithes
16

¥ 1. the entire interest of the party inall leases and equintacnt and production: or

T o ‘

19 2. an equal undivided interest in all leases and equipmoent and praduction in the Contract Area.
20 .

21 Every such sale, encumbrance, transfer or other dispositich made by any party shall be made ex-

22 pressiy subject 1o this agreement. and shafl be made withaut prejudice to the right of th other parties.
23 E -

24 1. at any time the itereC ol any pivety is divided abibiie and u\--n'(-d'h\- four or moye co- o' vne::s

25  Operator, at its disercetion, may require such co-owners 1o appoint a single trastee or agent ‘with full
26 authority e receive notices, approve expenditures, receive hillings for and approve and pay such p:n‘ly 8
27 share of the joint LXPUNSes, and to dea) genetilly witi, and with power ta bind, the co-owners of such -
28 . party’s interests within the seope of the operations embiaced in lhl\ .uzl((-mcnt however, -all “such
29 co-owners shall hove the vight (o enter into and exceute all contiaets or aprecmments for the disposition
30 of their respective shares of the ail and gus produced om the Contyict Ares and they shall have’ the
31 Fight to receive, separiately. payment of the sate proceeds heveof,

32 - ’

33 F. Walver of Right (o Partition:

34

35 r permiui-d by the laws af the state or states in wimh (he pmnm{y (o\'m ed” hmoh\' is located, cach

36 . pariy hereto ‘owning an undivided interest in the Contract Avea waives @iy and all rights it may ‘have

37 to partition wnd have set aside to it in seviraity its undivided interest therein.

RH " ' 1
14 PRSI S FUCINVANELIN TR £3-PF TPV LIVYOR Rrresmm — i
10 : : o o
41 Shauld an¥~gety desive to =ell atl oprany. piet of Hs intere under this agrecient. orils ri;,hls and |
42 interests in the Conti? Arvea, it shall p\ompll\- give wrilten notice to the olher pavties, with felt infov-

43 muation concerning its proposcissgle, which shall includer the name and address of (he prospective pur-
i i b
44 chaser {who must be ready, willing a1 ble to purenase). the purchase price, and all other terms of

46 the offer. The uther p-n'(u“: shall then, have wplional prior ripht; for a period of ten (10) (va.s after
36 receipt of the notice! 1o purchase on the same terms o conditions the interest which the other party
47 proposes to selilc and, if this ()p\!(\n.“ Traht s exereised, ihe cehasings parties shall shavé the nm'-
B4 chasod inferest in the proportions lh..l the interest of cach bears (o otul terest of :llf[)in'ﬁhnﬁillg

19 parties. Hn\\'vvc there shadl - be no pn-ﬁ-nnlml right (o puwh.m- in those casOahicre any parlty wishes
- A0 to norlgago is |nl('l'u.~ti.~:. or to disposd of s interests Ly mergger, - reorganization, LCOTROR wion; oy sale

51 of sV or substairtiafly all of its assets o a subsidiary’ or parent compiny or to a subsidiary 6 arent
5

54 ARTICLE 1X.

55 ' INTERNAL REVENUE CODE ELECTION

ot

Hyj This dureentent is nol intended o civate, wud shadl not be um\\nn‘d to cremie, o m).niinn\hm of ')xllt“

58 nership or an association tor profit ‘behweea or among e partics” hereto. TMolw! “:}‘dh(illlg .nw pro-
59 visions herein that the vights and He ilities hereander are several) and nott joint or colleetive, or "that this -
66 aprecmentand operations hereundoer shall not constitwte 51 partnership, 11, for Federal ficome tay pavs
61 poses, this agieement and the operstions” horetider ave vegarded as a0 partnership, cach party h(.:ti'cby
G2 affeetod eoloets to be oxeluded fme ie applicetion of all of the provisions of Sobehapter “K7, Chapter
63 [ Subtitle A" of the Interad Bevenstie Code of 1934, s permiited and autharized by Section 761 of
(1] the Cade sid the vegulndions promuteated theromnder. Operator is authorized and directed to exeeate on
685 Lehalf of cach paoty bereby Shoected seeh eendenee nf this election o may be veguived by the Seeretary
G6 of the Preasuey of the Unitod Sites or Hie Fedeval Diternal Revenue Serviee, inclading specificaliyv, but
7 net by wny of Himilation. ol of e retune, statements, Gnd e aata yaquired by Federat Regula-
i tions L7061 Shaould theve be gey vequicersent that each porely iarlvhy affected vive ficther evidenee of
G0 thas electon, cacle sueh oty chadb vseente ol doctingee) o nd tireich sech otiver evidenes os nyiay be

T required by the Iu.w A Interoal Hevenus Serctes o s osay he peecsaay to evidenes This election. Ne
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sueh party shal) give any notices oy fake wny othier action inconsistent with the eleetion *mudie” hereby.
I any present or Tulure income tax Juws of the stale or states in which the Contract Arca Is located or
any future income tax laws of the United Stotes contain provisions similar to thosc m~Subch:«p;.or»-“K",.
Chapter 1. Subtitle “A™ of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, iinder shich an eleetion similar o that
provided by Section 761 of the Code is permitted, cach party bereby affeeted shall make such clection as
may” be permitted oF required by such laws, [nmaking the foregoing eleetion, cach such pirty states that
the income derived by sueh party from Operations hereunder can be adequiately determined without the

camputation of parinership taxable income.

ARTICLE X,
CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS

()pvm!nt' may =olle apy =ingle damage cliim or suit arising from operations hereunder if the ex-
penditure does not exceed . . _Five Thousand. . R « i Dollars
($_5,000. 00 ) and-if the payment is in u)mpk-l(- setllement of such chn or suil. {f the amotnt
required for settlement exceeds Uie above amoun(, the purtics hereto shall assume and take over the
furthar handling of the claim or suit, unless such authority is delegated 10 Operator. Al costs and ex-
pense of handling, settling. or otherwise  discharging sueh cham or suit shall be at the joint ‘(-xpcnsu
of the parlics. 11 a ¢laimy is made against dny p:h'l\l or i any paty is o saed on aceount of any anattey
arising from uperations hercunder over which sueh individual has no controt heeause of the rights given
O|$v‘1‘iilur by thisx agrecment, the pavly shalb imsediafely  notify Operator, and the clabm. or suit xhﬁdl
be trented ax any other elaim or suit in\'r}lvih';z‘nbi-r::!iuns heveunder. '

ARTICLE XI.
FORCE MAJEURE

I any party is rendered (iable, wholly or in purt. by foree majeure o _carvy oul its obligations
under this agreement. otiier than the ol)li‘_{:;llidll to makd money payments, - that party shall. give to all
other parties prompt writtén uotice of the foree majeure with reasonably fall particulars concerning it;
theréapon, the obligations of the party giving the gotice. $6 furas they arve affected by the force majeure,
shall be suspended during, but no fonger than, the continiuance of {the force majeure. The al‘iected party
shall use all reasonable diligence to remove the force majenre situation as quickly as practicable

The reqguirement that any force nmjé‘uro shalt be remedied with, all reasonable (Iispatch shall "not
require. the settlement of strikes, lockouts, or other labor difficulty by the paily involved, contrary to l(b
wishes: how ull such difficultics shall be handied shall be entirely within “the discrétion of the pznty
concerned.

The term *force nnuouu- us hiére employed, shall mean an act of” (.()d. “litke, Tockout, or: ofher
industrial distibance, act of the public “wnemy, war, bleckide, pnbh viot, lightning, fire, stormy; - flood,
oxpluSinn_ governmental action, governmontal delay. vostraint or inaetion, unavailabilily of cql]ipmcm,
and any other canse, whother of the kind specifically enumen .|lu(| above or otherwise,” which is not -
reasonubly within the cantvol of the party  clalming suspension,

ARTICLE XII,
NOTICES

Al ndfices authorized o reqiired befween the phrties, and re quired by any of the provisions of
this agreement, “untess - otherwise specifically provided, sh.:“ e given in writing-by United States mail
W(-.\lr-m Union feldgram, postage of chirges prepaid, or by teletype, and addressed o the party . to
whom the potice is given at the addresses listed on Exhibil A The eriginating notice :given _'und(flj any
provision hercof shall be deemed “given '(ii)ly when veteived by e party o whoem such notice is directed,
and the time for such party to give any notice in u-spo}'i\'e thiorefo shall run from the date the originat-
ing notice is revcived, ‘The second or any |c~pmmvc Il()ll(.c shall be' deemed given when deposited “in
the Umlvd States mait ov with the Western Union ’l clepraph € nmpmw with postage” or chirgos: ptepal(l
or. \vhvn s by lulclvpv Kach puarty shiall huve’ the right to change ‘its address il any time! .md Trom
time to inn(- I)\' pl\'my wiitten nntwu horeol ‘to all ntlwr‘pullu-x i :

ARTICLE xm.
TERM OF AGREEMENT

This agecement-shall vémain in“ full faree and ¢ffect as ti The oil .md pas leases and fm"hil'n'iu;l”‘mis in-
terests subjected hereto Tor the period of time selected helow: provided, however, no party herele shalt
ever be constracd as having any vipht, title or-interest in ar 1o oy lease, ar ofl and pay intérest con-
tributed “hy any ather paety hevand the tevmy of this dgeeemviil except pu'rsu;mt to Article VIIT,
ParL n.

, : . - ot L . T N .

lmm-d in Imcv ws tooany part ur e Cmrrrt~Aresne—wdactlicy, by production, extension, renewad ‘or other-

il I WPINVITVTICUCOOUr I9VN 1N PEVEVEN FFVPRPINURN GUITTCURTNLCT IS FIUTOTEPTTIIN L MOV V2 o T Erveam e c ot -

y bbbl
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14,

16
17
18
19
20
3

36

39

62
(18]
i
65
46
07
68
i1
0

resulting diveatly or indirectly frow operatov's {nterpretation or application

“Energy vaulatn*y Conmission or predecessor apencies Lo the extent operator's

Xi Optiwy Noo 20t the evind the well desenbsed i Article VAL or any subreguent welt drilfed
under any provision of s gerecment, results iy production of oil und or gas in paying quantitics, this
apreement shall continvie in foree xa long as any sach well or wells ‘produce, or are capable of prodie-
tion, amt for an addiionsd pecod of - 180 davs from vessation of @l production: provided, however,
if. prioy 1o the expiration of saeh additional peried. one or mave of the parties hereto e engaged in
drilling or reworking-a vell or wells hereunder, this apreement shall continue in foree unti) such op-
erations have beei eompletéd and if production sesults therefram, this - apreement  shall continue in
foree o+ provided hercin In the event the weil deseribed o CArvticle VI or any  subsegquént  well
dritled  fiereunder, vesutis anoa dey hele, and no othier well is prmlucin;:.' or (‘upuhlc of producing oil
and or s from the Conteucet Aves, this apeeementshafl términate anless deiling or reworking opera-
tions are commenced within 180 o oduys from the date of abundonment of said well

iU is agreed, however, that the termination of - this agreement shall not retieze any party hercto from
any tiability which has acerued or attached prioy to the date of surh termintion.

ARTICLE X1V,
COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

AL Laws, Begulations and Orvders:

Phis apreenent shadl be subject {o the unmlv.iﬁun lows of the state in which the ((im'millcd
HICNCITURINTS Jocited, 1o llu vihid rades,” w[.,ul.l!mn\ and ordersof any duly constituted I(-;,uhum 'y badyof
sabd stidor arad 1o Al Gthier .mplu.xh!x- rederal, state, and locai faws, ordinances, - rules,  regulalions, and
orders. However, non-operators agree to release ope 'ut‘or from any and all losscs,
damages, injurics, claims and causes of action arising out of incident to or

‘of yules, rulings, regulations or orders of “th¢ Hopartment of Faergy, l-edcrdl

interpret dtion or dppli\d1|nn of such rules, tulluh\, zo:ulul‘nns or orders- were
made in good laith., Non-operators further agree to reimburse operator [or their
proportionate share of any amounts operator may be fequired to refund, rebate

or pay as a result of au incorrect interpretation or application of the above
noted rules, rotings, regulations or orders, together with the non-operators'
pzopoatinqlle part of intevest and penaliies owing by operator as a result of

such incorrect lnlvlpkv tation or application ol such rules, regulations or orders.

Operdtor shall furnish Non- Operators copies of all notices, forms and other docu-
B, GOVERNING LAW: ments received and sent to all government agencles.

“The essontial validity of this ngrcomuﬂt and all matters pertaining thereto,
including, but not limited to, matters of performance, breach, remedies, procedures,
rights, duties and interpretation or construction, shall be governed aud deter-
mined by (he “law of the state in which the Contract ‘Avea is located. I the
Contract Arci is in 1wo or wore states, the Taw of the stite where most of the
land in the Contract Avea is located shnll yuvoru. ‘ !

ARTICLE XV
'OTHER PROVISIONS

A. SUBSTITUTE WELL:

t. If, in the drilling of the Initial Well, Operator loses the hole or encounters
mechanlcal difficulties reandering it meractlcable, in the opinion of the Operator,
to drill the well to the Objective Depth, then and in any of such events on or
before sixty (60) days after completion of the Initial Well, Operator shall have

the option:to commence the actual. drilling of anothér well (Substitute Well) at a
lawful location of Operator's selection on the Unit Area, and prusecute the drilling
of said well with due diligence and in a good and workmanlike manner to the Ob-

‘jective bepth. For all purposes of’ “this agreement, the drilling of -the Substitute

Well shall be considered as the drilling of the Initial Well.

2, Any provision herein concerning the Initial Well shall alao apply to the Sub-
stitute Well, and any provision herein excepting the Initial Well shall also
except the Substitute Well.




3. Any funds remaining in escrow for the Initial Well shall be transferred to the
escrow account for the Substitute Well and shall be applied to the costs of said
Substitute Well. If these funds are not sufficient to cover the total AFE costs

of the Substitute Well, the Operator shall have the option of requiring a
‘Non-Operator to deposit additional funds sufficient to pay its proportionate share,
as set out on Exhibit "A", of the total AFE costs for. said well in &n escrow account
set up pursuant to the escrow agreement aivached hereto as Exhibit "G". The addi-
tional funds will be deposited not less than fifteen (15) days prior to commencement
of drilling operations on the Substitute Well,

B. SUBSEQUENT OPERATIONS

If subsequent operations should be undertaken pursuant to Article Vi-B, the
Operator shall have the option of requizing a Non-Operator to deposit its propor-
tionate share, as set-out on Exhibit "aAM, of the total AFE conts for the proposed
opeération in an escrow account set up pursuant to thes; escrow agreement attached
here to as Exhibit "G". If a Non-Operator fails to deposit the full amount set
out above within thirty (30) days of receipt of the AFE or not less than fifteen
(15) days prior to the commencement of the proposed operation, whichever is sooner,

‘that party shall become a Non-Consehting Party under Article VI-B.
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ARTICLE XVL
MISCELLANEOUS

CIhis agreomient shall be hinding upon and s}lm“H jistire (o the benefitof the parties hereto and 1o their

reapoctive: heirs,  devisees, legal reprosentatives,  suecessors tnd - assipns,

Phis instrament miy be excented inany numberof counterparts, éieh of which shall be considered

an orviginal for all purposes.

IN WITNESS WHERCOF, (his :ny.:ti:.‘-'inbnt shall be efrective as of 1§;t113__(|;,)- of September

- 1h -

19_81 .
OPERATOR
ATTEST: HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY
. R By:. T
Sccretary President
NON-OPERATORS
ATTEST: VIKING PETROLEUM, INC.
e i e e e e et By e
Secretary Président
ATTEST: CIBOLA ENERGY CORPORATION
R Byi .. N
Secretary President
WITNESS:
SEYMOUR SMITH
WITNESS :
DAVID SMITH
ATTEST: EXPLORERS PETROLEUM CORPORATION
: By: ,
Secretary ‘ President
ATTEST: SPIRAL, INC, 4
. By: '
Secretary Président
ATTEST: FRED G, YATES, INC, B
By S
Secretary President -
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
- ’ ) ss
COUNTY OF CHAVES )
) Thc forogoxng instrument was acknowledged before me this ~ day of
i » 1981, by GHORGE M. YATES, President of HARVEY E. YATES
I COMPANY, a New Mexico Corvporation, on behalf of Sdld corporation,

My Commission Fxpires:

Notary Public

- STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
) SS
COUNTY OF )

The foregO\ng ‘instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
oy 19?‘, by ] s e
President of VIKING PETROLEUM, 'INC., a Corporation,
on behalf of said corporation. , — SRS

My Coiunigsion Expires:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

S S ) © 88

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )
‘The foregoing ingtrument was acknowledged before me this L day of

, 1981, by HARVEY E. YATES JR., President of CIBOLA ENERGY -
pORPORATION,'a New Mexico Corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public

STATE OF )
O ) S$

COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged bcfore me- this » ‘ day of
, 1981, by SFYMOUR SMITH, ‘ ‘

My Commission Expires:

‘ Notary Public

STATE OF )
Y : ) SS
COUNTY OF ' )

The foregoing'instrumeﬁt was acknowledged before me this - day of
, 1981, by DAVID SMITH.

My Commission Expires:

Notury Publie

- 15a -
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" STATE OF NEW MEXICO y
) 8§
COUNTY "OF 'CHAVES )y
lhe foreg01ng instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

» 1981, by GEORGE M, YATES, President of EXPLORERS PETRO-
LhUM CORPORATION, a New Mexico Corporatxon, on behalf of said corporatxon.

My Commission bxpxres.

Not&ry Public

(STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) SS
COUNTY OF CHAVFS , )

The roreg01ng instrument was zcknowledged before me this dav of
, 1981, by HARVEY E. YATES, President of SP IRAL, INC,, a New

Mexico Corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

Hotary Public

STATE OF NEW MEXTCO )
o ) sS

COUNTY OF cuavss )

The foregoxng 1nstrum¢nt was acknowledged before me this ) day of

: , 1981, by FRED G. YATSES, President of FRED G. YATES, INC.,
a New Mexico Corpovration, on behalf of said corporation. ’

My Conmission Expires:

Notary Public

- 15b ~
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EXHIBIT “A"
. 'ATTACHED TO AND MADE A PART OF TIE OPERATING AGREEMENT
DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 1981,
BETWEEN NARVEY K. YATES COMPANY AS OPERATOR
AND VIKING PETROLEUM, INC., ETAL AS NON~OPERATORS

1. LANDS SUBJECT TO CONTRACT:

Township 9 South, Range 27‘East, N.M.P.M,

Section 18: Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, E/2 W/2,
T R/2

Containing 645.04 acres,..more or less
Chaves County, New Mexico

2. PERCENTAGE INTERESTS OF THE PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT:

OWNER WORKING INTERRST

Viking Petroleum, Inc. 31.005829%

*David A. Smith 8.6242717
Seymour Smith 8.6242717
Cibola Energy Corporation 6.584856%
Spiral, Inc. 2.587281%
Fred G. Yates, Inc, ‘2.5872812
-Explorers Petroleum Corporation 2,5872817
Harvey E. Yaies Company - _-37.,3989307%

, 100.0000007%

*pPavid A. Smith also holds a 5% Ovexrldlng
Royalty Interest under State Lease L-6775

3. OIL AND GAS LEASFS AND/OR OIL AND GAS INTERESTS SUBJECT TO THIS AGREEMENT:

a. O0il and Gas Lease dated February 1, 1972 bearing State Lease Number
L-6907 between che State of New Mexico as Lessor and V1k1ng Petrolelm,
Inc., as Lessee covering the following described lands in Chaves
Couitty, New Mexico, xnsofar as said lease is situated in Chaves County,
‘New- Mex1c0" :

Township 9 South, Range 27 East, N.M.P.M;
Section 18: E/2 NW/4, W/2 NE/4, NE/4 NE/4

Containing 200.0 acres, more or less

b, 0il and Gas Leasc dated December 1, 1971 bearing State Lease Number
L~5775 between the State of New Mexico 2s Lessor and Harvey E. Yates
Company as Lessee, covering the following described lands situated in
Chaves County, New Mexico:

Township 9 South, Kange 27 East, N.M.P.M,

Section 18: Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, E/2 SW/4,
SK/4 NE/4, SE/4

Containing 445,04 acres, more or less

FFa
4. ADDRESSES OF PAKTIES FOR NOTICY® SURPOSES:

 viking Pctrbleum,#lnc.

2700 Center Building
2761 East Skelly Drive

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74105

Hatvey K, Yates Company
Bxplorers Petroleum Corpovation
Spirul, Inc,

Fred G. Yates, Inc.

P. 0. Box 1933

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Séymour Smith
David A, Smith
105 W. Madison
Chicago, Illinois 60602

Cibola Erdesy Corporation
P, 0. Box 1608 y
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103
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EXHIBIT "c¢*"
Attached to and made a part of . .THE OPERATING AGREEMENT
, . DATED 'SEPTEMBER 18, 1981, .~ 7
" "BY AND BETWEEN HARVEY B, YATES COMPANY AS_OPERATOR
AND_VIKING PETROLEUM, INC., ETAL, AS NON-OPERATORS
ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE
JOINT OPERATIONS
o I. GENERAL PROVISIONS ‘
1. Definitlons .

_Joint Property" ‘shall mean the real and personal pxoperty subject to the agreement to which this Accounting

Procecdure is attached.
“Joint Operations” shail mean all operations necessary or proper for the development, opcratlon, protection and

maintenance of the Joint Property.

“Joint Account” shall medn the account showing the charges paid and eredits received in the canduet of the-Joint
Operations and which are to be shared by the Parties. -

“Operator” shall' mean® the partly designated to conduct the Joint Operations.

“Non-Operators” shall mean the parties to this agreement other than the Operator,

“Parties” shall m‘ean“Cpexalox and Non-Opecrators, '

*First Levcl Supet\'moxs" shall’ mean those employces: whose primary function in Joint Operations is the direct
supervision of other employces and/or contract labor dircelly employed on the Joint Propérty. in a field operat-

ing capacity.
“Technical. Employees” shail mean ‘those employees having special and specific” ‘engineering, geologual or other

bsprores:.xonal ‘skills, and “whose primiry function in Joint Opeératiéns is the handling of specific operaling condi-

. “Personal Expenses”
““Materiat” shall mean personal pxoputy, oquipmmt or supplies acquired or held for use oh the Joint Property.

‘tions and pxoblems for the benefit of the Jomt Property.

shall mean travel and other reasonable nelmbuxsablc expenses of Operator's employees

“Controllabl¢ Matenal" shall niean Malerial which at the time is so classified in the Material Classification' Manual
as ‘most recently xccommended by the Council of Petroleuim Accountdnts Societies of North America.

Statemént and Bilhng,s ‘
Operator shall bill Non- Operato:s on or betore the 1ast day of each month' for their proportionate share of the
Joint Accouiii ‘for the preceding month., Stich®bills will be’ accompanicd by ‘statements which identify the author-
ity ‘for expénditure, lease or facility, and all chavges and credits, summarized by appropriate classifications of in-
vestment and expense except that items of Controllable Material and umwual chargds and eredits” sha!l be sep-

alately identified and fully desciibed in detail.

Advances and Pa;ments b) Non-Operators

Unless olhmwnsc plowded for in the wgnccment the, Opelatox may reqiiive "the Non Operators ‘to ‘advance their
share of dstimated cash outlay for the- succecding month's operation. Opcmtox shall'adjust each ‘monthly bl]hng
to refleet advances received from the Non- Opemtms

Each Non Opcrator shall pay ils’ plopd\tnon of all bills within Chlrty(30)dﬂ}'b after receipt. If payment js not
made within such time, the unpaid balance shall bear interest moenthly at the rate of twelve percent (129%) per

‘annum or thie ‘makimum contract rate permilied by thée applicable usury Jaws in the state in which the Joint

Property is located, whichever is thé lesser; plus altorney's fees, court costs, and-oller costs in connectlion with
the collection of unpuld amounts.
Adjustments R

Payment of any._such bills shali not” prejudice” 1he right of any Non-Opexatox to protest or question the c0rrect-
ness thercof; provided, However,-all bills and statements rendered 16‘ Non-Operators "Dy ‘Operator "during “any

" calendar year shall conclusweh' be presumed to ‘be true and corréet after tweiily-four (24) months following

G.

the end of any such calendar year, unless withinthe said twenty-four (24) month pericd a Non-Operator takes
written exception theréto and makes claim on Operator for adjustment, No adjustment favorable to Operator shall
bé made unless it is made within the same prescribed period. The provisions of this paragraph shall not prevent
adjustments resulting from a physical inventory of Controllable Material as provided for in Scetion V.

Audits

A. Non-Operator, upon notice'in wrmm_, o Opm ator and all othey Non-Opermm s, shall have the right to audit Ope--
rator's accounts aml records relating to the Joint Account for any calendar year within the twenty - four (24) month’
period following the end. of such calenday year; provided, however, the making of an atidit shall not_extend the
timie- for the taking of wiitien e\u:phon to and the adjustments of accounts as provided for in Paragiaph 4 of this
Seetion 1. Wiiere there are two or more Non-Operators, the Non=Operators shall make cvery reasonable effort to
conduct joint or simutaneons audits in & manncir which will result’ in o minimum ot inlicénvenience (o the Opera-
tor. Operator shall béar no portion of the Non-Opevators' audit cost Ineurred under this paragraph anless agreed

to by the Opcrator,
Approval by Non-Operators

‘Where an approval-or other .u:u'vment of ‘the Parties or Non-Operators is expressly cequired under other see-

tions of this Accomnting Proceduve and if the agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is utlached contadng
o contrary’ provisions i regurd thmelo, Opox.nto: shall notify all Non-Operators of the Operator's proposal, and
the agreement or approval of u majorily in interest of the Non-Operators shall he controlling on all Non-Operu-

tors.

] —




1. DIRECT CHARGES

Operator shall elirge the Jaint Account with the follawing items:

1.

Rentals and Rayaliies
Lease rentals and rayvalties paid by Opcmlon for the Joint Opomhons
Labor .
A, (1) Salaries and wagces of Operator’s field employees direetly employed on the Jeint Property in the conduct
of Joint' Operations,
(2) Salavies of First Level Sl.pox visors in {he field.

(3) Salarvies and wages of Techiical Employees directly omploycd on the Joint Vroperty if such charges are

-excluded from the Overhead rates,
B. Operator’s cost of houdav vamhon sickness and maabiii{y benefits and othar ‘customary allowances paid 10
cmployces whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under Palaglaph 2A of this Section
Il Such costs under this’ Paragraph 2B may-be charged on a *when and as paid basis" or by *percentage as-
sessment” on the amoun' of 'salaries and wages chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this
Section [1. If percenlage assessmerit is used the rate shall be based on the Operator's cost exper xencc

C. Expenditures or coniributions made pmsmnt to assessments ‘imposed by govcxnmcntal autl'omy whlch are
applicable to Operator’s costs chalgcabk to- the Joint Accaunt under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Sec-

- lion 11 .
I). Persona) Expenses of those vmploscce whoso salar:es and wages are chmgnziblc to the Joint Account under

Paragraph 2A of this Scetion lf

Employee Benefils
Operator’s current oty of established plaws “for employees' group life insurance, hospnt’nhzallon pcusion,  re-

‘tirement, stock. purchase, thrift, bonus, and other benefit plans of ‘a ke nature, applicable to Operator's labor

cost chavgeable to the Jeint Aceount under Paragraphs 2A ‘and 2B of tlus Scetion H shilY be Operator’s actual
- rost not to ¢xceed twenty per cent (204).

5,

Material o

Materiil pwchasod or funmhcfl by Operalor for usc on-the Joint Plopm ty as provided under Scetien 1V, - Only
such Material shall be pmchascd Tor ot transferred to the Joint Property as may be required for immediate use
and- is reasonably practical. and consistent with- effncx(nt and. eeonomical opmatlons The acciumulation of sur-

plus stocks shall be avoided.
Pransportation
Transportation of employces and ‘Mater ial ncceessary for lhe Joint Opelatlons but subject to the Iollowmg lmnta-

tions:

A. If Material is'moved to the -Joint Pwpex ty ‘from the Operator’s wareliousé or other.properties, no charge shall
be made to the Joint Account for a distance gredter than the distance from the nearest reliable supply store,
recognized “bavge terminal, or mlw ay’ recoiving point it eré like niaterial is riormally available, uniess a;,lced

lo by the Parties.

B. If surplus Mateual is moved 10 Operator's warchouse or other storage pomt no charge shall be made to the®

Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance to the nearest reliable supply store, recognized barge
teriminal, or vailway' receiviivg point unless agreed to by the Parlics. -No chai‘ge shall be made (o the Jeint Ac-
- eount for moving Material ta other propertics belonging Lo Operalor, unless agreed o by tho Parties.

C. In the application uf Subparagraphs A and B atove, there shail be no equahzalmn of detual gross huckm;, cost

of $200 or less exeluding aceessorial charges.

Scrvices

The ¢ost of contract services, cquipmont and-atilities pmwdod by otifside sources, excopt services excluded by
l’amgmph 9 of Section I and Paragraph 17 v of Somon 111, “The cosl of professional consultanl services and ¢on-
{ract services of technical personnel diveetly engaged on the Joint Ploncx!y if sueh charges are excluded from the

Overhead rates, The ost of professionad conisaliunt seevices o contract services of technical personnel not di-

“yeelly engaged on the Joint Property shill not be charged to thie Joint Account unless previously apgreed to by

9.
A

the Parties,

hqunpmen( and Facilities Fur nished by Opcrnlor

A. Operator ‘shall charge the Joint Aczount for use of Operator owned rqlupmcnl and facilitics at rates com-
mensurate with costs of ownership and opui iation. Such rates shall include costs of maintenance, repairs, olher
operatinig ‘expense, insurance, taxes, dcpxccmlxon, and interest on investment not to exceed eight per cent (8%5)
per annum. “Such rates shall not excecd average wmmomnl rates carrenily prevailing in the immediate area
of the Joint "Propeity.

In jicu of ehhrges in Paragraph 7A abuove, Operator may eleet to use average commnrcln) xulo» prevailing in
the nmnedxatc arca of the Joint Prapertly less 204, For autamotive equipment, Operator may elect lo use rates
pubhshed by the Petroleuin Motor Transport ‘Association.”

Damages and Losses (o Joint Property

All costs or expenses necessary for the repair ov replacement of Joint Property made necessary because of dam-
ages or |osses inewrred by fuc. flood, storm, théfl, accident, ov other cause, except those résulling froim Operatlor's
gross negligence or willful misconducl Operator shall furnish Non- Opcmtox' written notice of damages or losses
incurred as soon as plachcul)le after a'veport thereaf has been reccived by Operator,

Legal Exponso

Expense of handling, mvc..figatinn and scttling. lxtl(vauon or claims, discharging of liens, puymcnt of judgmun(s
and amounts paid for settlement of claims: incwvred v or- resalting rom opcmnum under the ug.lc(,mvl)t or
necessary to protect or recover the Joint Properly, except that no chargc for services of Opetator's legnl staff
or fees or expense of outside attorficys shall e made unless previously agreed to by the Partics. Al other legal
expense is considered to be covered By the overhead provisions of Section 1l unless otherwise agreed to by the
Parties, except as provided in Scction I, Puraglaph 3.

Expenses incurred by operator in representing the Joint Property at hearings or pro-

ceedings before state or federal regulatory or administrative agencies.
-2a
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11,

12,

B ‘ o

Taxes .
All taxes of every kind and nnlm( assessed or levied upon or in conneetion with the Joint ‘Property, the opera-
tion thereof, or the production "therefrom, und which taxes have been paid by the Opcratox for the benefit of the

Puarties.

Insurance

Net premitums paid for inswrance requived to be carried for the Joint Operations for the protection of the Par-
ties. In theevent Joint Operations are condueted in a‘state in which Operator may act as self-insurer for Work-
men's Compensation and or Employers Liubility under the respective state’s taws, Operator may, at its clection,
include the risk under its self<insurance pm;,r.nm and’in that event, Operator shall lmludc a charge at Operator’s

cost not to exceed manual rotes,

Other' Expenditurey: - . .
Any other e\pendumc not <ovv|(d ov do.tll wxlh in thc foregoing provisions of this Section II, or in Section III
and which is incurred by the Operator in the nezessary and proper conduct of tie Joint Opérations.

'

HI. OVERHEAD

- Overlicad - Drilling snd Producing Operations

i. As compensation for administrative, supervision, office scrvices and walchousmg costs, Operator shall charge
drilling ‘and ‘producing opmahons on either: ’
( X ) Fixcd Rate Buasis, I’alaglaph 1A, or
{ ) I’uconhge Basis, Paragraph 1B,

Unless  otherwise 'lgi(.‘(‘d to by the I’mtles such chavge ‘shall be in lica of costs und expenses of all offices

and salaries or wages plus applicable burdéns and expenses of all pcxsonucl excepl those dlreci!y chargeable
under Pavagraply 2A, Section 1L The cost and expense’ of services from” outside 56t ces i “coineetion Wlth
malters of Lmahon, tralfic, accounting or m'menc before or involving govey mnental agencics shall be considered
as included in"the Overhead rates provided for in the above selected Paragiaph of this Seetion 111 unless such
cost and expense are agreed to by the Parties as a direct charge to the Joint Account,

The salaries, wages and Personal Expénses of Technical Employees andyor the cost of professional consultant
" services and contracl services of technical personnel directly employed on the Joint Property shall { ) shall

not (X ) be covered by the Overhead rates. :

‘A. Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis

(1) Operator s‘\’u" ¢harge the Joint Accoun_t at the following lalo> .per well per month:

Drilling ‘Well” Rate $_.._3.530. 00 »
Preducing Well *Rate §__355.00 e t

' (2) Application of Overhead - Fl:-:cd Rate Basis shall be as follows:

(a) Drilling Well Rate

[1] Charges for onshore du}lmg wells shall bcgm on the’ date thc well is spudded and terminate on
the date the diillingtor Lomplotion rig is released, whichever js lalcr excépt that no charge shall
be mdde during. suspension of dvilling oponauons for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days.

[2]) Chavges for offshore drill itig wellsshall begin” on’ the date when (lrllling ox cOmpIetlon equlpmcm

arrives ‘on location and terminate on the date’ the drilling or completmn cquipment moves off loca-

tion or rig is veleased, whichever occurs first, except that no charge shall'be made during suspen-
sion of drilling opcrations for fifteen (15) o mdre consceulive days

3] Chatges for wells undergoing any type of workover or wcomplctibn o a period ol five (5) con-
secutive days or 1more shall’be made at the ‘drilling well rate. Such charges shall be applied. for
the period from” date workover: operations, with rig, coramence thiough date of vig velease, except
.that no charge xhall be made during suspension of operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive

days.

(b) Producing. Well Rate

[1] An active well CllhOl produced "or injected into fm any portion of the mcnll* \hd“ be considered
as w one- -well clmrgc for the entire monlh

i2] Each active compleuon in a mulli- complctcd well in which produstion ls not commingled down
hole shall be considered as a one-we)l churge providing each completion is consxdcne(l a separale
well by the.governing regulatory authority.

[3] An inactive gas well shut in beecuuse of overproduction or fallure of purchaser to tuke *hc produc-
tion shall be considered as a one-well charge pmvndlm, the gas weall is divectly connecled to & per-
manent sales outlet,

.- [4] A onc-well chargé may be made for the month in which pluuging and abandonmenl operations
are completed on any well, » )

[5) Al other innclive wells (including but not Hmited to fnpetive wells covered by unit allowable,
lease allowable, transferred allowable, cté.) shall not qualify for an overhead charge.

{3) The well'rates shall be adjusted as of ‘the first day of - April cach year following the cffective date of the
agvedinent to - which 'this Accounlmg, Procedure is atlached. The adjustiment shall be computed by multi-
plying the vate currently in use by the percentage increiise or decrenst in the average weekly earnings of
Criide Petroletim and Gas Production Workers for the last caléndar yew- compared lo the calendar year
preceding as shown” by the index of avertte weekly carntngs of Crude Petroleum and Gus Fields Produe-
tion Workers as published by the United States Depaviment of Labor, Buvcau of Labor Statlslics, or the
cquivalent Canadian’ index as ugul)hshod by Statistics Canada; as applicuble. The adjusted rates shall be
the rates currently in use, plus ‘or minus the computed adjustment, «

— e
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11.

12,

-

| * om

Taxes

All lixes of every kind and nature assessed or levied upon oy in connection with the Joint Property, the opeu-
tion thercof, or the prodaction therefrom, and whicl taxes have been paid by the Operator for the bonefit of the

Partics.

Insurance

Net premiums paid for insurance required to be cartied for the Joint Operations for the protection of the Par-
ties. In the event Joint Operations are conduceted in a state in which Operator may actl as gelf-insurer for Work-
men's Compensation  and,or l'mpioy-ls Liability under the respeclive state’s laws, Operator may, at its eleetion,
include the risg under its \cif <insurance program and in that cvent, ()polalox shall include a charge al Operator’s

cest not to excced manual rates.

Other l~‘xpendnures

Any other O\p(-ndmno not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Scction 1, or in Section III
and which is incurred by the Operator in the necessary and proper conduct of -the Joint Operations.

1IL. OVERHEAD

Overhead - Drilling and Producing ‘Opetations
i. As componsation for administrative, supcrvision, office services and warehousing costs, Opéralor shall charge
drilling and producing operations on either:
X ) Fixed Rale Basis, Paragraph 1A, or
{ ) Pel centage B'zsm, Paragraph 1B.

Unless otherwise agreed 'to by the Parlies, such ¢harge shall bc in hcu of (.OSlh and expenses of all’ offices

and salaries or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those duectly chargeable
under Paragraph 2A, .S(-mon I, The cost and expense of services from oulside sotirees in conncetion with
matters of ta,}_;alion, {rvaffic, accounling or matters before'ov invelving ;,ovm nmental agenciés shall be considered

~as included in the ‘Overhead rates provided for in the abuvc selected ]’amg,mph of 'his Section III unless such
¢ost and expens¢ dre agreed 1o by the' Partics as ~ diroet” charge to the Jomt Account,

ji. ‘The salaries, wiges and Pdrsonal Expenses of Technical Employces dlld/Ok the cost-of professional consultant
services and’contract services of technical personnel directly employed on the Joint Property shall ( ) shall
x;bt ( X ) be covered by the Overhead rates.

A, Oxvel'heéd - Fixéd Rate Basis
(1) Operator shall c}i’algo the Joint Account at the following rates per well per month:
Drilling Well Rate $.__3,550.00 ' SO
Producing Well ‘Rate 3. 355.00 I

("2) Application of Overhoa’d - Fixed Rate Basis shall be as follows:

{a) Drilling Well Rate :
{1] Charges for onshore drilling wells shall begin ‘on the date tho ‘well is spudded and tevminate on
the date the drilling or completion’ rig is released, whiechiever is later, except that ho chatge shall

. be made “during suspension of drilling operations for fiftcen (15) or more consccutive days.

{2] Charges for offshore drilting wells shall begin on the date when drilling or completion oquxpmonl
arrives on loeation and terminate on the date the deilling or completion equipment moves off Joca-
tion or rig is released, whichever occurs first, except that no charge shall be' made during suspen-
sion of drilling opmahom for m‘tecn (la) or more conseculive days

{3} Chmgca for wells \mdmg,omg any 1ype of workover o’ mcompldmn for a pcnod of five (5) con-

" secutive days or more shall be made st the dulhng, well vate. Such charges shall he applicd for,
the ‘period from dale workover operations, with rig, commence through date of rig release, except
that no charge shall be made during suspension of operiitions for fifteers (15) or more consecutive
days. -

{b) Producing Well Rates

[1} An_ailive wel} cither ploduccd or injected into for any portion of ll e month slmll b(. conswered

’ as '@ one-well’ Chdlgt. for the catire month.

[2] Each active complehon in a multi- compleled welt in- which production is not commingled down
hole shall be considéired as a one-wel) chmg,o providing each completion is considered w separate
well by the gover nmg xogulaloxy “authority,

[3} An inactive gas well’ shut in‘because ‘of overpr oduction’ or failine of purchaser to take the produc-
tion-shall be considered as o onc-well charge providing the gus well is directly connected to & per-

~ manent sales outldt,

[4] A one-well chalge may be ‘made for the month in which phigging and ubandonmem operations
are completed on any well.

[6) All other inactive wells (includmg ‘But not limiled to {nactive ‘wells covered. by unit allowable,
lease allowable, transferred allowable; ete:) shall not aualify for an overhead charge.

(3) The ‘well rates shall be ndjusted as of the first day of April oach vear following the effective date of the
agreement 1o which this Accounling Procedure is attached. The adjustment shall be camputed by multi-
plying the rate cwrrently -in"use by the percentage increase or decrease in the average wecekly earnings of
Crude Petroleum and Gas Ptoduc!mn Workers for the last calendar year compared to the culendar year
preceding as shown by the index of average weekly earnings of Crude Petroleum and Gus Fields Produe-
tion Waorkers as published by the ‘United Stales :Department of Lubor, Bureau of Iabor Statislics, or the
equivatenl Canadidl index as published by Statistics Canada, as appticable. The adjusred rates shall be
the rates currently in-use, plus or minus the compuied udjuslmem

3.




B. Overhead - Percentage Basis

(1) Operator shail charge the Joint-Account at the following rates:

(a) Development
e Pereent ( 4) of the cost of Development of the Jomt Property exclusive of costs
provided under Paragraph 9 of Section II and all salvage credits. 5 .

(b) Operating
. Pereent ( %Y of the cost of Operating the JFaing Pr opcr!y exclusive of costs provided
under Paragraphs 1 and 8 of Scction 11, all salvage eredits, the value of injected substances purchased
for sccondary recovery and all taxas and assessments which are lcvxed assessed and paid upon the min=
eral interest in and to the Joint Property.
(2) Appilcatmn of Overhead - Percentage Basis shall be as follows: :
For the purpose of determining charges on a percentage hasis undcr Paragraph 1B of this Seclxon 1H1; de- j
velopment shall include all costs in connection with drilling, redrilling, deepening or ‘any remedial opera- |
tions on any or all wells involving the use of driMling erew and cquipméhi also, preliminary expenditures
necessary in preparation for drilling and expenditures ihcurred in abandoning when the well is not com-
pléted us a producer, and origingl cost of coistruction or installation of fixed assets, the expansionof fixed
assets and any other project clearly discornible as a fixed asset, except Major Constructxon as defined in
Paragraph 2 of this Scetion 11l All other costs shall be considered as Operating. .

!
i
!

2. Ovérhead - Majbr Conslruction

Amendment of Rates
The Overheatl yates provided for:in {his Section® I may be amended from time to time only by mutisal agréement
between the Parties hereto if, in practice; the rates arve

To compeénsate Operator for overbead costs incusred in the construction and instailation’ of fixed assots, the ex-
pansion of fixed assets, und any other project clearly discernible as ¢ fixed asset required for’ the dcvclopmcnt and
operation of the Joint Property, Operator shall ¢ither negotiate a rate prior {0 the beginning of donstruction, or shali
charge the Joint Auount for Ov oxlu.ul based pn the following rates for any Major Construction project in excess

of . %

* G or t( t'll costs if such costs are morve than $__ & . butlessthan$_.__ % . p'ss

T -1

% < of total costs in excess of $ . X .,A,bul less than $1,000,000; plus
_* % of total costs in excess of $1,000,000. _
Total cost shall mean the gross cost of any one project. For the purpose of this paragraph, the component parts N

of a single project shalt not be treated \0 aratély and the cost of drilling and workover wells shall be excluded.

o be negotiated

fownd to Lé insufficient or excessive,

1V. PEICING OF JOINT ACCOUNT MATERIAL PURCHASES, TRANSFERS AND DISPOSITIONS

Operator -is responsible for Joint Account Material and shall ' make proper and timely .charges and credits for all ma-

terial movements affecting the Joint Property.

Operator shall provide ‘all Material for use on the Joint Property; how-

ever, at Operator’s option, such Material may be supplied by the Non-Operator, Operalo: shall make limely dlbposﬂ.lon
of jdle and/or surplus Material, such disposal being made cither (hloll[,,h sale 10 Operator or Non-Operator, division in
kind, or sate to outsiders. Operztor may purchase, but shall be under no obligation to purchasc, interest of Non-Opera-

tors in suiplus condition A or B Matcrial,

The disposal of surplus Controllable Material not purchased by the Opera-

tor shall be agreed to by the Parties.

1. Purchases

~{2) Line Pipe

Material plu(haacd sh.:ll “be charged ut the price paid by Operator after deducuon of all dlb(.OUlltS received, In case
of Material-found to be defective or returnegd 10 vendor for any ofher reison, eredit shall be passed to the Joint

Account whcn adjustment has been received. by the Operator.

"l‘ransfers and Dispositions
Material furnished to‘ihe Joint Pmpmly ‘and Material transferred from tise Joint Proper ly or disposcd of by the
Operator; unless olhm wise ugreed Lo by the Parties, shall be priced on the following bases exclusive of cash-dis-

counts: .
A, New Mdlml'\! (Condition A)

(1) Tubular goods, oxcepl line pipe, Qhali be priced at the curient new price in effeet on date of movement on a
-maximum carload or biavge load wcu,ht basis, regardless of quantity transferred, equalized to the lowest
published price f.o.b: ‘Tailway receiving point or recognized bau,c {erminal nearest the Joint Property

© where such Material is normally aviilable.

(a) Mow:mem of less than 30,000-pounds sball be priced-at the current new price, in cffcrl at date of
movemcn( as listed by a reliable supply store neasest the Joint Property where such Malcrlal is nor- ) |

mally avaxlabie .

(b) Movement of 30,000 pounds or more shall bc pnced undex provisions of lubular goods pricing in-Para- '
graph 2A-(1) of lh\\ Scction 1V, . }

(3) Other Material shall be priced at the curvent new price, in effect at date of movement, as listed by a reliable }
supply store or f.o.b. railway receiving point nearest the Joint Propevty where such Matevial is normally |

available,

B. (‘ood ‘Used Mateorial (Condition B)”

Materlal in sound and servieeable caondition and suitable for reuse w:thoul xecondmomng

(1) Material moved to the Joint Pr: operty
(a) At sevently-five percom (754 ) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Scetion IV,

(2) Material moved from the Joint Property . ;
(8) At seventy-five percent (756 ) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section 1V,
if Mutorial was originally charged to the Joint Account as new Material, or

—




(b) at sixty-five peoreent (6590 ) of current new price, as determined bj( Parageaph 2A of this Sectio
1V, if Material was oviginally churgoed to the Joint Account as good used Maferial at sc‘.enlan'e per]
cent (7577) of curvent new price.

The vost of reconditioning, if any, shall he absorbed by the transferring property.

C. Other Used Material (Conaition € and D)

{1) Condition € . :
Material which is not in round :nd seryiccable condition und not suitable for its original function untjl
after reconditioning shall be priced at fifty percent (504 ) “of current new price as determined by Para-
praph 2A of this Section 1V, The cost of revonditioning shall be chaypged to the receiving property, pro-

vided Condition C value plus vost of veconditioning does not exceed Condition B value,

{2) Conditjon D \ ) .
ANl other Material, inchuding junk, shall be priced at  vaiue commensurate with its use or at prevailing
prices, Material no longer suitable for its original purpose bul usable for some other purpose, shall be
priced on a busis comparable with that of items normally used for such other purpose. Opom’tor may dis-
pose of Condition D Material undor procedures normally utilized by the Opcrator without prior approval

of Nan-Operutors.

. Obsolete Material
Muterial which is serviceable and usable for its original function but-condition and/or value of such Matena!
is not equivalent to that which would Jusnf) a’price as provided above may be specially prlccd as agrecd 1o by
the Paities. Suech price should resuit in the Joint Account being charged with the value of the service ren-
deved by such Material,

E. Pucm;, Conditions
{1) Loading and unloadmg costs may be ¢harged 1o the Joint Account at the rate of fiftcen cents (15¢) per

hundred weight on all tubular goods movements, in fieu of loadzng and unloading costs sustained, when
actual hauling cost of such tubulayr goods ave cqualized under pxovxssons of Paragraph 5 of Section IL

(2) Material involving erection costs shall be charged at applicable poreontage of the current krnocked-down
pnw of new Maferial.

3. Premium Pnces ; :
Whenéver \h(enal Js ot imdnly obtamable ut’ pubhshcd or hsted prices thauae of national cmezgcnczcs strlkps
or other unusial ¢auses over whiéh the Operator hus no control, the Opemtot may charge’ the Joint ‘Account for the
réquired Material af the Operator’s actual cost ircurred in plovndmg such Material, in making it suitable for use,
and in moving il to the Joint Propéity: provided notice in writing is furnished 1o Non-Operators of the proposed
charge prior te billing Non-Operators for such Matevial., Each Non-Operator shall have the right, by so clecting and
notifying Operafor within ten days after receiving notice from Operator, to fur nish in kmd all or part of his share

of such Material-suitable for use and aceeptable to Operator.

4. Warranty ‘of Material Furnished by Operator _
Operator does not warrant the Material furnished. In case of defective Material, eredit shall not be passéd to the
Jomt Account until adjustment hias bedn received by Operalor from the manufacluzexs or their agents. -

V. INVENTORIES
The Operator shall muaintiéin detailed records of Controltable Material, L

1. Periodic Inventories, Notice and Representafion

At reasonable nncxvaia Inventories shall be taken by Operator of the Joint Accoum Comxollable Mateual
" Written noliee of intentisn to take inventory shall be given by Operator at least thirty (30) days before any inven-
fory is to begin so that Non-Operatars thay be |épxefenlcd when any inverilory is taken. Failure of Non-Operators
10 be represented al an inventory shall bind Non<Operators 1o accept the inventory taken by Operator.

2. Reconcillation and Adjustment of Inventories ,
Reconciliation of a physxcal inventory with the Joint Accotint shail be made, and a list of overages and shortages
“shall be furnished to the Non<Operators within six months’ following: the takmg of the inventory. Invenlory ad-
justments shall be made by Operator with the Joinl Account for overages and shortages, but Operator shall be
held accountable only for shortages due o lack of veasonable diligence. .

3. Special Inventories ‘
Special Inventories may be taken wheuevex thelc is any sale or Lhangc of intevest in the Joint Property. It shall
be the dutly of the party selling to notify all other Partics as quickly as possible after the transfer of interest takes
place. In such cases, both the seller and the purchaser shall be governed by such inventory. .

4. Expense of Conduecting Periadie Iuventories ,
The expense of condueting per iodic Inventorics shall not be charged to the Joml Aummt unless agreed to by the

Parties,




T : o EXHIBIYT “D"

Attached to and made a part of
Operating Agreement dated SEPTEMBER 18, 1981,
between tlarvey E, Yates Company as Operator,
and the other parties signatory thereto as

Non-Operators., :

At all times during the conduct o( operations hereunder,
Operator shall maintain in force the following insurance:

A, Workmen s Comp>nsat10n Insuranca and" Employers' .
CE Tl e ]-\u' STwelivandaiaa ror*nnrnrl hv ‘the - laws of: the

Ctate in which operatxonb are bean conducted,

B. Comprehensive General Public fiability in the
" following:

Bodily Injury: $200,000 ecach person
3306,000 cach accident

Property Damage: $100,000 each accident

g 100000 : Eifyriferja te

C. Automoblle FJbl&C Li abllxty and Property Damaqe
Insurance with limits of not less than $100, 000
for any one person’” injured in any accident and
not less than $309,000 for any number of persons
1njured in one accident, and with not 1less ‘than
$50 .000 property damage coverage for one accident,

Al) premiums paid on such insurance shall be charged to the
joint account. Except by mutual consent of the parties, no
other “insurance shall “be’ malntalnod for the. joint account,
and all losses not covered by such insurance shall be charged
" to the joint account, :




EXHIBIT "E"
‘ ATTACHED TO ARD, MADE PART OF
. OPERATING AGREEMENT DATED _ SppTEMBER 18, 1981,
: BETWEEN HARVEY E. YATES COMPANMY AS OPERATOR,

AND _yIKING PETROLEUM, INC., __ ET AL AS

NON<-OPERATORS

GAS STORAGE AND BALANCING AGREEMENT

The pdrti¢s Lo the Operating Agrcement to which this agreement is
attached own the working interest in the dgas rights underlying the Unit
Area covered by such agreement in accordance with the percentages of
participation as set forth in FExhibit "A" to the Operating Agreement.

In accovrdance with the terms of the Operating Agfeeméht,' each

party thereto has the right to’ take its share of gas produced from ‘the -

init Area and markel {ne same. In the event any of the parties hereto

LR S

is not at any time taking or marketing its share of gas or has contrac-
ted to sell its share of gas produced from the Unit Arcee to a purchaser
which does not at any time while this agreemont is in eprct take ‘the
full share of gas attributable to the interest of such party, the terms
of this agreement shall automatlcally hecome cffec tlve. :

During the period or periods ‘when any party hereto has no- ma rkef;‘
for its share of gas prodiuced from any proration-thit within "the Unln“‘
Area, or its purchaser does not take {ts full 'share of gas .produced

{rom such proration unit, the other parties shall be entitled to pro-
duce each month one hundtod percent {1003%) of the a;]owable gas produc-

tion assigned ‘to such proration unit- by  the -State’ ‘regulatory body’

having jurisdiction and shall be entitled to take and deliver to its
or their purchaser all of such qgas -production. All parties hereto
shall ‘share in and own the liquid hydrocarbons recovered from such
gas by ledse "equipment in_ accordance with their respectlve&'nterests
and subject to the Operatlng Agreement to which this agreement  is ‘at-

tached, but the party or parties taking such aas shall own all of the

gas delivered to its or their purchaser.

On a cumulative basis, each’ party not taking or marketlng its full
share of the gas produced shall be credited with gas in storage equal

to its full share of the gas produced under this agreempnt, less ‘its.

share of gas used in lease- operatxon ven*od or 'lost, and leéss. that

portion such party took or delivered to 1ts purchaser. The - Operator_

will maintain a current account of the gas_balance "between ‘the parties
and will . furnish all parties hercto monthly statements showing the
total quantity of gas prodyced, the amount used in lease operations,
vented or lost, the total quantity of liquid hydrocarhbons recovered

therefrom, and the monthly and cimulative over and under account of

each party,.

At all times while gas 1is produced €rom the Unit ‘Area, each
party hereto will make settlement with the respective royalty owners
to whoin they . are accountable, just as if each party were taking or de-
livering to a purchaser its share, and its share only, of total gas

production exclusive of gas used in lease operations, vented or lost.

BCach pavty hercto agrees to hold each other party harmless from any
and all claims for royalty paymontq asscorted by royalty owncers to whom
each party 1is accountalble. The term "royalty owner" -shall include

owners of royalty, overriding royalties, production payménts and

similar interest.

i




After notice to the Operator, any party at any time may begin
taking or delivering to its purchaser its full share of the gqas pro-
duced from a proration unit undev which 1t has gas in storage less
such party's share of gas used in opdrations, vented or lost. In
addition to suchs shave, cach party, including the Operator, until {t
has recovered its gas in storage and balanced the gas account as to
its interest, shall be entitled to take ovx deliver to its purchaser
a share of gas determined by multiplying Tifty percent (50%) of the
interest in the current gas production of the party or partlos without
gas in.storage by a fraction, the numerator of which is the interest
in the proration nnlt of such party with gas in sterage and the Q&nom-

inatoer of which is ihe total percentage interest in such proration

unit of all parties in storage currently taking or delivering to a
purchaser

Each party producing‘and:@akjhg or delivering gas to its pur-
chaser shall pay any “and all production taxes due on such gas.

Nothing herein shall be construcd to deny any party the right,
from time to time, to produce und take or deliver t¢ its purchaser
its full share of the allowable gas production to meet the dpllver-
ability tests requived by its purchaser. e

Should production of gas from a proration unit be" permanently
discontinued before the gas account is balanced, sdttlement will be
madc bhetween  the underpypduced and OVPLPIOGUCOG parties, In maklng
such settlement, the underproduced party or parties will be pald a
sum of mohqy by the overproduced party or parties attrlbutable to
the overpruductlon which said cverproduced pariy veceived less ap-
plicable taxes therctofore paid. “Such settlement ‘shall be based upon
‘the price actually received by the patties for overproduction when
it occurred of a volamL of gas cqual to that for which settlement is

made.

Nothiﬁgjhdrein shall change or affect cach party's obliqation to
pay its proportionate share of all costs and liabilities incurred, as
its share thereof is set forth in the Operating Agreement. -

ﬂhlq aqreement shall constitite a separate aqreement as to each
proration ‘unit within the Unit Area and ﬂhall ‘hecome” etfective in ac-
cordance with its terms:“and shall remain i “force and effect as long
as the Operatxng Agreement to which it is attached remains in cffect,
and shall insure to the bcnefit of ‘and be binding upon the parties
heretn, their successors, legal represnntatlves and assigns




EXHIRTT "

LT ACHED TO AND MADE A PART OF
QOPERATING AGREEMENYD DATED Sbl’thBLB .18, 1981
BEPWEEN HARVEY k., Yf\ Py (()’“’/\11‘{ AS OPE RA'IOR
AND V]l' IN(, ?l"f RO’,?UM INC.,, B oAl f\‘s
a NCN-OPERATORS, ~ 777 -

NONDISCRIMINATION CLAUSE

HARVEY E, YATES COMPANY =, herecinafter referred to as "Operator,” agrees,
unless exempt therefrom, to comply with all provisions of Executive Order
11246, which ave incorporated herein by refivence, and if Operator has
more than 50 employees, Operator mnst file Standard Form 100 (EFO-l)
and develop a written "Affirmativc Action Compliance Program" for each
of its estabhlishments according to the Rules and Reqgulations published
by the Unltcd States Department of Labor in ‘41 C.F.R,, Chapter 60,
operator {urrhnr‘hereby certifies that it does not now and will not
maintain any facilities provided for its employees ‘in a qegregated
manner or permit its employees to perform their scrvices at any location
under its control where seqregated facilities. are maintained, as such
segregated facilities are defined in Title 41, Chapter 60-1.8, Code of
Federal Requlations, vrevised as of 1/1/69, unless exempt therefrom.

Unless exempt by rules, requlatlons or orders of the United States.
Secretary of Labor, ‘issued pursuant to Section 204 of the Executive
order 11246 dated Septenber 24, 1965, during the performance” of this
contract, the Operator agrecs as follows:

"(1) The Operator will not discriminate against any employee or applicant
for employment because of race, color, religion, sex or national
origin, “The Operator will take affirmative action to enstre the
Applicants are employed and that employees are treated during
employment, without regard to their vace, c¢olor, religion, sex or
national origin. Such action shall include, but not- ‘be limited to’
the rollowlnq employmont upgrading, demot1on or transfer, re-
craoitmént or recrultment advcrtlslnq, ayoff or tﬁrmlnatlon,:rates
of pay or other, forms . of com)onsnLlon, and selection for trai

_1nclud1ng appxentlcebhxp The Operator agrees to pust in conspic-
uous places, available to employecs and appllcantq for employment,
notices to bc provided by the contractihg office setting forth the-
provisions of this nondxqcr1m1na§10n clause,

*(2) The Operator will, in ‘all solicitations or advertisements for
employees placed by or on béhalf of the Operator, state that all
qualificd applicants will receive consideration for cmployment
without regard to race, cclor, religion, sex or national origin.

"(3) The Operator will send to each iabor union or representative of
workers with which he has a collective bargaining agreemént or
other contract or understanding, -a .notice to be prov1dod by the.
agency contracting officer, advistngthe labor. union 6r workers‘
representative of the Operator's commitments ander- Section 202 Of
Lxecutlve Ovder 11246 of séptember 24, 1965, and shall post copiés
of the 'notice in conspicuous places availahle to employees and
appllicants for employment. : : _

“(4) 'Phe Operator will comply with all prov1 ions of Executive Order
11246 of Scptember 24, 1965, and of the rules, requlations and
relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.

"(5) The Operator will furnish all informationh and reports rcqulled by

‘ Bxecutive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and by the rules,
requlations and ordevs of the’ Sucretary of Labor, or pursuant
thercto, and will permit access bto his books, records .and accounts
by the contracting agency and the Secretary of Labov for purpnses
of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regqu-
lattons and orders,




"(6)

"(7)

-

Ia the evént of the Operator's noncompliance with the nondiscrimi-

nation clauses of this contract or with any of such rules,
“requlations or orders, this contract may be cancelled, terminated

or suspended in whole or in part and the Operator may be declared
ineligible for further Government contracts in accordance with
probedutes authorized in Rxecutive oOrder 11246 of September 24,
1965, and such other sanctions may he. imposed and remedies invoked
as provided in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, or by
rule, requlation or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise
provided by law.

The Operator will- LnQIude the provisions of paragraphs (1) through
{7) in every subcontract or purchase order unless exempted by
rules, regulations or orders of the Secretary of Labor. issued
pursuant to Section 204 of Executive Order 11246 of September 24,
1965, so thdt such provisicas will be binding upon each subcontractor
or vendor. The Opérator will take such action with’ respect to any
subcontract or purchase order as thn‘contractlng'agency may direct
as a means of entforcing such provxsxons including sanctions for

S noncompliance; provided however, that in’ the cvent the Operator

becomes involved in, or 1is throaLﬁnod with, litigation with a
subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the
contracting agency, the Operator may request the United “States to
entev 1nLo such litigation Lo .protect the intdrests of the United

States.
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EXHIRIT "G"

~ Attached To and Made a Part of
Operatina Agreement
dated September 18, 1981

~ -

LETTER FSCROW AGREFMFNT

Gentlemen:

This letter suppléments the Operating Aqreement dated September 18,
1981, covering Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, E/2 W/2, E/2 (A11) of Section 1R,
Township 9 South, 'Range 27 Fast N.M.P. M., Chavos Connty, New  Mexico,

and ev1dences our agreement whereby you will depoglt in an Jntprest

'bear:na escrow accnunt to bhe establvshpﬂ at the Qecur1ty Natlonal Rank

of Roswell, Roswell, New Mex1co, the cash sum of S

for ybur portion of the cost, nﬂ Pxpﬁnse% in drilling ana complptzno
(or plugging aﬁd?abandoning, if dry) the Seymour State Number 1 Well,
as provided for in that Operating Aqreement. [Upon your.épproval and

acceptance hereof, as hereinafter provided for, you agree to.open such

account'and deposit that suh with said Bank, hereinafter referred to

as the "FEscrow Agent", and aqree'thatAsaid Escrow Agent may thereafter

disburse the same as hereinafter provided for.

Upon the drilling of the well to total depth, as more fully set

forth in the Operating Agreement, we as Oparator, shall submit our

statement to both you and the Fscrow Acent for your proportlona*e part

of the drllllng costs and related 1ncxdenta1 expensas to that-tlme, and
said Escrow Agent shall thereupon pay Opefator such amount so hiJléd,
provided that amotnt does not exceed the amount on deposit: if the
amount £o billed.exceeds the amodnt‘on deposit, the Escrdw'Agent shall
pay over to us tﬁat amount. on deposit, and you agree to”ForthWiﬁﬁ pay

any deficiency. 'ﬂphn completion of that Well, Operator shall) similarly




submit our statement to hoth you and the TFacrow Agrnt far the adﬂffional
costs of completing and equipping that well (or plugging and‘abandoninq
the same, if it be dry) andvsaﬁd Escrow Aagent shall forthwith pay that

statement, provided that amount does not oxceed the amount on deposit,

if the amount so bi¥1ed oxaoels Lhe amount on deposit, the Fscrow Agent

N
shall pay over to us that amount on déposit, and you aqgree to forthwith

pay any deficiency.

1f the initial dvillinq‘oberatidns he abandoned énd a Substftute
Well be necessary, then any fuhdsrremaiﬁinq on dépoéit.in the Escrow
Account following payment>of al) expenses for the Tnitial Well! shall be
retained in said Fscrow Account by the Escrow Agent to be applied to
éxpenses incurred in connection with the SUbstithté'Wel?. If a Subéti—
tute Well is drilled pursuant to Article XV-A of the Operatinq Aqreémént,
you shall denosit with said Escrow Agent all additional sUmS~rdéuire3 to
constitute payment in full‘of your proportionate share of the total AFE
costs and expenses not fewer than fifteen (15) days prior to the com-
mencement of the Substitute Well.

If Subsequent Operations should be undertaken pursuant to Article
Vi—B of the Operatina Agreement, you shall deposit with said Fscrow
Agéht all additimsnal sums reéduired to,cOnstitutelpaymeht in full of vyour:
prOpdftionate share éf the total AFE costs and expenses within éhifty

(30) days of your receipt of such AFE by reqistered or certitified mail

‘from Operator, or not fewer thiﬁ’fifteen (15)‘aéys prior to Ehé’éoﬁmeﬁce~

v

ment of the proposaed oparal:lon, whichever event occurs earlier. Should

that deposit not be made within that period, you éhall pecome a
"Non-Consentina Party” under the Operatina Aqreement, and Article VI-R
heretofore noted. |

Upon full payment of sudh sums as heretofore proviﬁed for, and com-
pletion of the drillinq’pquram as set forth in the Operating Aqreement;
the éscrow'hqent ;hall‘rethfn qﬁy sims LofE on Yeposit wiﬁh it, toaether

with earned interest if any there be to you,




")

.

If this letter correctly gsets forth our agreement, piease evidence

- your acceptance on hoth the original and two copies and return the same

to us together with your funds to estanhrlish the escrow account. Upon

the deposit thereof with the Escrow Agent, said Bank will evidence its

acceptance of the escrow, whereupsn one fully executed copy of this

Accepted and égreed to
this day of
November, 1981,

By

'HIetter agreemert will he returned to you,

Very truly yours,

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

By

Acceptance of Fscrow:

The Security Natioral Rank of
Roswell, Roswell, New Mexico,

acknowledqed receipt of the cash
sum of ‘§. _and

accepts .this escrow statement
this dav of November, 1981.
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COMMUNTTLZATION AGRENMENT

STATE OF. NEW MEXICO) - KNOW ALL MEN BY THESH DPRESENTS:
v ) " v
COUNTY OF CHAVES )

TnA'j? THIS ACREEMENT* is entered into as of the 15tk Aof October
19 81 , by -and berween thekparties subscribing, ratifying or consenting
hereto,’such parties heveinafter belng referred to as "Parties hereto";

WHEREAS,.&hc CoMmissiSner 6f Public TLands of the State of New Mexico
s authorized by the chtSiaturc, as set forth fn Sec. 19-10-53, New Mexico
Sfdtbfes, Aﬁaotatcd;“1978 Lawé;rin'thc"tnfeféét of conservation of oil ‘and
gas and the prevention of waste to consent to and npprovevthe develobmcnt
or operation of State lands under agrecements madg by lessees of oll and gas
leases éhéreon; jointly or severally with other oll and gas lessees of State
lands, or oil and pas lessces or mineral owners of privately owned or fee
lands, for the purpose of pooling or communitliziang such lands to form a pro-
ration unit or portion thereof, or well-spacing unlt, pursvant to any ordér,
rule or regulation of the New Mexico 011 Conscrvitlon Division of the New
Mexico Energy and MinefAls Déﬁdrthcht whére such agreement provides fof the

allocation of the pioduction of oll or gas from such pools ax comnunitized

‘area on an acreuage or other basis found by the Comaissioner to be falr and

equitable,

WHEREAS, the pnrtiés hereto, ﬁ?ing ol l and gas lessces of record, -
covering lands subject Lo this agreement, {nsofar as such leases cover the
lands hervefuafler described, which leases ave moré pnrtiéuiurly, 3eséfibed
in the schediile attached hereto, marked Exhibit A" and made a part'herebf,“
for all burposes, and

WHEREAS, sald leases, insofar as they cover the  ABO R )

Formation (hereindfter referrved to as "said formation") 1in ‘and

e b L R ST
'
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under the Jand hereinafrer doseribed cunﬁut e independently developed and
operated in couformity with the well-spacing projgram established for such
formation in and under said 1dnds; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire tovcnnmunitizc and poo} their re-
spectfve iﬁtcfcsts in sdid leases subject t?ﬁthis Agrccmeng'for the purpose
of developing, operu[ing and producing hydrognrhnns fo the said formation
in and undev the land hereinafter described subject to the torms hereof.,

NOW, THEREFORE, in comsideration of the premises and the mutual adyan-
tages to the parties hercto, it is mutually covenanted and agreed by and

y R . . ,

betwéénythe”undérﬁigued as follows:

1. The lands covered by this agreement (hereinafter referred to as

"communitized area") are describedias follows:

- Township__9 South R'a'.\gu_g]”_l}g_sﬁt__“__wN.M:'I;.bl.
Northwest Quarter (NW/4) Section___18
e CHAVES . Counly, New Mexico

containing ““IéngQMM*h“ncrcs, more or"loss{\und s0 hereby declare that it
“is the judy;mém: of the partices horveto that the cu:n.-mmi.l:iznl:ipp, ‘poolying and
cbnsélfdacion’éf thé aforesaid land fﬁrn a‘single anit for the dGVClopﬂ*nt
and production of hydrocavbous from the said formation in and under é&id
land is necessary and advisable in ordei to properly devbldp and produce
the hydrocarbons in the said fovmation bencath said land in accordanée
with the spacing rules of the 0i1 Conscrvation Divigsion of the Néw‘bh‘xico
Energy and Minerdls Department, Stdatd of New Mexico, ‘and in order to promote
the Cohscrvation of the hydrocarbous in and that may be produced {rom jaid
formation in aad under said‘iands; and would be in the public {nterest;
AND, Tor the puarposes aforosaid; the parties bhereto do hereby communi=
tize, for prorvation or spacing purposes only the leases described fn Exhibit
MAY hefoto iﬁsofhr as thc? cover hydrocarbons within and that may be pro-

ducced from the satd formation (hercinaftar refevred to as "Communitized §uah-

L 0G-66 , 9
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Atfmxmfés‘:;:;m | Cdnmlssioner o{ Puulc Lands

stances') hencath the above-deseribed land, into o single conwinftization,
for the deve lopaent, production, operation mud conservation of the hydro-
carbons in said formatiou beneath said lands,

i

i:AE;;éhcd ﬁéréé& and made a part4ofhgg;sbggréé366t fo;.;ii bur?oseé,
fs Exhibit "A" sbowing the acféage, and ownershjp (Lessees of Record) of
all lands within the cownunitized area,
2, The comaunitized area shal) be developed 4ad operared as an
entirety with the undcfstandidg and agrecemant between the partfés hereto
Sthat all coummitized substances produced therelrom shall be e*;llot'aced
among the leases desevibed n Exhibit "A" heroeto in the pf()]:ortion ‘th‘at
the nunber of surldeé avres covered by (2:1’.‘“/“[ such feases amf iugludcd
within the conmunitized area beavs to the total nidnbaer of acres céntained
in the L'o-:_miui|i‘('i:u'(| areda,
3. Subjoct 'tu- l’m'a;;r;\ph 4 Lhz'y‘l'«‘-yz‘z'lLic-; payalsle on co-nrn'mitizéd

substances allocated to the iadividual teases and the rentails provided

for in said leases shall be deterwinad o paid in the maaner and on the
basis proscribed in §ach of said lcouaxes, Except as provided for undcr‘tﬂc
terms and ‘provisions of the Leases desceribed in Exhibit 'fA" horeto or as
herein providaed to the éontrdry, Lhé"‘payummr of -.:ntal.n;‘imdcr the terms

of said leases shall not be alfccted by this' Agreencent; and except as heres
in |11(iiii§'ic~<l and changod or heratofore ;unun-dm‘l, the oil and gas leases sab-
jecé‘;lu this n};l'i’\'(’ﬂlt“‘l;(i shall reaain in full force and effect as originally
issued and ancnded,

4. ‘fhe State ol; Now 1\)0;:i«.'(; herealter is entitled o the right to take
fn I<i‘nd3‘its share of the Cowﬁuﬁmitﬁed substances allocated to such trace,
and operator shall make deliverios of such royalty share talken i kixiJ “In
conformity with applicable contracts, laws, and roegulations, |

’ 5. There f;irall bao n:)> obli ',zlii(mvupun-Uw pavtics heveto to af fset any

well or wells situated on the tracts of land comprising the commnitized area,

0G=GO




P, O, YOX 1i38
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 8750

COMMISSTONER

ALEX 3. ARMLIO Commissioner o[ Rblie Lands

nor shall {he undersipned be required to ncasure separatély the communi-
tized substances by reason of the diverse ownership of the separéée tracts
of land éomérising the said communitized arca; provided, however, that the
pa:figs liereto shall not be released from their obligation to protect the
7'cbnmmhizizéd’areatffbm:dréinigc of ésgﬁﬁAiciééd gébétén;éghgf Qelis which
may be drilled within offset distance (aé that term is defined) of the
communitizé& area.
6. The Commencement, Conplotion, and Contiﬁugd’opgratign of produc-”
‘tion éf'a well or wells for comminitized substances on Fhe comuunltized area
chall be considered as the commencenmeit, comp}cﬁion,{cqntinucd overation or
B ptbéhétion as to gachvof the leases described in Exhibip "AY hereto.gﬁg
7. The prodactionof commini tized substances and disposal thereof
shall be in coufcrmity with the allocations, allotments and quotas made or
fixed by aay duly authorized bnrson or regulatory body under applicable
Federal arx State qus or statutces, fhis Agrocmuntlzha]i be subject to-all
applicdblu,chEra1 éud State laws, exceutive orders, rules and regulations
a[fccting‘?he'bér[ormancc of the provisions hereof, and no party hereto shall
suffer a forfeiture or be liable’in damhgog fér failure to comply with any
of the provisioiis of this Agréement‘iﬁ compliance is prevented by or if such
failure results from compliance with nny}#dchkiaws, orders, ruléé and'regﬁla-
tions.

___shall be the

— e tn

8. __ HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY _

Operator of said comaunitized arca and‘dil matters of operation shall be deter-

mined and performed by ______BARVEY_E. YATES COMPANY — "

b

9. This Agreement shall be effective as of the date herein-above written

upon cxecution by Che necessary partices, notwithstanding the date of execution,

2

and upon approval by the Commissioner of Public lands, shall rvemain in full
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COMMISSIONER

force and effect };r a period of one year from the date hereof and as long
thereafter as coonmunitized substances are produced from the cnmﬁunitizcd
area in commercial quantitieé; prqvidgd, hqwcyer, that prior to production
in cormercial quuntiti@é‘from the communitized area, qnd’upon fulfillment

of all requirements of the Comnissioner of Public Laads with respect to
any 4;9 hole or akandoncd well dtiixéﬁrdp§g“the‘Commuhitizcd area, this o
’Agreéméﬁtiway be Uerminated at'ény t}mc by mUtual.agrcementsof the partles
hereto. This agrecement 3ha}1;ﬁot,tcrwinéte upon cessation of prcduction
of comnunitized substances i(,/withiu-sixty (66) days thercafter, reworking
or drilling operations on tholcommunitizcd acea are comuenced and are there-
after conducted with reasonable diligence during the period of nén-production,
10, -bparatbf wiil furnish the 0il Conservation Division of the New
ﬁexicd‘ﬁhe}éy and Minerals Department, and the Commissioncr of Public Tands,
of the State oilNeQ Nexico, with anyyéud‘n{; reports, statements, notibes
v and Qeli logs and records which may be fcqui}gd under the laws. and regulations
of the éfaté di New Mexico.
11. 7Tt is agreed between the parties hercto that the Commissioner of
Public Lands, or his duly duthhrizcd’xoprcscntativcs, shall have the right
~of supervision over &ll obefdtidns ﬁnderbﬁhe commnnitizcd area to the same
extent and degree as provided in the ofl and gas lecascs déscribed in Exhibit
| "A"'Eéreto and in the applicablc‘oil and gas regulations of'thé’Statc of New
Mexico,
‘12. 1f any order of Chc 0il Conscrvation D;vision of the New Mexico
_ Energy and Miheréls Department, upon.which this agrccmaut iS‘prédiCAtcd or
ibased is in anyway changed or modified, then and in such event said agrcement
is likewise modified to conform thereto.
13, This Agreement may be executed in any uqmbcr'of counterparts, no
one of which nceeds to be execu;gd by all parties, or may be ratified or con-
seﬁked to by separate fnstruménts, in writing, specifically veferring hereto,

and shall bLe binding upon all parties who have executed such a counterpart,

(%))

St vl by T e —

0G=66
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rééification or cousznt hereto with the same force and effect as if altl
parties had signed;the Sﬁme'document.
14, This Agréement shall be biddingﬁUpdn the parties hereto and
shall'extend to and be binding upon their recpective helrs, executors,
- adninistrators, successors and assigns.
A;’iN WITNESS WHEREOF, the pafties hereto have éxecutéd this agree-

" ment as of the day and”QéEQinrét'abch‘ﬁfYEEéﬁ.

" ATTEST: OPERATOR HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

~ By: : ;
Secretary Pruesidént

LESSEES OF RECORD:

JACK J. GRYNBERG

CELESTE C. GRYNBERG

S

'STATE OF  NEW MEXICO

) ss.
2

COUNTY OF_ CHAVES

The foregoing instrument was ackhoWlhﬂgéd”before'mc this e -
day of ___ Novecuber 19% 8] by . _GEORGE M, YATES _ _ XXGSOMMXNNKEK Presidént
HRNABBNZ on behalf of HARVEY E. YATES ___Cowpany,

——— —a

e e et o —— e

My Commission Explres NOTARY PUBLIC




STATE OF ) .

) SS
COUNTY OF _)

The foregofng instrument was acknowledged before me this

day of November ,199 81 by JACK J. GRYNBERG X2%008X BEXXXXEFXK

LR PROPRRDE DX X XX XXX X XX XXX XXX XXX XXX XX XX XK XXX XX XXX XX KX XXX XXX KX X IO00M0A0K

My Commission Expires: "NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF )
. v ) Ss
COUNTY OF 3

The foregoing ‘instrument was acknowledged before me thic .
day of _ November __“’,19% 81 by CELESTE C. GRYNBERG ,  __ xwexAbbennex

SF OB KA K BB KK XX XXX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX KK XX KK KRR KR XX RY XXX X X XKRIUHMN%

My Commission Expires: " NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF .

COUNTY OF

y | |
) ss
) B

Tlie foregoing instrument was acknowlcdged before me this

day of ] ,197 by : ,as Attorney

in Fact on behalf of __ : . Company.
]‘My'CommiSéiOn Expites{v NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF )

p ) SS

COUNTY OF )

Theqforegding {nstrument was acknowledged before me this _

day of , 197 by ” - ,as Attorney

in Fact on behalf of - ) ‘ ’ Company .

NOTARY PUBYLIC

"My Commission Expires:

0G-66




EXHIBIT "A"

Attached to and made 8 part of that Communitizatiom Agfeement dated

October 15, 1981 by and between Harvey E. Yates Company, Jack J.

Grynberg

- SXXXXN XXX XXXXXXXRKKXKK

B3updR¥Xcovering the

Réngc 27 East s

___,and Celeste C. Grynberg

Section

CHAVES

18 Township 9 South::

Coﬁnty, New Mexico

Operator of Comnunitized Area:

Company ' _HARVEY K. YATES COMPANY

Description of Ledsps Commifted; = ©

» Compaﬁy

Tract No. 1

f.essor:

Lessee of Record:
Serial No, of Lease:
Date of leasec:
Description of Llands
Committed:

No.. of Acres:

”Izﬁct'No, 2

Lessor:

Lessec of Record:
Serial No. of lease:
" pate of Lease:
Description of lands
Conmitted:

No. of Acres:

0G-66

Company:

Stafetof>Néﬁ ﬁe?igq,#cfihg‘by and
through “its Commissioner ‘0f Public
Lands :

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

L-6775
December 1, 1971

Lots‘l,;ﬁ} - Section 18,
Township 9 South, Range 27 Eastk
82.70

State 6f\§¢w Mexico acting by and
through its Commissioner of Public
Laads o

Jack J. Grynberg & wife, Celeste C. Grynberg
L-6907 = B g

February 1, 1972,

ilE/Z NW/& ~ Section 18,

Township 9 South, Range 27 East




-

Jw‘tﬂi \ | | ' -

Lessor: Statce of New Mexico actini by and

- \\\\\\\ - through-its Commissioner of Public
Lands ’ ,

Lessee of Récord: \\\\\\\\\\\\ —_ e

Serial No. of Leasc: _ .
"Date of Lease: - - \\\\\\ T
Description of Lands

’ Committed: ‘ijt?\\\

No. of Acres e ‘\\\\\\\\3

Stat¢’bt"ﬂew Mexico acting by and
" through~ its Commissioner of Public
Lands ‘

‘Lessor: ™

. Lessee of Récord: -
Serial No. of lLease:
Date of Lease:
Desc¢ription of Lands

Committed:

No. of Acres:

" RECAPITULATION

TRACT NO. M. OF ACRES 'PERCENTAGE OF INTEREST'
COMMITTED - IN COMMUNITIZED AREA

Lease No. 1 g » 82.70 50.829748%
Lease No, 2 80.00 : 49.170252%

162.70 100.000000%



T- 9 - 8§

41.40 1

Harvey E. Yates
Company
L-9775

41.30

TRACT T

|

Grynberg

L~-6904

TRACT II

State of N, M.

State of N. i,

p g

e e ey e P 1|

(124 %0 1320 1680

1600 2310 3!40

ATTACHED TO AND MADE'A PART, OF THE COMMUNITIZATION AGREEMbNT
DATED OCOTBER 15, ‘1981,
'NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW/4)
) /2T+95, R-27HE, N.M.P.H.
CHAVES couq» \ NEW MEXICO

COVERING THE
SECTION 18,

R - 27 - E

ABO’ FORMATION

SEYMOUR - STATE COM #1
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COMMUNITIZATION AGREEMENT

STATE OF NFW MEXICO) KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
ATE 3

 COBNTY OF CHAVES )

THAT TAIS AGREEMENT* is éntered into as g7 the 15th of October ‘

1981 | by andibatweéé the ‘parties subscribing, ratifylug or consenting

hereto, such parties hereinafter belng referred to as “Parties hereto";

: wxék)ms, The Commissiouner of Public Tands of the State of New Mexico
is authorized by thé‘Leéiéléthr¢;>é§‘sct forﬁhkin Seg, 19?ZG=53, Hew Mexico
Statutes, Annotated, 1978’Laws, in the interest of conservation of 611 and
gas and the prevenﬁion of waste t§ consent to and approve the dévcidpmgnc
or operation:of ScéCe'iEnds under agrecments made by lossees of oil and gas
leases éhereon,kjo{ntly or severally with &ther oil and gas Ia;aees of Siate
lands, or oil and gas lestces >r mineral owners of privately owned or fee
lands, for the purpose of édoiing or éémmUnitizing such la;ds to form a pro-
ration anit: ‘or portion thereof, or well- spacing - unit, ‘pursuant to any order
vule or regulation of Lhe.New Mexico 011 Conservation Division of the New
Mexico Euergy'nndAﬁinerals Department wherc such'agreemént provides for the
allocatfon of the production of ¢il or gas Ffrom Sdch pools or communltized
area on an acreage or other basls found by the Commissioner to be fair and
equitable. | |

- WHEREAS, the parﬁies hereto, being oll and gas lessees of reéord,
covertng‘[ands sub ject to this agreemént,‘insofar'as suchéléases'c0ver the
laﬁds here!nafce; described, wbich leases afg more particularly, described
in the schedule attached herétd, marked Eﬁhibit "A" and made & part hereof,
for all purposes, and

WHEREAS, sald leases, {nsofar as they cover the MISSISSIPPIAN

Formation (hereiunafter referred to as "said Co1mation“) AN and e e

z«i;(\rrﬂ_‘r‘l!j‘r N
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under the Jand hereinafter deseribed cannot be independently developed and
operated in conformity with the well-spacing program established for such
formation in and under said lands; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to comnunitize and pool their re-

1

spective interests in said leases subject T6 this Anreencni fot Lhe purpose

of developing, operating and producing h;drocnrbous in the said formation

in and under the land heveinafter described suabject to the terms héreof.
FEQQ,~THE£E&ORE, in ronsideration df the premises and the wutual advan-

tages to the partics hbretd, it is mutuélly covenanted and égrcéd by and

between the undersipned as follows: |

1, “the lands covered by this agreement (hereirnafter referred to as

"communitized area') are described as follows:

- Township_9 South, Rangq“gz_ggég___a_N.H.P;M.
Wesﬁ One-half (W/é) Seetioqﬁ~ﬂ‘;1§A‘__M«u”"_”_
" Chaves . _;County,ANew Mexico
containiung m}géiqgﬁﬂﬁ_M*aéréé, more or less, and so hereby declare that it

is the judgmbnt of the parties hereto that the enmunitization, pooling ané
consolidation of the aforeéﬁid land into a sinpgle unit for the development
and pkoduetionvbf hyercarbons (rém:thu said formation in‘and‘uhder‘saia
land fis necessary and advisable fﬁ ordev to-properly develep and produce
the hydrocarhons in the said formation beacath §$id land in accorddnce
with the spaciug vrulus of the 0il Couscervacion Division of the New Mexico
Energy and Minerals Department, State of New Mexico, and in order to promote
the. couservation of the hydrocarbans in and that may be produced ffdm said
formation in and under said lands, and would bHe ih the pubiic idtérest;
AND, fof the purposes aforesaid, therpartié;:hereto dp hereby cémmuniab_‘
tize, for proration or spacing putpOses only the leases described 'in Exhibit

UA" hereto insofar as they cover hydrocarbons within and that may be pro-

duced from the said formation (hereinafter referred Lto’as "Comnunitized Sub-
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TCstances") beneath the above-dezeribed land, into a single conmmnitization,

for the develapacot, prodaction, opecation and 4‘;)::f2(-1'\."11.i(l'1 af the bydro-
carbons in said formation beitcath said laads,

Attached heveto and nade a part of rhjs Avorment fov all purposes,
is Exhibit “A" showfng the acreage, and ownership (Lessces of Récord) of
all lands within the cowrunitized area, |

2. The comuanitized area shall be developed and operated as an
entiraty ﬁlth the understanding and apreciizat betwees the ﬁarties hereto
tha& all communitized substaances produced fhvrvffﬂﬂ sﬁail hc”allgégted
amoﬁg the Icnﬁvs‘dcscrfbod”in E=bibit "AY bhereto-in Lhe perortion that
the nunber of surface aércé cnvfr%A hy cach ol Such Leaqc§v16d inéluded
Qithiny:hv cuwumnicizcd'éfca bears to the total sunber ol acres contained
in the &'u'x.\»nunitizml‘ area,

Yoo Subject (o Pavapraph 4, the royvalticos piyabile on Co'n'nuni.tizcd
substances allocated to (hﬁ indi?idu14 leases and the rentals provided

for in said feases shatll bo dotvmiined and pajd i che mannor and on the

vy

basis prescribed in cacn of said foasen,  Hucept as provided for under the
terws and pvovisi#ns of the leases desoribed i Hxﬁibir A" hereto or as .
herein provided to the concr&ry, the payesnt of rentals under the terms

of said leases sﬂﬁll not he affected by this Azrecaent; and cexcept as ﬁérc?
in modified and c¢hanied or hgrurnlwru~nmundvd,~thp oil and $as leases sub-
ject to this agreement shall vewain in Tull force and c[féﬁﬁ as originally
issued and amended,

G, The State of New Mexico hercalter is anftlcd to the right to take
in kind its shave of the cownnn((izcd’nuhstnnvnn altocated to such tract,
and operator shall-make deliveries of such royalty share taken in kind in
conformity with nphliénhle_contfa(ts, laws, and rvuu!utinﬁs. |

5. Fhere shald be no obligation upon the pivtivs hereto Lo offsor any

well or wells situated on the tracts of land compiising Lhe communitized area,
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nor shall the undersipned be required to meazure separately the communi-
tized substances by reason of the diverse ownership of the  separate tracts

of land comprising the said commuaitized arca; provided, however, that the

parties hereto shall not be released from their obligation to protect the
comunitized area from drainage of commmitized substances by wcils which
may be drilled within offsct distance (as that term is defined) of the
communitized area. '

6. The Conmmhécmont,>Canlctihn, and Cbntjnuéd operation of produc-
“tion of a well or wells for commnitized substances ch the cbﬁﬂﬁﬁif;ZEdﬁafea
shall be coﬁéidered as the cbnmwncemeht, completion, continued operatioﬁ or
production as to cach of the leases desceribed in txhibig "A“" hereto.

7. ‘Thekproduction of communitized substances and disposadl thergof
shall be in cuuférmity with the allocations, allotments and QUOtas’made_or

fixed by any duly authorized person or repulatory body under applicable

h)

Federal ‘or State laws or statutes, This Agredment sha)} be suh}éct to all
appllcablo Federal and State Laws, ‘exceutive orders, ruléu and reghlaéfons
affecting the performance of thg'prnvisiénﬁ ercof, and no party thCtO’shﬁll
suffer a for[eitﬂ%b or be liable in damages for failure tovcompf;,Wifh'dny
ofvthe provisions of this Agreement if compliance is p?cventéd by or if such

failure results from compliance with dny such laws, ovders, rules and regula=

tious,

8. UARVEY E. YATES COMPANY shall be the

v Ny

Operator of said communrt;zcd arca and all wmatters of operation shall be deter-
mined and pevfovmed by ____ HARVEY B, YATES COMPANY e
9, This Agrecmdut shall be effective as of the date herein-above written

upon execution by the necessary partics, notwithstanding the date of exccution,

and upon approval by the Comnissfoner of Public¢ Lands, shall remain ian full

06~66

i
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“;f.i‘mf;s’?i.”ll.” ' Commissioner o Riblic |.ands

force and offect for a period of one year from the date hercol and as long

thoveat{oer as communid tized substances arve prodiced From the communitized
“avea in comaereial éhantities;‘providcd;'hnweV&r;‘that'ﬁriof’ﬁo pfoduétion
¥ in commercial quantiEiQS‘from the communitized arca, aﬁ& uéon fulfillment
of all requirements of thé Cémmissidncr of Phﬂlicyfands with respect to-
any dry hole or abandoned well drilled upon the commdnitizcd arca, this
Agreemncnt may be terminated at any time by fitrcnal égreoment of the parties
hereto. This agreement uhail not terminate upon cessation of”production»
of communitized substances if,:within sixty (60)“daysjthereaffer, Téﬁhrkiﬁg“
or driiling operations on the coumunitfﬁ&d afca are comenced and are theré-
after conducted with reasonable diiigéhcﬁ duriﬁg the‘porde of non-production;
10. Operator will Furiish the 01 Conservation Division of the New
lﬁckico éhergy and-ﬁ;ﬁcra]s DbpﬂrtMcﬁl, andd the Ugmnisuinﬁbr of Public lands,
of the State of New Mexico, with any and all veports, statemcntg, notices
and well logs and records which iay be required nﬁdér'thc_léw& andyrégulations
‘of the State bf New Mexico.
11. It is agreed between the Darties herdto that the Coimissioner of
Public Lands| or‘his’h%ly“authérjze& fbprcécnrutchs, shall have the rigﬁt
of supervision over all operations under the comnunitized arca to the same
extent and degree as provided in the oll and gas leases described in Exhibit
HA" hercdto and in theiﬁpp]icablcioil and gasﬁréghlations‘of the State of New
Mexico,
12. 1f any order of thc 0il Couservation Division of 'the New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Depactment, upon which this agreement is predicated or

based is in anyway cﬁhngeﬂ or modified, then and. in suqh event said‘agrcément
is likcwise médified to conform therecto.

13, Tﬁiskhgruument may be executed in any number of céunterparts, no
one of ‘which nceds to be executed by all parties, or may be ratified or con-
sented to by separate instruménts, in writing, spcbifigally referving hercto,

and shall be binding upon all parties who have executed such a counterpart,

W

0G-066
Standard
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ratificatiou o1 cousent hercto with the same Force and offeet as 1if all
parties had sigied the same document,

14. 'This Agreement shall be binding upon the partics hereto and

shall extend to and be binding upon” their respective heirs, executors,

]
adninistrators, successors and assigos, ‘
IN WITNESS WHEREOY, the partyes lierelo have cxcented this agree- .
ment as of the day and year {irst above writlen,
ATTEST: OPERATOR: HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY
: , . AL LR .
. BY:
Secretary ~ President
LESSEES OF RECURD: .
JACK J. GRYNBERG
‘CELESTE C. GRYNBERG
s e et ot st e 2 5 e o St et et e e = e e ’
!" : STATE OF __ NEW MEXICO _ )
| ) ) ss
| COUNTY OF_____ CHAVES B
The foregoing instrunient was ackunowledged before me this . o
| day of November  197% 81 by__GEORGE M. YATES SOEX XNERXMXNY President
[ DR on behalf of HARVEY E, YATES ) Company,
My Commission Explres T T NOTARY PUBT.IC

0G-66




STATE OF )
; ). 88
COUNTY OF : )

The foregoing instrument was acknowiedigied belove mic tlils

day of __ Novewber __,19% 81 by JACK J. GRYNBERG A XA XEAHXEK

XﬁWKKX&KXXMXRWRX_?(XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXW)XXX

——— e

My Con’unis_sion Lxpires: NOTARY PUBLTC

STATE OF

N
w
w

COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrumeat was acknowledged before me this’. “___

day of __ November ,19% 81 by CELESTE C. GRYNBERG kﬁggxggﬁgxxﬁx

KX XS K KX RN KEXEK KK KKK XK X KKK KKK KKK K XXX XK KX KX XK KR KKK KK KKK KKK KA X KKK GOobottitX,

My Commission Expires: " NOTARY PUBLIC:

“STATE OF

)
) SS
COUNTY OF )

The foregoing fnstrument was acknowledpcd before me this

\

day of ,197 by - _ ,8s Attorney
{n Fact on behalf of i _ o e __CompAny.
My Commission Expires: - NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF )
' ) ss
COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was ack|1ow1'cdged before me this

day of 197 by . ,as Attorney

fu Fact on behalf of - '_~_;___ Company.
" My Commission Expires: T T NOTARY PUBLIC

0G-66




STATE OF

)
)
)

COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this

day of _ November  ,19% 81 by JACK J. GRYNBERG HACS XA OAKAKK

xuxnxauxauxuauxxzxasxﬁxxxxxxxxxXxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxmxﬁxyxxyxx

My Commission Expircs: NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF )
. ) S8
COUNTY OF )y .

The foregoing instrament was acknowledgéd before me this
day of __ November 19X ‘81 by CELESTE C. GRYNBERG R A EKNKIK

gﬁxggsgxagxmxm$xgxngXXxxxXxxxxxxxxxxxxxXXxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxXXXxxXxxxx&a*ﬁgﬁﬁn

My Commission Expires: NOTARY PUBLLC

STATE OF _ )
- ) ss
COUNTY OF _ )

“The foregoing Instrument was acknowledged beford me this

day of ] , 197 by ,88 Attorney

in Fact on behalf of __ _n_vCOMpahy.
My Commission Fxpires: - “TTROTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF | )

i Ty ss

COUNTY OF L )

he foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _

day of , 197 by _ ,as Attorney

in Fact on behalf of ‘ ’ Company.

My Commission Expires: "NOTARY VUBLIC

- 0G-66




"Range 27 East ,

EXULBLT “A”

et

Attached to and made a part of thet Commnitizatisn Agreement dated

October 15, 1981

by and between -Harvey E, Yates Compauy, Jack J.

__Grygherg - ,_diid _Celeste C. Grynberg. __¥XXxxxxxxxxkaXXxXXxx
LUARMAAY covering the = W/2 Section ___ 18 _ Township 9 South
Chaves County, New Mexico

_Qpérator of Comuunitized Arca:

Company HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

Description of Léases Committed:

Company__

Tract No, 1

Lessor:

.Lessee of Record:

Serial No. of Lease:

Date of Lease:

Description of Lauds
Commitied:

No, of Acres:

Company;

Tract No, 2

Lessor:

Lessee of Record:
Serial No. of Lease:
Date of lcasc:
Description of Lands
Conmitted:

No. of Acres:

0G-66

‘throiigh 'its Commissiondr of Public

State¢ of New Mexico acling by and
throtugh ity Commlssicaer of Public
Lands :

HARVEY K. YATES COMPANY

L-6775
December 1. 1971

Lots L, 2, 3, 4, I/2 SW/4 - Section 18
Township 9 South, Range 27 East
245.04 .

State of New Mexico actingiby and

Lands

Aack J, Grynberg & wife, Celeste C. Grynberg
L-6907

JFebruary 1, 1972

E/2 NW/4 - Section 18
Township 9 South, Range 27 East

80,00




.

3

Tract No

State of New Mexico acting by and
through its Commissioner of Public
Lands

Lessee of Record: : \ e e et e
Serial No., of Lease: : T
Date of Lease: \ T

Description of Lands A B

Conmitted: - .

No f A ’ ‘ \\
. of Acres

__Companiy: .

~Lessor: State of New Mexlco dccing by and

tirrough its Commissioner of Public
Lands ~

Lessee of Record:
Serial No. of Lease:
Date of Lease:
Description of Lands
. Committed:

{ ———ae

N

No. of Acres:

RECAPITULATION

i |
| TRACT NO, NO. -OF- AGRES N PERCENLAGE OF {HLEREST
| e : -COMMLTTED IN COMMUNITIZED ARFA
| . . B
| : : _
| Lease No, 1 245,04 75.3876457
| - . B ‘
“Léase No., 2 - 80,00 24,612355%

325.04 100.0000007%
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) i
41.40 L} GRYNBERG i
A i
=1-6907 t
|
{
]
e ‘ : |
—{ TRACT 11 Sy
41,30 2]. - t
N
{
I
|
i t |
S Staterof N. M. | __vﬂ”_mw;wﬂ_"u_m~,ﬁm_~ﬂ T -9 «§
41.22 3 | k | |
HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY i
L-6775 I
)
. TRACT 1 _ :
41.12 f?1 : } . "": T T
‘ |
|
I
|
State of New MexicoA {
r_, Fq H'“ =7 M- -,.._H".?.‘T:Z.". M MU‘J‘E‘_‘
9 339 ce¢ 490 1320 (620 19ma 2310 204D 2000 120D 1000 809 °

R~ 27 =B

ATTACHED TO AND MADE A PART OF TUh COMMUNITI?ATION AGthMhNY
© U DATED OCTOBLR 15, 1981,
COVERING THE WEST ONE-HALF (W/2)
SECTION 18, T-9S, R=278E, N.M.P.M.
CHAVES COUNTY, "NEW MEXICO

MISSISSTPPIAN FORMATION

SEYMOUR STATE COM #1




LEASE  HEYCD SEYMOUR STATE . ‘ WELL AUmER

LOEATION 660 FWL 6 1080' FNL, Sec-18, T-95, R-27E

CEOUNTY | Chaves ! “fPlH 67350 Franie e vardatron Penn-Miss .
Itondie i, ry Hole
Vel oot Cant
et tin, and conplenicironis

futanvible dritlbioey conen . : ) .
Cow it ion ;20000 520000
Ceotage 63500 o 34.95/fL + tax 230800 230800
paviork S days w0 7700 318500 (3800
Curtace casing s serviee ’ 4700 - _47‘60_”
intvimedinte casing service 9000 _ 9000

Shad,water 35000 . . 35000
tTompany su!n-l:vis‘_\r, sngineer o 3000 N , __3000-
Rentals, coring sérvice 15000 Nrm—:
Mivesllaneons ) . : 25000 25000
Fotal intongible hrilling coste 381Q0_0 ) 38—1.("{5’;-

Tutanyible !m':n:bll fon evaluation cast -

v, eND + .OR-Caliper, DLL , 18500 B f)f_OO : |

. Micro=SFL w/GR & Caliper . : :
2.0 Y 3500/each 7000 : - _2999_
Ceolugical mad topping service o ’-000 5000..

oMY sce ] Haneonn . o 6000 - o -QQQQ )
Total intangible Formoarient evalwiion 32500 o - 32500

inzaneihle completion conts ; R C el
Ceitovost o 20 days ! 1450 /day 29000
Production vosiing servicve 6500 ) T
Cornletion Tlaid : 25007 o T
Poprorating/production lupiing 8500 LT

et g 25000 R
Canpany sopervigion , 4000 71500
"lagying expoense o ' Lo 9500
Miscel Fonvons ' T 10000 -em 1200
Total intangible completion costs 85500 EEE -*§6TQ'6:
Mangible driliog costs and conplotion costy ) _
Suriace casing ' )

Padterned ity casing U o - o
1500 of . 85/8 “ 14330 14950,
Product fon casing : s ‘
6350 o 4 1/2 40725
ndml ion !ulnn,: D - o
6300 o 2:3/8 24750

Cisttug head 2000 ‘ T
Tabing head . 1'500()‘ h T
chiintmas troe L 8000
subsurface o qu]nnuwn o 1500‘
Foral tangible drilling costs and B ‘

vougrlletion vost s 11‘“75 - e 21200

: Lo vquiiineny S ’ .

L ks 2, 500 BbL : - 10000 :

o Separatar 0 T 10000 S
Flow iknv(-::_._ L ~ ' 3500 R

_\h',l"(.'!. U —_ -.:.A----_‘_,_,_ PO A .2000 . e e
Pumpingy uwit : ’ L —
Tustailation costs ' TT3500 e

Total fease cquipicto , . V2’9f)'~00" oA

Tatal intangible costs o 499000 422500
Total tangible co ts : 11 1175 - "21200
Total chease equipuent » 29000 ) ‘:— g

Administragive 4000 2500

TOTAL COSTS . , . 5 643175 9;
prepaved hy:  Peck Hardee At o 9/30/81 R AR 2’1.9200
‘ A AR /‘\I)l"'l)\ff Dr,“Y. ”u-

s vecopnized that the e s pmvidml for herlrin 1L CC FICLRVA 1ce SIAAISHION
are estlmated only, amd appeaval of Ehis antlion i :lmn() : Y

shaldl extdnd o the actual costs incurrved in condie| ing -
(he opetat ions \|H ciffed, @hother wore or toss than Cove Mo, jj%) L \‘,»3.__,5;_“_,,_.-
hevedn sot o out, o ) : ; (mnl' My /_'[;‘[/(0

Submitiad

Hnnrlnr&ﬁi')‘v'!é // p—d’g/ . i

e i s A




Docket No. 3% .81

DOCKET COMMISSION HEARING - TUESDAY ~ NOVEMBER 24, 1981

“$ RS S 011 CONSERVATION COHMISSION ROOH 205 - STATE
LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FEZ, NIW MEXICO,

CASE  7047: {Reopened and Readvertised)

sn A 4

In the matter of Case 7042 being reopened pursuadt'to tha provisions of Order R-6659, which order ¢Oﬁ tinued in-
definitely, the application of Doyle Hartman for the extension of vertical limits of the Langlie mattix Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico. All interésted parties may appear and present evidence relating to this matter.

CASE__7043: (Rehearing)

Application of Cities Service Company for downhole commingling and simultaneous dedication,

Lea County, Hew Mexico. Applicant; in the above-styled <ause, seeks approval for the downhole
commingling of Jalmat and Langlie Mattix production in the wellborés of the following Doyle
Hartman wells in Section 19, Township 24 South, Range 37 East: his Adele Sowell Wells Nos. 1

and 2 located in Units I and P, respectively, and his Cities Thomas Wells Nos. 1, 3, and 4

in Units B, H, and G, respectively. Applicant, further secks approval of the ‘simultanecus dedi-
cation of the E/2 of Section 19, for Jaiuat p'oduct:on from the above Hartman wells and from its
Thomas "A" Wells Nos. i and 2, located in Units O and G,. respectively. “Pursuant to Rule 1222

of the Division Rules and Regulations, applicint requested rehearing of Case No, 7043 after entry
- &f Order No. R-6660 in said case on Apr11 23, 1981,

CASE . 7390: (Cont‘nued and Readve.»Ased)

Application of Harvey E. “Jates Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County,. .New Mexico,
Applicant, in ‘the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down through
the Mississippian formation underlying the W/2 of Section 18, Tounship 9 south, Range 27 East,
%6 be dedicated to a well to be drilled st a standard location thereon. ° Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof
as well as actual operating costs and crarqes for supervision, designation of applicant as operator
o e well A @ cllorge dov rigk Snvolved 3h dr;‘]:nq caiqn vell,
<54'CASB 7409: _Application of Viking Petroleum, Inc. for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.
— ———applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all wineral interests down through
the Pennsylvanxan formation underlying the N/Z of Section 12, Township 9 South, Qangg 27 East,
to be dedicated to a well 6 be drilled in'i $E/4 WW/4 of said Section 18. Also to be considered
' will be the cost of dfxllinq and completing ' ‘;d well and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator
of the well and a charge.for risk involves in drilling said well.




JONES, GALLEGOS, SNEADEPWERTHEIM, A, ATTORNEYS AT LAW, SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

OF VIKING PETROLEUM, INC. pOR
DECLARATION OF A COMPULSORY U

.
Newr Maxico

: BEFORE THE

¢ ’Gv QIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
N
“"ENERGY & MINERALS DEPARTMENT )

STATE OF NEW MEXT(D

2aa
Ra

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

RANGE 27, CHAVES COUNLY NEW
MEXICO :

X
i
N 1/2 SEC. 18, TOWNSHIP 9 soam,c' § Case No. 74 0OF
! |
X

ARPLICATION .
The appllcant VIKING 'PETROLEUM, INC., 2700 Ce'htef
Bu11d1ng, Tulsa Oklahoma bv its attorneys Jones, Gallegos,
Snead & Werthelm, P.A., hereby requests an order of unitization
for an unnamed unit covering 320 acres of land in Chaves County,
d in éﬁpport'Of'ifé application states: | |
1. Pursuant to the Statutory Unitization Act (Sec.
70—7-1 et seq., N.M.S.A. 1978) the applicant desires to obtaln
an order of the Division declaring a’drilling'unit covering
those certain lands upon which the mineral ownershlp is held by -

the State of New Mexxco descrlbed as follows

Township 9 South, Range 27 East, N.M.P.M.

Sec. 18: N 1/2 320 acres
2. There presently exists a producing oil well in the
E 1/2 NE 1/4 of a&joiningfsecfion 13} the potentiélly producing

reservoirs have been reasonably defined by ‘that development and

,development on surrounding acreage

3. This application seeks unitization to pool all of
the subject acreage from the surface down through and including

the Pennsylvanian formation.

4. The applicant is the holder of State of New Mexico
oil and gaslease L-6907 covering 200 acres of the proposed
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unit and being within said Section 18 as follows: NE 1/4 NE 1/4,
W 1/2 NE 1/4, E 1/2 NW 1/4. The applicant will be the operator
of the unit under a unit agreement and plan of operatlon cus-

tomary and usual in the Permian Basin of New Mexlco,~or as

otherwise ordered by the Division,

5. A map of the proposed unit area is attached hereto
and markéd Exhibit "A" and also illustrates those portions’ of the
unit area under lease to the applicant. |

6. The applicant is informed and believes and alleges
that in Case No. 7930 béfdre the Division the-Harvey E. Yates

Company seeks compulsory pooling of the W 1/2 of the’sdojeét

‘Section 18, which constitutes an overlap of the lands covered by .

this application. Applicant is further informed and believes
that (a) the'Yates application seeks pobling‘only of the Miss-
issippian formation and (b) proposes a well 1ocat10n in tbe
SW 1/4 NW 1/4 of Section 18 though there is~ ex1stant a producing ‘
well in ngoinlng Section 13 w1th1n the SE 1/4 NE 1/4.

‘ 7. If the unit is declared as sought by this applicatlon,
the’ appllcant will locate the discovery well in the SE 1/4 N 1/4
of Section 18 and will pool all formations through and including
the Pennsylvanlan, w1th ‘the probable produc1ng horizon being the
Abo, between the surface and tﬁe'Pennsylvénian. The unit area
and the“plan:of operation sought by the applicant is superior to

the”Yotes’Company application and will result in greater ultimate

‘recovery, the prevention of waste and preferable protection

of correlative rights.

| WHEREFORE the applicant requests the Division set this
matter down for a hearihg before an examiner at an early date,
give notice as required by law and after hearing enter its Order

declaring a cumpulsory unit as described and granting such

Application - Page Two
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further relief as appears pioper.
VIKING PETROLEUM, INC.

JONES, GALLEGOS, SNEAD & WERTHEIM, P.A.
Attorneys for Applicant

P. 0. Box 2228
Santa Fe, HNew Mexico 87501

(505) 982-2691




3} vt ol Shate - Siebr * ST 80908
) te. £ ) _kosy"'l';‘v‘ v e ‘;
o It.;. :f |nc~'g;!¢:z'£v.n. Erec \.'i '.-e’l:_'-gcr :‘;i‘;"
2 toert foN L nis s t
/ : t )
* . |
> "Lt 25 23 . 28 ; 2T- -1 L
) Votes
e-1-08
L6 sor?
okt
v. s y. 5. $tate State Llele
L R — »
Yotes ! ' ;f‘ £ (n r-'dc\ﬂs?a MPo-nce ! Samedan
L ] EIRON! : H g Yot A ” R 3'%—3‘»50
L] viheVerde S B Ene A o AR
[¥ 2% | w1 ”"?'"” V!a}tz'ﬂsfe y : Penooil
- 4 1]
: lG #" L Y
T hager 3 M
| o
‘ '6&‘(’&!’3“} ) : Sh-nlu"r
| eRfas o
Srgte ! el
3 ll;llll [y IIJII' IIJQ 0
Azlec
(she! 610w
»':‘1?;7""35‘ pics GErL
Azfec !
it
b o k
pa ] - CAMPGELL STATION UNIT
i C.A.SCHELLINGER " [{OPER) '
4 R .“’8.;“:!
£y G o . : 6’0’0 ¥
‘y'asﬂuf: L Stele bl Srz_l_c__ P Stale . ‘un(o
. {48 1y . . I .8 Cwyarelis 1 s
et ’, Plains R ~ -9 0 JCA Bchettnaert Yot . D W Vorel Vs
;’.‘"f‘” 12 ‘{o:g: " ”":‘:;; arucd:u';‘:é(‘o. g“i‘;& : 9;'.:'-.’“' i '{;"5‘0} : gYox “u C.A. Schettinger
LG-4429 [ 337 by ap:S) T L0 Soat 10 S0
Y, rHs ”3“,3 ‘ : (XX 2211 2% { g - : = 1o} o &3
. 1
: 3I Lenn 4 ) Faaco ! .
“ . |2 h’s‘ "“ 3 .u}“’é 1 r!——,.—é—-—a— e o -—-‘oc—».-
| et} 4100 | T ’ “
| 10-2- | N
7‘9 t 1208
[ir 83 N e ) owv\m |
g|c 1., | CAS(’M"( or
265 258 “M’ S2" 1 @
Stale .. Siebe 4 : Stele Lo dnifie glyi, Stele -
Aikman Pet. . { T
- 100 (!a!mm ?*:I" Yotes etal | 53“""“'3: &, Yates P.oneer Prod
I ' . -9 )
LG: oou : . ‘_“u :L ‘11‘:. ! 67882 RH.Smith 164024 5230
r : ! 2 HEC 1 Humbie-St, . W0 Cat] -
vms;xg c!; . (Fortron's” Cor,.,ﬂo!b' § . 102202 79
sy 344 . I 3 i )
= — Tl i 1 ; - - - -~ 16 [1.]
. 1.‘1"-”92 1 Yfede Moratnon :
m Ll;“ i l,‘.'.ﬁ‘ . ] vead - BI ]
AR 1 ! (Sl i E i t;‘:)" : ’
e “Fostlond: S+ b 1)
. ostlond: . N g J el
$lele $1ste Stote Stale 9 ‘-’-? Blgbe o i
~ T . : -
Yateg 1 01 . CA.Schetlinger]  Yotes °
218 : vf,.:g(/-t,‘,, A Jetes 12-13.61 11-‘,2 . Samedgn
Yy ted- (Y 101" UL
: w "" e L6 7393 1
s ) _ (113
| ddd Lymen
N Nt L 24 r~~2.° —_—2 22 1
€1k Ol L Verde Visto M.Bri | N
L-ease . - it‘z’“ i 1 : ,
. v ] &
ot . ] o u "L
; L6307 N
we! Slele ‘ Sigte o~ Slele &R 117 Siele Grehvm.etal | Sigte NI
= TNoTe v ¥ .
Yotes ,, , ., ‘ni.' bl e Yotes Artee E Aztee C'A }?’li‘!;gftsn Jates ’ .rs’.x, 1 }sf;;ﬂo‘
% 2.8t 2.1-02 2.0 41 VY 164 - 489
e i!” Ve L7 L%AJ?T L-;M! l [ "Nl 1 “il‘!. ) gg“ “5112.‘: ’-:”’
*® o TV " LT3 DE oy L ' )
. t Infea $1. 1
" 26" . L . ly° R
S 26 __r-.-....-zs;.._-.. s 30 Jeiinen> 22 TS 26
’ Yortex fhitipt st ‘l
5 9805 : #‘-p WhSen | .
iz FLNI1Y ey 1t A " ,
$1ate J
Y - -
'"?5" Yot Artee I '
I 1 et FORT) Y L 1
R G5 VR R 0 S I S R Y 4
i Heor ro';n‘” R ﬂ‘r‘§t 10T 38 [ 1] H . o
' ‘gi"‘ VA% ! (RN, | JP
L. 36.. 36 I — . 32 1 t.-.33 White,ur.et0!
:.‘.‘."q v SILMAN AKE UN‘IT , T
Y - .
SR 1 | CELESTE |GRYNBERG (OPER)] P S
MorptrQit ': HaT . | : N-ﬁ;;‘e ™ & ': Eungng‘o
H i WG]y e
";0;21‘ (""' : Jtate 1 Siele sﬁu ., Stele _[‘S'L' "L‘“S"ﬂc L?naf-":mh




NI
/ hd /0 (Lé(‘/ﬂﬁw

S'I‘ATE oF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT. .
TUSIL CONSEAVATL LUN T DINESTON- /
* Prursroet ﬂ/

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
L’/mifr///w DIWSSON-FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

- | | | - 709
' CASE NO. #3866
Order NO., ReSdude..

B3
VIKING FETRM Ly, w |
APPLICATION OF BERD-OIL-
“UNORTHODO® LoMPt(L S0y
A Y OCRBEN, COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO. o
Gmwﬁ%c%wvu : s
ORDER OF THE DINISTHE
C@M/’//‘ff/o/d
BY THE DIVESEON:
2 f

This cause came for hearing at 9 a.m. on November siep

1981, at. Santa Fe, New Mexico, before axam.gerd)aaa.e-};%
s; / ;j" f%e &/ Consev 0s7 Gﬂxyf/ssm\
zftV"’ /%a" /C”/ Ag”//’g e " Copprrrrsoreet L’

NOW, ‘on this day of November, 1981 the~9tvtSten~G§unw§m”
Pisaader,y having considered the record.aaé~the—xecommendat;one :
of.-thehExamiwess and being Eully adv:Lsed in the premises,

FINDS:

That the appllcant s, request for dlsmlssal should be
granted.

IT ‘IS THEREFORE ‘ORDERED:

o ¢ -
That Case No.aignfis hereby dismissed.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year

hereinabove designated. X




